RSU 63 Board of Directors
Monday, September 24, 2018
6:30 p.m. at Holden Elementary School
Agenda

Call Meeting to Order
Flag Salute/Moment of Silence
Approval of Minutes for August 26, 2018 Board Meeting

Recognition and/or Awards of Students, Staff and Others
Acceptance of Gifts/Donations

Presentation
1. Overall Student Growth & Development (including High School) - Richard Modery
& Joy Walters

Board Discussion Regarding Presentation
Questions and Comments from the Public

Dates of Next Committee Meetings

1. Policy Committee: Monday, October 1, 2018 at 6:00pm, at Holbrook
2. Budget & Finance Committee: Tuesday, October 16, 2018, at 5:15pm, at Holbrook

Budget and Finance
1. Business Manager Report
2. Budget and Finance Committee

Superintendent’s Report

RSU 63 Chair's Report
1. Superintendent Evaluation Forms and Process

Acceptance of Reports
(written and verbal Committee, Administrative, Budget and Finance, Superintendent, and Board
Chair's Reports)

Old Business

New Business
1. Grade Level Agreements & Instructional Materials for Health ~ Hillari Morgan
2. Revisions to Peer Component of the Professional Growth & Evaluation System
3. Policies to Approve
a. BBB - Board Membership/Elections and Appointments
b. BDE — Committee Structure, Assignment, and Reporting
c. BEA - School Board Meetings, Procedures, and By-Law
d. BEDB-R — Agenda Format
4. Policies to Rescind
a. BE - Types of School Board Meetings
5. Elections of Delegate to the Maine School Board Association Assembly

Personnel Actions
1. Resignations
a. Amy Shepherd — Special Education Educational Technician Il}

RSU 63 Board Meeting Agenda
August 27, 2018
Page 1 of 2



2. Reassignments
a. Dan Duran - Girls “A” Soccer Coach
b. Jennifer Hancock — Special Education Educational Technician (Il

3. Elections (Board Vote Required)
a. Brandy Walsh — Grades 5-8 Art/Health Teacher

4. Appointments
Staff
a. Rachel Downs — Educational Technician Ill, Eddington
b. Katherine Campbell — Long Term Sub, Holbrock
c. Ethel Hill - Long Term Sub, Holbrook

Fall Coaches
a. Assistant Cross-Country - John Marchelletta

5. Searches
a. Bus Driver
b. Special Services Educational Technician Il or Ill - Eddington
¢. After School Program Instructors
d. Substitutes

Questions and Comments from the Public
Adjournment

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you require any kind of
assistance to fully participate in this meeting, please notify the Superintendent’s Office
at 843-7851 or write to Superintendent of Schools, 202 Kidder Hill Road, Holden, ME
04429.

RSU 63 Board Meeting Agenda
August 27, 2018
Page 2 of 2



DRAFT

RSU #63 Board Meeting
Date: August 26,2018
Location: Holbrook Middle School
Minutes

Members Present:
Town of Eddington: Rusty Gagnon and Steven Carr

Town of Holden: Jennifer Newcomb, Gavin Robinson, John Hutchins, and Heather Charity
Town of Clifton: Linda Graban
Superintendent of Schools: Susan M. Smith

Members Absent:
Town of Eddington: Christina McLeod

Board Chair, Rusty Gagnon called the meeting to order at 6:33pm. A flag salute was
conducted and a moment of silence was observed.

Approval of Minutes:

Motion by Jenn Newcomb with a second by John Hutchins to approve the minutes from the

June 18, 2018 Board Meeting.
Vote: 7 Approved; 0 Opposed

Recognition and /or Awards of Students, Staff and Others: Superintendent Smith
recognized and thanked teachers and staff for their years of service. Five Years of Service:
Mindy Perry, Rita Lovejoy, Peter Walsh, and Kelly Theriault; Ten Years of Service: Amy
Faulkner, John Clark, Keith Kennedy, and Richard Modery; Fifteen Years of Service: Steve
Sanborn; Thirty Years of Service: Richard Slowikowski and Don Spencer. Thirty-Five Years
of Service: Robert Merritt.

Acceptance of Gifts/Donations:

McDonald’s provided muffins, fruit & yogurt parfaits, and coffee for breakfast at the
Monday professional development day. The RSU 63 Teachers’ Association provided a large
variety of breakfast foods and drinks for Tuesday's professional development day. The
Seminary Hill Daylight Masonic Lodge presented a check to Brenda DeRoche and Susan
Smith for $600 to provide snacks at the Holden Elementary School for children in need.
Kristen Russell received a Courageous Steps Project Wishlist Initiative donation of $500 for
sensory learning equipment.

Questions and Comments from the Public: None

Dates of Next Committee Meeting:
Budget & Finance Committee: changed to Thursday, September 6, 2018, at 5:00pm, at

Holbrook Middle School

Policy Committee: Monday, September 10, 2018, at 6:00pm, at Holbrook Middle School
Curriculum Committee: Tuesday, September 11, 2018, at 3:30pm, at Holbrook Middle
School

RSU #63 Board Meeting Minutes
August 26, 2018
Page 1 of 5



DRAFT

Budget and Finance:
Budget and Finance Committee has one action item for the Board from their August

meeting. A handout of quotes from 0’Connor and W.C. Cressey was provided to all Board
Members. The purchase of a bus was approved in the Warrant Articles for up to $90,000.
The Budget and Finance Committee recommends the purchase of a Gas Bus at the cost of
$85,827. Bus 90 needs replacement due to a cracked frame per the inspection by State
Police. The Department of Education has approved emergency replacement funds which
authorizes the State to start reimbursement this fiscal year.

Motion to purchase a 2019 77 Passenger Blue Bird Conventional Gas Engine Bus from
0’Connor by Jenn Newcomb with a second by Heather Charity.
Vote: 7 Approved; 0 Opposed

Superintendent’s Report:

Superintendent Smith provided every Board Member a copy of the recent contract from
Oak Point. She advised that Oak Point has been contacted by ESG. ESG will be paying Oak
Point the $14,500 to provide the Cost Benefit Analysis. Oak Point will be looking at four
options. The four options are: 1) Expand Holbrook; 2) Maintain Holbrook and Eddington;
3) Maintain Holbrook and Holden; and 4) Keeping all three existing schools. The option of
building a brand-new school has been removed. Ms. Gagnon stated the contract from Oak
Point has an error. In two parts of the contract, Oak Point indicates five options rather than
four.

RSU #63 Chair's Report:

Ms. Gagnon noted there are three recommendations under New Business that she is going
to make. In her written report, she indicated her reasoning for the recommendations. She
referenced the RSU 63 School Board 2018-19 Presentations and New Business Topics. Ms.
Gagnon advised this lists out the tasks that need to be completed this school year and
stressed the importance of Board Members attending meetings prepared.

Acceptance of Reports:

Motion to approve written and verbal Budget & Finance, Superintendent, and Board Chair
Reports by Steve Carr with a second by Jenn Newcomb.
Vote: 7 Approved; 0 Opposed

New Business:
Timing of Executive Sessions in the course of a Board meeting: Ms. Gagnon stated in her

Chair’s Report two options for the timing of the Executive Sessions. 1) Executive Sessions
be conducted at Special Board meetings specifically for that purpose; 2) Schedule Executive
Sessions at the beginning of the regular Board meeting, with Executive Sessions starting at
5:30pm or 6:00pm and the public Board meeting continuing at 7:00pm.

Discussion: Jenn Newcomb thinks itis a good idea to move the Executive Session as it has
been difficult in the past to make Executive decisions when you are mentally tired after a
long meeting. She was unsure if 5:30pm was feasible for all Board members. Ms. Gagnon
stated if there is a quorum, the Board could start on time with other members arriving as
soon as they could and would be brought up to speed. Superintendent Smith stated she

RSU #63 Board Meeting Minutes
August 26,2018
Page 2 of 5



DRAFT

was unsure if legally Board members could arrive late for Executive Sessions. She was
going to check with legal counsel.

Motion by Heather Charity with a second by Steve Carr to move Executive Sessions to
5:30pm before regularly scheduled Board Meetings.
Vote: 7 Approved; 0 Opposed

Eliminating standard Board Meetings in July and December: Ms. Gagnon advised, per

policy, board meetings are to be held monthly. As the Board has not met during the month
of July, she feels the policy needs to be updated. The December meeting is listed as “if
needed” on the Board schedule. Ms. Gagnon's recommendation would be to eliminate the
December Board meeting unless important Board business could not be incorporated into
the November or January Board meeting agendas.

Discussion: Jenn Newcomb recommends leaving December on the schedule. It is part of
the commitment as a Board member. The meetings are already long and there is a lot of
work that needs to be done. If we remove the December board meeting, people will make
plans and if a meeting becomes needed there possibly would not be enough members
available for a quorum. Mr. Hutchins agrees with Ms. Newcomb the month of December
should be left.

Motion by John Hutchins with a second by Steven Carr for no regularly scheduled Board
meeting in July and regularly scheduled meeting in December will be held if needed.
Vote: 7 Approved; 0 Opposed

Monthly review and approval of administrative reports by the Board: Ms. Gagnon advised

itis the Superintendent’s responsibility to review and approve the Administration reports
that are provided in the Board packet and posted online, not the Board’s responsibility.
She recommends the Administrative reports be removed from the monthly Board packet
and have the Superintendent give an overview every few months. Superintendent Smith
does not feel the removal of Administrative reports from the Board packet will shorten the
Board meetings. Ms. Graban stated she liked reading the Administrative Reports. Ms.
Newcomb also likes reading the Administrative Reports and feels that eliminating the
monthly reports adds more work to the Superintendent.

No motion was made.

Review of Work Done Towards Future RSU 63 Building Options by Ms. Gagnon;

Phase I consisted of forming an Ad Hoc committee, conducting internal demographic and
needs studies, and planning. Phase I resulted in the reconfiguration of grade levels at
Eddington and Holden.

Phase Il consisted of Oak Point completing the first review and assessment of the
structures and systems to maintain the buildings over the next 20 years and an external
student population study. The New School Community Committee was formed.

Phase II! started last year. The New School Community Committee reconvened and
applications were submitted to the State of Maine for a State Funded New School.

RSU #63 Board Meeting Minutes
August 26,2018
Page 3 of 5



DRAFT

Phase 1V is the current stage the District is in. Talks of moving forward with Cost Benefit
Analysis with Oak Point began, ESG reached out to offer their services. The State Funding
Report was released and we found that we are not going to receive any State Funding for a
new school.

Steve Carr recapped his understanding of the options: 1) Keep all three schools as they are;
2) Close Eddington School, keep Holden School and Holbrook School; 3) Close Holden
School, keep Eddington School and Holbrook School; 4) Combine all schools onto one
campus at Holbrook. Other Board members agreed with Mr. Carr’s recap. Mr. Hutchins
said a lot of this information is here-say and discussion can't take place until we get the
report from ESG and Oak Point. Ms. Gagnon asked the Board if they should ask the New
School Community Committee to meet before the ESG and Oak Point report is completed.
Ms. Newcomb agreed with Mr. Hutchins and stated discussion and decisions cannot be
made until the reports are provided from Oak Point and ESG. Superintendent Smith
advised reports should be ready for a December workshop and felt the New School
Community Committee should be invited to attend. Ms. Gagnon asked the Board to set a
date of December 3 or December 10 for a Board Workshop to review the Oak Point and ESG
reports. The Board agreed December 10 would be best date. Superintendent Smith stated
she would confirm with Mr. Bresnahan regarding the reports completion date and if they
would be ready for a December 10 meeting.

Ms. Gagnon asked the Board if they should contract with a Third Party to interpret and
confirm the information from ESG and Oak Point. Ms. Newcomb stated the Board should
wait until the reports are done from ESG and Oak Point before making any further
decisions. The New School Community Committee has many contacts to help interpret and
confirm the information. If further input is needed after reading through the report, the
Committee and Board can discuss at that time.

Personnel Actions:

Resignatigns:

Ashton Carmichael, Ed Tech III Librarian at Holbrook; Amy Clement, Grade 6 & 8 Social
Studies Teacher; Jason Staples, Custodian at Holbrook; Tara Ring, Kindergarten Educational
Technician IlI; Danielle Nason, Grade 2 Teacher, Lynn Nickerson, Grades 5-8 Art Teacher,
Elaine Doyle, Grade 7 Teacher

Reassignments:
Desiree Doughty, Grade 6 & 8 Social Studies Teacher; Michelle Hardy, Librarian Educational

Technician at Holbrook; Terry Farren, Cook at Holbrook

Elections:
Motion by Jenn Newcomb with a second by Steve Carr to approve the elections of John

Marchelletta, Grade 6 & 8 Science Teacher; Deborah Nadeau, Grade 2 Teacher; Janet
Nichols, Elementary School Counselor; Robert Simko, Grade 6 Teacher

Vote: 6 Approved; 0 Opposed (Ms. Charity left the room and was not present for this
vote.)

RSU #63 Board Meeting Minutes
August 26,2018
Page 4 of 5



DRAFT

Appointments

Staff:

Richard Elliott, Holden Custodian; Ryan Porter, Eddington Custodian; Daniel Duran,
Educational Technician IH at Holden; Jennifer Hancock, Kindergarten Educational

Technician Ill

Fall Coaches:
Rick Slowikowski, Boys Soccer; Sherri MacLaren, Girls Soccer; Danielle Miller, “B” Soccer;
Desiree Doughty, Cross-Country; Daniel Duran, Assistant Cross-Country Coach

Stipends:
Michele Archambault, Assistant to the Principal, Athletic Director, and Student Council at

Holbrook; Deanie Brownell, Math Team Advisor; Karen Everhart, Yearbook Advisor at
Holbrook; Beth Davis-Spencer, Middle School Music Co-Curricular; Brenda DeRoche,
Assistant to the Principal at Eddington and Elementary Substitute Caller; Becca Jordan,
Assistant to the Principal at Holden; Joy Walters, 504 Coordinator at Holbrook; Kathy
Jellison, Elementary Music Co-Curricular

Mentors:

Becca Jordan, Julia Alley, Debra Colbry, Krista-Rae Helms, Deanie Brownell, Kaitlin
Michaud, Brenda DeRoche, Sara Miller, Maddie Roberts, Michele Archambault, Hillari
Morgan, Ashley Perry, Lisa Beers, Bob Merritt, Peter Walsh

Searches:
Searches continue for Substitutes, a Bus Driver, and a Grades 5-8 Art/Health Teacher

Questions and Comments from the Public; None

Adjournment:
At 7:43pm a motion was made by Jenn Newcomb with a second by Linda Graban to adjourn

the meeting.
Vote: 7 Approved; 0 Opposed

Respectfully submitted by,

Susan M. Smith
RSU #63 Superintendent/Director of Curriculum and Instruction

Approved:

RSU #63 Board Meeting Minutes
August 26,2018
Page 5 of 5



POLICY COMMITTEE MINUTES @
Meeting: September 10, 2018

Members Present: Heather Charity, Christina Harmon McLeod, John Hutchins

Also Present: Susan Smith (Supt.)

L

IL.

IIL.

IV.

VI

VIL

VIIL

Call to Order: The meeting began at 6:05 PM.

Election of Chair: Christina Harmon McLeod nominated John Hutchins as Chair of the
Policy Committee. Seconded by Heather Charity and accepted by John Hutchins. (Vote:
3 yes, 0 no)

GCBI: The draft staff survey component of the Annual Evaluation of the
Superintendent was reviewed and discussed. The “Self-Improvement” question will be
removed and this document will be shared with the full Board of Directors.

CB-R Superintendent of Schools Job Description was reviewed, discussed, and edited.
The suggested changes will be made. This policy will be brought back to the Policy
Committee for their review at the next meeting.

The following draft policies were reviewed, discussed, and edited. The (minor) changes
will be made by Supt. Smith. These policies will then be shared with the full Board of
Directors.

a. BBB: Board Membership/Elections and Appointments
b. BDE: Committee Structure, Assignment, and Reporting
c. BEA: School Board Meetings, Procedures, and By-Law
d. BEDB-R: Agenda Format

BE: Types of School Board Meetings was reviewed and found to contain the same
information as policy BEA, which is more comprehensive. The Policy Committee
recommends policy BE be rescinded.

Recommendation of Policies for Next Meeting:
a. CB-R Superintendent of Schools Job Description
b. EBCA - Comprehensive Emergency Management Plan
c. EBCC - Bomb Threats

Next Meetings:
a. Monday, October 1, 2018 at 6:00 PM in the Holbrook Conference Room
b. Monday, November 5, 2018 at 6:00 PM in the Holbrook Conference Room

The meeting adjourned at approximately 6:55 PM.

September 10, 2018 Policy Committee Minutes
Page 1 of |



DIRTAIR]

B&F Meeting Minutes from 9/6/2018
Called to order 5:02
Present: S.Carr, J. Newcomb (arrived at 5:20), G. Robinson, Superintendent Smith, Business Manager
Theriault
e Facilities

o Heating system/controls at Holbrook not all operational. Company no longer makes
them. ESG to give suggestions.
Roof leaking in Holbrook. ESG also giving suggestions.,
Holden generator out of operation. Jake getting quotes to repair rather than replace.
Holden doors have been wired to Secretary’s desk.
Flashing lights ordered and arrived and now need to be installed.

O O 0O 0

e Transportation
o Bus purchased and delivered.
Stripping Bus 9 (old) for parts.
Small Bus is now ordered, expect by end of October.
Van needs new transmission (53,700 quote).
Borrowing van from Dedham to cover runs right now.
Old plow truck for sale, advertised on social media and signage. Sealed bid.

0O 0 0 0o 0C

e  Financials

o Gifted &Talented (G&T) - will start seeing expenses hitting those lines.

o Discussed State funds for G&T; need a G&T endorsed teacher. Application due 9/30.

o Special Ed - will see more Ed Tech expense than budgeted due to student needs, but
overall costs are currently lower than budgeted.

o 16 o0r 17 new high school students moved into the district this summer. We do not yet
have a good sense of who moved out in order to compare expenses to what we have
budgeted in the 204-207 line-items (Reg Ed 9-12}. Will know once the tuition bills arrive
(as families do not notify us that they are leaving.

o Superintendent agreement requests are down. Four approved to come to the district.

e Student Activities

o Reviewed accounts that operate as non-profits under the district tax ID #.

o Newcomb questioned fundraising and communications around balances rolled towards
future expenses/classes. Discussion around what practice should look like. Smith will
research this as well as what some sub-accounts are for and what current amounts
might be designated for.

o Suggested that we better understand income & expenses for line items year over year.

o Discussed OM/DI funds being stale and looking at technology related expenditures in
the future.

o Discussed how these accounts are reconciled.

o Discussed compensation of staff when working events for these organizations.

* Next Meeting October 16, 5:15 @ Holbrook

e Adjourned 6:10



EDDINMGTON ELEMENTARY SCHOQL., HOLBER ELEMENTARY SCHOCL

440 Main Roed | Eddington, ME 04428 | P: 207-843-6010 | F: 207-843-4317 590 Main Road | Holden, ME 04429 | P: 207-843-7828 | F:207-843-4329
Don Spencer, principal dspencer@rsuB3,org Don Spencer, principal dspencerfiirsuBl.org
Mindy Parry, secrstary [mpamy@rsu.org Heather KRey, secratary hidley@rsu63.org
Janel Nichols, school counselor jnichols@rsub3.org Janst Nichols, schoo! counselor nichols@rsut3.org
Dawna Bickford, school nurse dbickford@rsuBl.arg Dawna Bickford, school nurse dbickford@rsu63.org

“RSU &3 engages all students in high quality academic and co-curricular programs and
supportive learning environments so they may succeed in school and reach their fullest potential
in life"

| submit my September board report on behalf of the students and staff at the
Eddington & Holden Elementary Schools. After almost a month into the school year, we
have 118 students at Eddington (PK 32, K 41, 1+ 45) and 140 studenis at Holden (27 41,
3 47, and 4 52) for a total of 258,

The warm weather has been nice and the students are enjoying the outdoors as
much as they can. We were able to have our Kindergarien students screened the first
few days of school. The staff really finds that a good time to get information about the
children. It does appear that having students come 3 days, then 4 days, and finally a
full week is a great way to get the classes into their routines and adjusted to their new
schedules.

We had another nice turnout of parents on both curriculum nights as they heard
about their child's classroom expectations, progress reports, grade level brochures, and
so much more. The staff continues to do a nice job of keeping parents updated and
informed. We all know that a student’s success is supported not only by the school, but
parents at home as well. Remember to read and practice math facts at home.

Safety continues to be a high priority and both schools are off and going with fire
drills. My thanks to the Holden & Eddington Fire Departments for their assistance in
getting these done. The children do a wonderful job of exiting the buildings in a timely
and orderly fashion. Well donelll!

Our 2nrd-4h grades have been busy taking the NWEA's {math & reading
assessments} and all classes have been completing their fall writing prompts.

The first meeting of the PTG was held in the middle of this month. The goal of
supporting students and staff, while adding to the Holden playground will be their
priorities. The year looks to be busy and full of fun; that is for sure.

We had our first assemblies at both schools and introduced new students and
staff. We also kicked off our only fundraiser of the year on September 14th. My thanks to
all students, staff, parents, and friends who help support this annual event. The profit
continues to bring speakers into the schools, provide field trips, and so much more.

The year promises to be an educational, exciting, and fun filled adventure; one
that | look forward to each September.

Respectfully submitted,

Don Spencer



Holbrook School Office of the Principal

202 Kidder Hill Road Holden, Me 04429 Tel: (207) 843-7769 Fax: (207) 843-4328
Richard Modery, Principal rmoden i rsut3.ore Joy Walters, Guidance jwalters a rsu63.org
Michele Archambault, Assistant Principal marchambaull ¢ rsu6i3.ore Dawna Bickford, School Nurse dbick lord i rau63.0org
Holbrook School
Principal’s Report
9-12-18
Current Enrollment:
Grade 5 54
Grade 6 60
Grade 7 53
Grade 8 71
Total 238

We are excited to introduce the following new staff member:

Grade 6 Science, 8S, Writing - Bob Simko is an experienced educator who worked the majority of his
career in the Brewer School Department. Bob has taught science and social studies at multiple grade
levels over the years and has worked as a technology integrator. He’s taught science and social studies at
a variety of grade levels and has strong content knowledge to hit the ground running. We were fortunate
to interview Bob and work with the Center Drive School to get him released to start with us on the first
day of school. Bob has also coached soccer from the middle school through the varsity high school level.

Grade 7/8 Science, Gr. 7 Writing - John Marchelletta is working on his second career after spending
time overseas serving in the military. After completing his student teaching John was hired to fill two
long-term sub positions at the same school. John’s passion for teaching and working with students is
evident as soon as he starts talking about his work with kids. Throughout the interview process John
provided multiple examples of how he would provide science instruction using hands-on teaching
strategies. John has a strong academic background in science and is excited to put his teaching skill to
work in a full-time capacity.

Art/Health Teacher - Brandy Walsh has accepted the Art/Health teaching position at Holbrook. We
were fortunate to have a strong pool of candidates late in the summer when we received Mrs. Nickerson’s
resignation. Brandy is currently under contract with the Ellsworth system and will join us when they find
a suitable candidate. Susan Smith is working with the Ellsworth Superintendent to expedite the process.
Brandy has been teaching Art to kindergarten through eighth grade students in Ellsworth for the last seven
years. We have a long-term sub in place until Mrs. Walsh is released from her previous position.

Library Educational Technician I - Michelle Hardy has transitioned to the Holbrook School after
volunteering as the Holden School Librarian last year. Michelle is attending the University of Maine
August, Bangor Campus working on Library Science/Media Specialists degree. Michelle did a
remarkable job at Holden and we’re excited to have her working with our middle school students.

FRIENDS — Jessica Schankman will be working at Holbrook this year delivering the FRIENDS
curriculum to fifth and seventh graders. In addition to teaching the FRIENDS program, Jessica will be
helping students develop emotional regulation, organizational and pro social strategies in individual and
small group settings. Jessica is completing her PhD program and is excited to put her academic
experience into practice.



In addition to the new hires listed above, we also have a long-term substitute in eighth grade
science/writing and sixth grade language arts. Unfortunately, Ms. MacLaren is dealing with a very
significant medical issue that will require some recovery time. We are fortunate to have Mrs. Campbell
(long time Holbrook teacher) come out of retirement to work with our students. She has stepped into the
classroom and is providing quality instruction in Ms. MacLaren’s absence. We’re all hoping and praying
for a speedy recovery for Ms. MacLaren.

The Holbrook math teachers will be reinstituting the Math Committee structure we’ve used in the past to
review students’ math performance. We’ll meet monthly to investigate the implementation of our math
curriculum (pacing), grade level brochures, curriculum block plans, and the NWEA assessment data. [
believe getting this group together regularly to ensure that instruction and assessment match and that
pacing of instruction is appropriate will have a positive impact of student learning.

We’re happy to continue our work with the Maine Resilience Network, Reaching Teens, Attendance
Matters, and the University of Maine FRIENDS programs this year. This fall we have six homerooms at
each grade level, which allows for small groups to focus on attendance and organizational skills on a daily
basis. We’ve asked our homeroom teachers to make personal, caring, and none confrontational
attendance phone calls whenever one of their homeroom students reaches his/her third absence. This has
provided the strongest positive results for schools that have implemented a wide range of attendance
improvement strategies in recent years.

The fall athletic practice sessions will start the week of September 4®. We encourage all Holbrook
students to get involved with one or more co or extra-curricular programs during the school year. Our fall
coaching staff is returning from last year.

“A” Boys Soccer Rick Slowikowski
“A” Girls Soccer Dan Duran

“B” Soccer Danielle Miller
Cross Country Desiree Doughty

Asst. Cross Country  John Marchalletta

We’ve also had some custodial staff changes this summer. Jason Staples has returned to his previous
employer creating an open evening position. Although we’re sorry to see Jason leave our community
we’re happy to have Jeff Egolf transition to Holbrook from Eddington. The building is in great shape to
start the school year. Thanks to the hard work of Shelley Wyman and her family the entrance hallway of
Holbrook has a terrific new look. Along with the new flooring in the hallway the very artistic Wyman
family provided silhouettes throughout the hallway.

Best wishes on a happy and healthy school year to all students, staff, and community members of RSU
#63!

Sincerely,

R renlicsy

Richard Modery
Principal
Holbrook School



RSU 63
Department of Transportation

205 Main Road, Building 3
Holden, ME 04429 ﬁ
(207) 561-9238
Jake Morgan, Transportation & Fucilities Director @ @ m [F F
Jmorgan@rsu63.org
Clifton Dedham Eddington Holden

Transportation/Facilities Board Report
July, August, and September 2018

Transportation

The State Police were in on July 18t to inspect all our buses. This is done once a year.
During the inspection, they discovered a hairline crack in the frame on the oldest bus
(1999). The bus has been taken out of service. This then moved us to the top of the State
bus replacement list. On September 5t, the replacement bus was put into service.

We have not received our "little” (Class A) bus yet. it is scheduled for delivery sometime in
October. This bus will be replacing our oldest van. I have enclosed a sheet of how our buses
ended the 2017/18 school year.

We had to pay some overtime the past couple of weeks due to drivers being out sick. Keith
and | are the only spare drivers at this time.

Holden School: The new security/fire doors are installed and hooked up. At the push of a
button, the secretary can lock down the main entrance to the building. The tractor that was
recommended for replacement broke down and it took three weeks to get the parts
necessary to repair it. The custodian had to push mow the lawns during this time, The
generator is not working at this time. Replacement parts are very difficult to find as itis an
old military generator. Our new custodian, Richard Elliott, seems to be fitting in very well.

Eddington School: The custodians did an outstanding job this summer. Out of our three
schools, I am most proud of how this one turned out. When you're in the school please
check out the secretary’s new workspace. Jeff Egolf did a fabulous job on this project.

Holbrook School: One of the flat roofs was resurfaced this summer. The roofers are still
working on a leak that just won’t go away. We have leaks over two other sections that still
need to be addressed. We had to cut a few trees on the playground and cross-country
course that had taken ill. The main hallway as you enter the school had a face-lift. Thank
you to Jason Staples and Shelley Wyman for the great job they both did with the painting
and murals. The flashing school zone lights are still in the works for Holbrook School. We
will only be having one installed this Fall. While I requested a quote for two flashing lights,
they only quoted one, for which we budgeted and paid. After speaking with the Department
of Transportation and the Holden Palice, we agreed to have the light installed on the
Eddington side of Holbrook. We will look into other funding sources for the second flashing
light.



Regional School Unit No. 63

Special Services Office @ BB [ﬂ
Jesse Gauthier, Director
202 KIDDER HILL ROAD
HOLDEN, ME 04429

RSU 63 engages all students in high quality academic and co-curricular programs in a safe and supportive
learning environment so they may succeed in school and reach their fullest potential in life.

Tel: (207) 843-0702 Fax: (207) 843-6403

Director of Special Services Report - September 2018

The school year has gotten off to a good start for the Office of Special Services. We
successfully programmed for the kindergarten students that transferred into our district from Child
Development Services and we have gained close to 15 students with special needs new to RSU 63.
We have the services in place and the students’ IEPs are being followed as we schedule transfer
meetings to meet the families and plan for the rest of the year.

Child Development Services (CDS) is no longer screening Pre-Kindergarten students, so we
will conduct the screening of all our Pre-Kindergarten students very soon and determine if there
are any students that we suspect may have a disability (Child Find). If any students are discovered
as possibly showing signs of having a disability through this screening, we will refer them to CDS
for further evaluations and a determination of eligibility for special services. CDS will follow up
with the parents and offer services as needed for the Pre-K students who are attending Eddington.
All children ages 3 - 5 living in RSU 63 remain the responsibility of CDS to evaluate and determine
eligibility until they enter kindergarten where we take over. CDS is supposed to notify RSU 63 of all
identified students by December in order for us to program for the needs of those incoming
Kindergarten students the following year.

We have begun the process of evaluating students who have already been identified to
determine if they continue to qualify for services. We are also updating student information in the
Maine student registry software program to ensure our count of students with disabilities in RSU
63 is accurate so all students are accounted for. Last year, we had a total of 143 students with
identified disabilities that require some level of services in our district. That number is expected to
be closer to 160 this year, but the count won't be finalized until December 1st. We've had more
students with special needs move into our district than have moved out over the past two years.
According to the Bangor Daily news, the lack of affordable rental properties in Bangor is driving
families into outlying areas and that trend is not expected to change in the next few years unless
wages increase, which have been stagnant in the past 11 years since the recession of 2007,

We are going through the hiring process again after receiving a letter of resignation from
Amy Shepherd, who has been an Ed Tech in our district for the past six years. So far we have
received interest from qualified candidates. [ am hoping the hiring process will go smoothly and we
will have a new person in place with no gaps in staffing.

1 was able to attend the Freshmen and New Student Orientation at Brewer HS before the
first day of school in Brewer. I helped a few of the new Freshmen find their classes and make
adjustments to their schedules based on their needs. 1also saw a couple of upper-class students
who decided to transfer to Brewer over the summer and they were excited for a fresh start.

Respectfully Submitted,
Jesse Gauthier,
Director of Special Services



e
.....

George Cummings

! REGIONAL 63 :
2 < CHOOL UNIT Technology Coordinator
e p: 207.843.4316

= .lll . III_;
e: gcummings@rsué3.org

www.rsub3.org

DBAFT

To: RSU 63 Board of Directors
rom:  George Cummings

Date: September 14, 2018

Re: Monthly Report

I submit this repori to the School Board of Directors for September 2018.

The sel up and configuration of the 75 new Chromebook laptops for Holden School and 38 new teacher
MacBook Air Laptops was completed prior to the siart of the school year. Teachers and students alike are
enjoying the speed and refiability of these new laptops.

Holbrook School 8™ grade students received their MacBook Air laptops on September 4th and 7t grade
students on September 5. Studentsin 5h and é grade received their Chromebook laptops on September 4%,
A total of 241 laptops were inventoried, configured and deployed.

Principal Richard Modery and [ will be hosting 2 MLTI parent nighis again this year, The first parent night will be
held on September 26 and the second on October 39, Both meetings will iake place at Holbrook School and
run from 6:30pm-7:00pm. The purpose of these meetings is to inform 7th and 8th grade parents about the MLTI
program and our laptop take home policy and procedures. This meeting is mandatory for the parents of
students that would like to take their Apple MacBook Air laptop home during ihe 2018-2019 school year. Due to
the limited amount of expensive laptop damage during the 2017-2018 school year (broken screens, liquid
damage). we are able to keep the laplop take home fee at $40.00 per stiudent again this year,

NWEA {Northwest Evaluation Association) MAP (Measures of Academic Progress) testing will begin for students
in grades 2-8 on September 17", These challenging and adaptive MAP tests are taken on computer and test
achievement and growth levels in Reading, Language Usage, Science and Mathematics. Results from these
tests, which are available 24 hours after a testing session, will help teachers identify student instructional levels,
provide placement information, and guide classroom instruction and goals. Testing for students in grades 2-8
will wrap up on October 2rd,

Respectiully submitted,

e

202 Kidder Hill Road - Holden, Maine 04429



Regional School Unit #63
202 KIDDER HILL ROAD
HOLDEN, ME 04429

Susan Smith TELEPHONE 843-7851
SUPERINTENDENT OF sCHOOLS FAX 843-7295

Date: September 14, 2018 @
=
From: Kelly Theriault EB /_A_l L L

RE: September Board Report

e Budget & Finance committee met on September 6, 2018. The August financials were
reviewed by the committee. Superintendent Smith gave updates on facilties and
transportation. We also reviewed and discussed the activity accounts at each school as well
as organizations with accounts using the school's tax id number (i.e PVG, Holbrook HEAT).
The next B & F meeting is scheduled for October 16 at Holbrook.

» I've been collecting salary and benefit data for support staff positions. Budget and finance is
working on the staff handbook including wages and benefits. Salary schedules and the
handbook will come to the board for approval this winter, and used for building the FY20
budget.

« The audit starts the week of September 17!

» Reports completed in the business office this month; MePERS, Annual participation in school
lunch application and LOTS and LOTS of Free/Reduced lunch applications.



9Z o | ebeg

WJSZ0E'L aL0Z/S/e

SINUAAY [T10],

SINUIAIY MG [EHHGNS

NOALINL ANAITD ADNIDV ALVIS 06-00121€4-00002-0000-001 "8I
NOLLY20TTY NOILVANNOA ILVILS 06-000 | [€£-00001-0000-001 LI
RTINS

MUY |RI0T] [R)OING

a3 225-SNT4UNS QALVNDISTANN $6-100005+-00001-0000-001 ‘91
SNTIUNS GALYNDISTANN 0610000510000 -0000-001 S
SANIAIAID LSNYLIINVENSNI 06-0T066+-00001-0000-001 ¥
SANNIADY SNOANVTTIISIN 06-00065+-00001-0000-001 '€
DINODNI LSTHIUNI 06-00015 100001 -0000-001 “T1
IATIOH - STXVL TVIO IVNOLLIAAY £6-00€H 1+00001-0000-001 1
DNIGAT - SAXVL TVIO0T IVNOLLIGAY Z6-00£111$-00001-0000-001 ‘01
OLArD - SAXVL IVIOT TVNOLLIQAY 16-00€] [ 11-00001-0000-001 '6
AXTOH- SAXV.L TVI0T q3HINDAY £6-001111+-00001-0000-001 ‘8
OLONIAAT - SAXVL VIO aAINDIY 26-00111 [+-00001-0000-001 L
OLArT1D - SEAXVLIVI0T GIHINDAY 16-001 11 1+D0001-0000+001 9
WIVID IINVANSNI 06-0t16611-00000-0000-001 'S
13g-s1u) Jayio 10 uoneuadsuel], €2-001ZF1+-00000-0000-001 '+
umIe-s11u) Jpo J0) uolienodsues | TZ-001TH [H-00000-0000-001 "€
uapdutef 51167} 23140 Joj uolcuodsues L [Z-001ZF1#-00000-0000-001 ‘T
wiEyp3(-SIUN) S240 J0) wolituodsues] 0Z-001TH] H-H0000-0000-001 ‘1
IR ST

0008 %0558 BEoce'nIe's)s  OsTro'ns s (BR'98T'rELIS (6LELI'ITHOLNS
00o$ BETTH (reT6'Ior'e)s (TTSIC6LYIS (9T 009'sEE)$ RPLT' 1P
000 %00'001 (00'000"08) 000 000 (00°000'08)
000 LT Or'6T6' 18EE) (TTSHE6LY) (9E°009 65E) ZOPLT 190 )
00'os B9 9 Briorstr's)ls  (6YL6T'IEWS {TSORY'IHTIS {L166E'DRT"9)S
00’0 X00'001 (00°000'8L) 000 000 {00'000°'8L)
000 00001 (00'E0L"6SL} 00’0 000 {oo'e0L'65L)
oo = 96'6ITT (966177} 066ITT) o000
000 %00°001 (0009t'92) [ 000 (00'9E'92)
oo %5693 {Lt'956'D) (e 1) 000 {00'000°8)
oo BECER {€$'BLO'LBE} (ZLs6s L) (OF L6 BE LT rLs'sor)
000 BEECER CBTIOZED) (950t or) (82'10T £7) lirsiraLy)
000 %0916 erierein {eLeel'or) (Lgol'on) rrszel)
000 BECEH 99'126'686'1} (rEr86'L6t) (L1'T66'861 ) 00’906 LBE'T)
o BECER {99°'186'681'1} (PE966'LET) (21'B66'BI [} (00°BLG' LTV 1)
000 %99'16 (tr'911'sLs) agesrs) {5 cards] (SL'66E LT
000 — 9IRS 91'Us's) 000 ooo
000 %00°001 0s'LET'E) 000 000 0SLETE)
oo 00001 (00ro00's) 000 oo (00'000'S)
(L) %00'001 (©000rl) 00’0 oo (00'000'TI)
oo %00°001 (00'005°8L) 000 ooe (00'005'8L)
BlOU/1E/8 BIOUIER 810U1£/8 |18 6102069
“BIOUNIL ~BlOUIIL - BI0T1IL “B101/8 - BIOTNIL
Fuureway
SOURIG LU [ITEETEN Tway jeg POUI WwaLn wipng padopy

[e[UBULS :BpO7) JUBLLISIEIS

80891Z # Hoday

pouay pauoday

vondusag] ( Jaqum N noday

Juswialers [eloueuly LA
€9QVSH



92 jo g afeg

WJSZ0E:L BLOZIS/6

10'T66 WBEETP MYz 96'LL0 1 00'0 0U0LE HOVIS0d * FOLHO "LINS 06-0600096-00ZEZ-0000-004 L
e BIC 8 0Es'T NG9 95'6t9 wosl'e SACAINS D140 - TILIO “LINS 06-0000095-D0ZET-0000-001 OF
000 %0000 000sLT one 000 0005L'Z THAVULAIVIS - FLLIO "LANS 06-0000855-00Z€Z-0000-00 St
000 BSt16 [ yiyd GLSET 56 00'09L'T SANOHIATIL - 32140 "LINS 06-000Z£55-007ET-0000-001 '+
000 00001 000sL 000 000 0005L ONVENSNL ALITIEVIT - 301440 "LdNS 06-0000Z55-D0TET-0000-001 '&F
1oLl BEGGI 11'2L90°t 6BTEPE 000 00'008" ASVIT HFW0D - 3DLH0 LdNS 06-005H+$-002£7-0000-001 T
000 000N 010z | 000 000 00°50Z'1 FAId ¥ DNINIVHL 33 - 30040 1dNS 06-0000£55-002EC-0000-001 It
LSS %000 LS18s £V ESHEI 000 00'00¢°S FLIVYINOD-SADIAUAS IO LdNS 06-000Z1 £5-00ZEC-0000-001 “OF
000 %0000 00LTI‘ 00'0 000 D0'LZI | WA YV INOTUS INOD INTIWAHILTY 06-0008E7S-00ZET-0000-00) ‘6
oo BECGL S9PGL ] SELIF 1+'08Z 00T T NAWHHILLY - (LdNS) FDLI0 "LdNS 06-000TELS-00ZET-0000-008 “SE
o %018 9E0SET to9TE 5 60C 00'ELHT HINAASYO - (V/V) ID1440 "LINS 06-0Z080Z5-00TET-0000-001 “LE
000 %00'001 00'008" | 000 (L) 00°005* [ FLLEVEEL - {V/V} IOLL40 " LINS 06-0108075-00T€T-0000-001 9€
000 300001 00°06L't 000 000 00°06L Y SLLTANTH - (VWV} EIILHO “LINS 06-00080ZS-00TET-D000-00) €€
000 B IR £OTTL LEED] £T66 00'L88 HIW - (LINS) 331440 " LINS 06-0LMH0IS-00TET-D000-001 T+
000 BICER 8r'L9l TSEE 991 00 10T AVINGQ - (LINS) A0 LS 06-510H025-00TEC-0000-001 €€
000 WBLE'TE 09SEl'G oeLg | 0% 668 00<1g01 HLTVAN - (1dNS) AD1440 ' LdNS 06-010H0ZS-00TEL-0000-001 'TE
000 %L9'IE 8TILE L] 9cR oo'gst 1 SLHINTE - (LANSI IO " LdNS 06-000H07S-00ZET-0000-001 ‘1€
000 %0818 TTETL'0E 8LIEH9 SISO 00°SSSLE Arejeg sy UHUPY 06-00081 1S-00ZEC-0000-001 “0E
000 %0L'08 CEBBE 6 arngn 15°T80'L 00°'00Z'19 AYVIVS - (LANS) ADLL0 “1:INS 06-000H01S-00ZET-0000-001 ‘62
1170 300001 00Ty ) Do'e Doo 00sIYI S.LSOD WNGNTHILTY - AOH 06-00001 £5-0F | £2-0000-001 ST
oo 9500001 OUELS 0o o0 QU'ELS STINTHTANGD - OH 06-000FI8S-001€T-0000-001 LT
000 BECS 00'8T1 00Tt 000 00°00%'Z VASIN NI IISHTAWAIN - JOH 06-0000185-001 £2-0000-001 9T
SOUL99 BIY0E SOLIYY SE'Ter | 000 00°001'E YIHIO ¥ ONLINIHA - Q0O 06-0000$E5-001£T-0000001 ‘52
000 BOETE 00°ZLL D0'8ZE 000 00005 AYIT - YAHL0 "ANAS HOUN - Q08 06-0100755-001£Z-0000-001 '+
000 %(90'91) (00°£08) 00'E08'S 000 00'000°'S AINVENSNI ANOHE IDIHLSIQ - A0 06-0000755-001 £2-0000-001 ‘€T
0o B00°00) 0000001 000 oo 0000001 LIany - aoa 06-0009+$-001 £2-0000-001 "TT
00000'S BISE 0000s° 11 oo oo 00°008" 11 SAZ1 TVOAT - A0A 06-000SHES-001 £2-0000-001 ‘1T
000 %00°001 05't8 000 oo oste ITIN/VYIL 06-0T0057S-001 £2-0000-001 0T
000 %0000 00°001'l 000 oo 00°CON SANIJILS - AOH 06-0000515-001 £2-0000-001 ‘61
“UBTRITTPY WajEAy

BI0/IER BIOTN LR - BlOT/IER = BIOTIER 6107069

810TNIL - 80U -BloTIL BI0U/1/8 -BI01iL uotlussa(] { saquiny wnoooy

Sunneway

S3ouEIqUINII W3 Bway ey pouag pauoday POLS Ly 133png padopy

80912 # voday

juswixels jejoueuldy 61LA4

€9AdVvsSIiN




oz jo ¢ abieq

WdSZ'0E 4 S10Z/S/6

6FE6L'LS BINFL D0'EBHLSTS 0FBOF'6LS O 650'STS 05" 168'9FES uohiessiupupy wasis [EoKng
000 H9r08 90'IgCT t6'0L5 OTLIE 00TT6'T NOLLN I INOD INTINTHILTY - SO 06-0008ETS-0005T-0000-001 ‘§5
000 BLEEH [ 2y 89110 12:1%7 00'0L9 =] 0651081 25-0005C-0000-001 ‘&
0o BIB'ER 89L66'9 TE0SE] BCIBL 00'8re's HOWAASYO - 5/ 06-0T080LS-0005T-0000-001 €5
0o BLL18 (111 F ok rd 09561'S 90'865'T 00'905'8Z HINYHNASNI HLTVIH - 5/3 06-0108075-0005T-0000-001 1§
oo %606 roBeY eIt 890C 00°00L SLLIZINGHY 3aljo ssauisny 06-0008075-0005T-0000-001 “1S
oo BLL08 £1zg'os L89L0'GI 9T 6T6'H 00'6TT 66 SHDVAL 3O ss3msny 0600081 15-0005T-0000-001 05
000 L TA R ot'os9 09'r6L oo 0oLyl 1440 "14NS - SANA ¥ SJHSUIUNAIN 06-000018S-006Z£-0000-00) 6t
L) %00°001 00009 000 oo 00003 H40 INTINGOVIAY - FILHO "1dNS 06-0005095-00Z£Z-0000-001 ‘Bt
- 810T/1¢/3 BI0T/1£78 B10T/1t/R BIOZ/1EB ) GIOZ0EY
b Lir4] IV “Bl1oUiL =8I0TIiL - 810T1B “810T1L uopdu3sag] [ 4qUINN IN0SaY
Jureway
SI0UCIGLUNIUT [U=STEN ]

Turay jegq

pauag pauoday poua | wanny wipng padopy

BO9LZ # Poday

jusawajels [eroueuld 61 A4
€9aVvsSi



9Z jo ¢ ebeg

WdSZ0E’L BLOZ/SHE

000 %696 989IF | +I'8Ll Tl'e8 00'sEL’ | LONIQQE - ¥OWAASVO TVINVITYIAS T1-0Z08025-000+7-0000-001 +8
000 BEL'CB 06791'T 01'69€ 098 0W0'8sT COYFTON - YIWNAASVO TVIHVIIEIAS 11-02080ZS-000+Z-0000-001 ‘€8
o %0000 00'SEE 000 000 00°SEE OLONIOQH - TVINAQ TVINVITHIAS T1-51080Z5-000+T-0000-001 23
o %99'86 8l'S5E'8 8T 000 0089’8 NACTIOH - HITVEH TVIMVATEIIS £1-0108075-000+2-0000-001 18
0o %00'001 00'000'1 000 000 00°'000'1 OLONIQAT - HITVEH TVIMVITEOIZS T1-0108025-000H2-0000-001 08
000 %00'001 000001 000 000 00°000'1 Q0YATION - ILLTVAH TVIYVIIYOIS 11-0108075-000+7-0000-001 6L
000 %I'9T 1685 6091 000 00'€T FGTOH - dINOD SHTNIOM "TVAIINIYA £1-050H0T$-000HZ-0000-001 "8L
000 BIt'9T 1685 6091 000 00'€T NIGTH - 'dINOD SHINHOM TVIIDNIY T1-050H0ZS-000+C-0000-001 LL
000 BRTRT 8ITTl T8 60E 000 00°ZEr HHTOH - dINOD SHTNHOM TVIIONIEd 11-08S0H0TS-00042-0000-001 ‘9L
0090 00001 0579 000 o000 0579 AA710H - INANAOTIIWANN TVJIONING €1-0H0H0Z$-000+T-0000-001 'S
000 %00'001 0529 000 oo 05z NIAGE - ANTINAOTAINGNN TVAIDNING T1-0H0H0ZS-000+2-0000-001 “FL
000 00001 00'sTI oo 000 oSzl HEIOH - INTINAOTIWANA TVAIINIYA 11-000H07S-000T-0000-001 €L
oo %BIT18 Lries £BTTI 66'EL 00159 NITTOH - MOW IVJIDNING €1-0201025-000+T-0000-001 ‘2L
000 BITI8 6l'lEs F:yd] BGEL 001$9 NOLONIAAH - YW TVAIONIN T1-020+0T5-0004Z-0000-001 ‘1L
000 BIL 0 SEIIo | SSEPT €191 00'99T 1 HOOHETOH -HIIW TVAIINIH 11-020+075-000+7-0000-001 'OL
000 HEEER BS6EL w1z 96°€l 05191 NZTTOH - TVINIA IVAIDNINA €1-S10+075-000+Z-0000-001 ‘69
000 HECE] 8561 Wi 96El 0519 NOLONIAdA - TVINAG TVJIINIEd 21-S10H0T$-0000T-0000-001 ‘B9
000 %90'E8 908's 85°€81' 06168 00066'9 NITTOH - HETVIN TVAIONIEd €1-010+0Z6-0005Z-0000-001 L9
(1] %BL0'E8 06'908'S OI'E8I'l RY165 00'066'9 NOLONIAOE - HLTVAH TVAIDNIS T1-010+025-00012-0000-001 ‘99
oo %0000 ! 00°008'7 000 000 00'005°T HOOHETOH - HITVIH TVIIINIYG | 1-010H0TS-0001<-0000-001 'S9
SIIeT B06'S | 11'BRT 6819 6 0€ 00°05E NAQTOH - SLANAE TVIIONIE €1-000+0Z$-000+T-0000-001 ‘+9
4 d v %1651 SUBIT <819 6 0€ 0005€ OLONIGAA - SLEEANTE TVIIONIEd Z1-0008075-000+2-0000-001 ‘(9
000 BOS'SH 5899 srig tLel GO00L HOOYITOH - SLIMANAL TVAIDNINA 11-00040TS-000HT-0000-001 'T9
000 AL 16 00ELLET 00TEI'T 0876€ | 00506'ST NAATON - STOVA TVIVIFHIAS €1-0108115-000+Z-0000-001 '19
000 BEFT6 olmTIT 0GTLT | 06 TLL 00°SE6'TT OLONIOGE - STOVM IVINVTHOAS TI-0(08115-000+Z-0000-001 09
000 %LECR ISSITH BHTLLY t8066'T 00'8H0'EE COHH0H - SADVM TVINV.LIHOAS 11-01081 1S-0000T-0000-001 ‘65
000 HOL'0Y 0801+9€ o0LoLy's IFIOTS 05'L8g'st NAQI0H = AHVTVS TVJIONI¥d £1-000H015-000+2-0000-001 ‘8§
00 %YL'08 SBOIF9E SOOLYR 6£T0TS 05L80'SH NOLONIAQE - AUVTYS TVAIDONI¥d T1-000H01S-00042-0000-001 LS
000 %0L'08 BGLBKOL o9l 06 L0101 00'HELS HOOHATOH * AHVIVS TVAIDNIEd 11-000+015-000+Z-0000-001 95
TIOENSOp Y (6o

RI0T1E/8 K102 €8 81021€/8 8I0T1U8 610Z/0e9

- BI0T/0/L -BI0TV/L -SWTL -810TN 18 -8I0T/NIL {1/ 43GumN 1 vV

Juinsenay
sastquIna) W3,y Tway ey pouad pauoday POUS] Wiy 1adpngt parlopy

S0S1Z # woday

juduvjels eldueuld 61LAd

€9AvVSI



gz Jo g abey

WdSZ:08 L BLOZ/S/S

L) %00001 001001 000
000 %00°001 00osil ong
SL6LE %SL B9 0000z oo
a0 %0000 00°'00E 00D
000 %00°001 00°00E 000
000 B0000! 00005 000
000 [ Tad it [2:47'9r4 BEO0E
000 BLLI6 SO6I0E $6°08§
o000 BrETO £l o' LBOLE
000 B96' 1L 00 L6ET 00E's
oo %ot 1T 00°'L6E1 00'Lol's
oo %9661 0096TT 00HITo
oo %16 L6 [1,5905:.9 (.54
000 $16'L6 0s°LBS 05zl
oo BEL'E6 00'SLE 00'5T
000 - wreet) LI'er]
000 B00'001 DOALL 000
000 00001 0'gaEe [LIXH]
000 00001 00166 (LAY
00 BHILOY oLsH 1 119 e
000 BHLLOY 31497 | SI'tTE
00°'0 %BLL08 I8z SE'099
00°0 - ©Lon) €L9|
000 BILT sh'se SB'I6
0o BITLT wie L6CB
oo BEFLT oGt 10'611
0o BIETO orEll 6
0o %0066 SLETL Tl
[11§1] B00'001 [Lidd | 000
000 %65 T6 9TSER| rLorl
BIOTIEB B10T/1€8 a10T/1r8
- gloTnie - Bl0T/1iL - BIOTIIL
Sultieway
SaBIQIINIUT [UESTEN ] Fwiay fed poug| pauoday

8081T # woday

NAATON - S TdNS HOLLIO £1-0100095-000+Z-0000-001 11
NOLONIQQ - SAINS GO0 T1-0100095-000+2-0000-001 €11
HOOHL 10 - S TVI4NS FOLEIO 1 (-010009S-000FT-0000-001 “ZI1

AFTON - THAVYEL 30110 TVJIONIED £1-0000855-000+2-0000-001 ‘111
NIQQAE - TAVEL 0140 TVAIONIEG T1-0000855-000t2-0000-001 ‘011
HETOH - “THAVHL A0 TVAIINIEG 11-0000855-000t2-0000-001 ‘601
NZQTOH - ANOHITIL £1-000TE5-0000T-0000-001 "BOI

NOLONIGOE - ANOHIITIL T1-000Z£55-000+Z-0000-001 “L01

HOOHATON - ANOHATTIL [1-000TESS-000HZ-0000-001 901

NAGTIOH - ASVIT 430D £1-00SH+5-0001Z-0000-001 'S01

NOLONIQA:) - ASVIT YAOD T1-005HH+$-0001Z-0000-001 “+01
NOQOHETOH - ASVITHAOD 11-005t++5-0008-2-0000-001 "€01
INTFWJOTIATA F ONINIVHL 'NItdd £1-0800EE5-000Z-0000-001 201
INFNJOTAADA ¥ ONINIVHL ‘NIdd T1-0800EES-000tZ-0000-001 10(
INTNJOTIAIG F ONINIVHL 'NIdd 11-0800£€5-000tZ-0000-001 00[
ANTWTHILTY [1-0108ETS 0001T-0000-001 66

FATOH * INTWTHLLTY TVIIVLEIYIAS  €1-0008€25-00017-0000-001 86
DNIGA3 - INTWHHLLIY TVIHVIIYDAS T1-0008ETS-000HC-0000-001 L6
OHETOH ~ INTWTHILLIY TVIIVIZYOAS |1-0008€T5-000HT-0000-001 96
SININGV/SNOLLNETIINGD INFIWIHLLAY €§-000r€0S-000+T-0000-001 $6
SININGV/SNOLLNETLINGD INTWNAHILHY T1-000r£25-00017-0000-001 ‘t6
SININGV/SNOLLNERLINGD INTINHILTY 1 1-000F€2$-0004-2-0000-001 €6
Ieiaq Z1-$108175-000tZ-0000-001 ‘26

H = 'dINOD SHANYOM IVIHVIIHIFS €1-0508025-000+2-0000-001 ‘16

T dNOD SHIARHOM TVIHVISUIES T1-05080Z6-008HT-0000-001 06

H - dNOD SHANYOM TVIHV.LTHDAS 11-05080Z5-0001-Z-0000-001 68

H - INOINAOTANINA TVIHVISUOES €1-0r0807S-000+T-0000-001 ‘88

T INTWACTIININA TVIMVIIUOTS TI-0F080TS-000tT-0000-000 L8

H = INIWAOTIINENA TVIHVIAHOIS 11-01D807S-000+T-0000-00) 98
BATON - HOWAGSYO IVIEVITYDAS €1-070807S-000+T-0000-001 58

) 00°00E' |
000 000511
000 00007’ |
000 00'00€
000 00'00€
000 00°008
£l'e 00'006'Z
PLEL 00'007°T
6LL 00001
000 0o0o0s' L
000 00'005'9
00’0 00'005°11
000 00009
000 00'009
000 oo'oor
wes wo
000 O0°LLL
000 00'889

[} 1 1] 00’166
85907 00°06L° 1
6907 000621
oot 0B E
000 000
ore [Lik: 74}
oo Wi
000 009l
169 00'st!
000 00z
000 00'sTl
$5'901 00'ZRG'1
S10T1ER 6100009
- BIOT/ -BI0T/LIL
POt 18atnsy 133png panlopy

uoikluasaq j saquny inoaoy

juswialels [eloueuly 6LAd
£9avSI




9z jo g abeg

WdS2.08:1 BLOZ/SH

69'610°TS BIV6L 980FI'FETS FIIGI'0LS B LOO'6TS TECESES UOHEISUPPY [O0YIS (mviqag

00091 BOELL 00soL oo 000 00s0L OOHET0H - 5ANd @ SANSHIENEN [11-0000185-000+T-0000-001 ‘R11

LS BIESE 56H6 8'00E 00’0 L rall NATTON - JOVISOd €1-0£00095-00HZ-0000-001 ‘L11

SLs BLFIE 75060 1 aros 0030 00osi NOLONIOQE - ADVISOd T1-0£00095-000+T-0000-000 ‘911

L) BHEERS 00°00L 00'00s 000 000021 HO0HATON - JDVISOd | 1-0£00095-000HT-0000-001 ‘SI1

Blowies BIGUIEB RIOT/[£/8 Ecu.:na 6102069

-RIOTIL -BloUIIL -BI0LIIL /10T/8 -810TN L uatdusag] | saquing] unooay
Suureway

S20UUGUNIUT [CERTER] dway og

pouag panoday Polag juauny 18png padopy

B09LZ # Hoday

jusiualels [eloueuly 6LAd
€90VvSi



5z Jo £ efey

WdSZ0E: L 8L0TISI6

JNTWIHILE - HOF L a3 €10002¢T$-00001-001 1-001 “Livt
ANTIWTHILAY £1-0101£Z5-00001-0011-001 '9¢|

ANSINETHLLES 11-0100625-00001 -001 1-001 ‘St

NAAIOH - SLLANTH TLNLILSHNS €1-000€0Z8-00001-001 1-001 t+1

JiA\ - 129143 €£1-05020Z5-00001-001 1-001 ‘THI
INFWAOTJINAND €1-01H0Z0TS-00001-001 1-000 "I
HOWAASYO - HOALUA £1-020Z0ZS-00001-001 1-001 ‘01
TVINAA - HOAL AT €1-S102075-00001 -001 [-00F "6¢€1
HLTVEH - HOIL A3 €1-010205-00001 -001 [-00 'BE)

NAGTOH - 4OV - HIHOVAL £1-02010T5-00001-0011-001 "€EI
HOOUE 10 - YO - HIHOVEL [1-07010Z5-00001-0011-001 "Z€1
HINVHASNI TVINIA - YA DVEL €1-5101075-00001-0011-000 “1€1
T HAINVHASNI VNG - HANDVAL [1-S101025-00001-0011-001 0€]
T HINVHOSNI ILLTVIH - HIHOVEL €1-H01075-00001-0011-001 621
T UINVHOSNI ILTVEH - 3HOVEL [1-01010Z$-00001-001 1-000 ‘821

NITIOH - 53DV JUNLILSHNS £1-000£215-00001-001 1-001 +21

SADVM - HOE.L Q3 £1-000Z015-00001-001 1-001 "TTL

NIATOH - STHVIVS SHFHOVAL £1-0101015-00001-0011-001 "IZ1

NOOYHTOH - STHYVIVS HIHIVAL 11-010101S-00001-0011-001 0TI

STAJNAHES 0dd AISYHIUNA $6-0000FE5-00612-0001-001 611
THRITSHIT JeWazy

oonduosa(] | ISGUINN JHBosay

000 BP66 LO'REY 6 oo 00'€68
000 BT 16 eI 1 9U'BET [ 1L908 00'sPI'2]
000 BLST6 6BOLEIE 11626 80°6LE'] 0099L°FE
000 00001 00Els 000 0o o0Els
000 BI6'6H rTOLTT 9L} 000 00'TLTT OOUEI0H - SLLIANTYE TLNLILSANS 11-00080Z$-00001-001 1-001 “tF]
000 %69t 1999 6£68 000 00951
000 %00'001 00'sT1 00'0 000 00'sT1
000 BES66 BETSE F2 000 0U'tSE
o0 %00001 Q0'SEE 000 ore O0USEE
000 %99'E6 BI'SSER Fé:yall 0o'e QU'E9H's
oo BH0'9C l6LTr GOEITH GOSIT 00'Etg | TTOH - 'dINOD SHINHOM - ¥IHOVAL £1-0501025°00001-001 [-001 “LEL
£LEST WYB'RT L11BRE £8'078 000 0OTOL'® TTOH - 'dINOD SHANAOAL - YIHOVAL 11-0501025-00001-001 1-001 9¢€1
000 00001 00°050°01 000 000 00'050 01 OH - INGWAOTININN - YFHOVIAL £1-0001075-00001-0011-001 SEI
o0 %1C66 BTSLET L6l £0'61 00'S6H'T Ol - INSIRACTIINANDN - 4FHDVIL 11-0H01025-00001-0011-001 “$€I
oo %60 L6 eI rooLe S0°¢8I 1ordi: 44
000 BE6'L6 PUHOE T 98696 96105 0OrLL'El
000 BOO'TH W HET r8Isr SELTT 0SLtET
000 %7648 09°995'L Or'6E0° 1 95708 0298
000 %76 €8 80°'661'89 't Et HIes'o 00097 18
000 Bt ER THOLS T8I SESTL9E TE'SOT'8I 0028 GIT
0o H00'001 00°'005'T oo 000 000s' AATON - ANAJILS 33avAT JIHOVIL €1-0009515-00001-001 §-001 LTI
0o %00001 00'005'T 000 00’0 00005°T aqid - SANTJLLS H3ava1 H3HO VAL TH-0009515-00001-001 [-001 9L1
1] %00'001 000051 0o 000 00°005° TOH - SANALLS YAV HHHOVAL 11-0009515-00001-001 1-001 'ST)
000 00001 00'00L'9 0o 000 0000L'9
000 BHEY 66 EB609'6T LIos 000 00'00L'6T HOCGHHI0H - STDVAL DUNLLISHAS 11-000€Z15-00001-001 1-001 €T
000 HOE 66 STBRTHT STHL 000 05 TIFYT
000 Bi1'L6 B608BY' S0 T0ER'9T oLl [LiNyy a1
000 %EY'16 9L LGI'LER to9uToL 19°LLg ot 00 E16
000 %00°001 0000Z'Z 000 000 00002
sI0UIE8 810Z/1¢/8 107168 BlOU/I &8 ) G10T/0E/9
-810TL - 81T -BlozniL BIOUIRB -B10U1iL
Funnewray
SIoURIGHINIL] WaNR Bway jog PoU3y pauoday pouay ALy 18pag padopy

8091 # Yodoy

juswiNnels jejpueuld 61LA4
£9avSiN



9z jo g ebeq

WdSZ.0£'L 8L0Z/S/e

00'0 0966 £Ee9t 1 1247 1w+ DO5LEL 3 INGNAOTAINANA HEHOVEL T-N T1-0r01025-00001-0T1 [-001 "LLY
a0 006 93BITT 1991 LT66 OD'SBET NATTON - TUVIITAN 2FHDVAL £1-0Z010T5-00001-0C1 1-001 9L)
00'0 EBOEG 19°09F'S GE'86E 11720 oesL's NOLONIGAE - HOW HFHDVIL - T1-0201025-00001-0Z11-001 "SLI
000 BECER TERSS 811 rass 00'0L9 NAQTON - TVINTT HIHIVIAL E1-5101025-00008-0T11-001 "+LI
0o'o ®ires 96'560'T ol or60T L dtard QLONIAOT - TVINIT dFHIVAL TN T1-51010Z500001-0Z1 1-001 £L1
000 BHLEER wozrvt BTUSIET 1oL 00'9E6'91 NIATON - HLTVIH HFHOVIAL N £1-0105025-00001-0Z11-000 ‘L1
000 B8 HoseLL 96'0L6'E1 05°686'9 00900 16 OLONIAOY - HLTVAH YAHIVAL TN T1-010107€-00001-0Z11-001 “1£1
oo %H00001 000sTT 000 oo 00'05T T HAT0H - SIDVA LNLILSHNS T-N €1-000£215-00001-0Z1 1001 ‘0L]
000 H00°001 00TIES 000 000 00ZIE LONIQQE - SADVM FLNLILSHNS T4 T1-000£T15-00001-0Z1 1-001 '691
000 BT ITHEE IS 6L'106'1 1SoEE | 009ETES CLONIGAT - STOVA "HIAL da =¥ T1-0002015-00001-0Z1 1-001 "891
000 BOG'TOH B9°TEL'TSI EL9E 11 SI'otR'9 00005 191 JATOH - STIVIVS ONIHIVILT-H £1-0101015-00001-0Z1 1-001 291
000 BHIG'TO T ISU69E 8L'8R0F8T BOBE6'E] 000" L6E OLONIGAT -SHIIVIVS YFHOVAL TN TI-010101S-00001-021 1-001 "991
00retL %08'C 0005 000 000 000sL YATOH-"d X TYNOLLONALSNI IHLO 1 1-000068$-00001-001 1-001 ‘§91
SO9TT BLLIB ooosel 000 000 00°05¢' STANLXIS 2 FANLINYMA €1-000€£L5-00001-0001-001 ‘+91
SPSEI'E %I18'EL) 00HE'T 00t0F 1 oo ooret NATTOH - SNOOHLXAL £1-0000895-00001-0011-001 €91
ogcal had o0'o L] 00'0 000 NOLONIAQH - SNOOHLXAL T1-0000H-95-00001-0011-001 ‘291
reore's B0ET sTLITSE SLL9T 00’0 00°SBC'S HOOYATOH - SNOOHLXAN, 11-00008-95-00001-0011-001 191
[ 1] %00°001 00'008 L]} 00'0 00008 OH = 'dINDT TYNOLLINYLSNI AN 11-0101 195-00001-0011-001 ‘091
19ELs BHYEC (/A 1A 0EL9G o000 00005 € NOTH -SArddNs SLSTTVIOAAS €1-0150195-00001-001 1-001 ‘651
000 BRTEE LIS €0°S86'1 006201 00°005'€ AdH - SANddNS SLSTIVIDAdS TH-0IS019$-00001-001 1-001 "8S1
90 €0E BB 006996 000 000 00'69% 6 OCOAFTOH-SArTddNS SLSITVIDAIS [1-0150195-00001-0011-001 LS]
OL6L %BCCY 099"t 66 £EL°T 0Erst 00°00T'01 NIA'1I0N - SAMANS ONIHDVIL €1-0000195-00001-001 1-001 951
08ISt'Ss BLIOY 99951791 e reEel 000z 91 HOOHHTON - SAMANS ONINDVAL [1-0000195-00001-001 1-001 ‘€51
000 H00001 000081 000 00'n 00008 | SHOIAYAS SASVEHIUND HIILO €1-0000055-00001-001 1-001 '+€1
000 X00°001 o0'roL'st oo [LiX1] 00FILST SHDIAYAS JALIVHULINOD 1 1-000£€FS-00001-0011-001 €51
00001 R0CLG 00000 ¢ 00n 000 00000 t+ FAT0N - "AIA ¥ DNINIVHL ¥AHOVIL €1-0000€£5-00001-001 [-001 251
00°'00T %9CLH 00009 L 000 000 00009'L HATON -*AST 2 ONINIVHL HAHIVAL 11-0000€£5-00001-001 1-001 “151
00'0 %00°001 00005 000 000 00005 NA@IOI1 - NOLLINL H3HIVAL EI-0001S75-00001-001 1001 "0st
0001’ %06'LE 00000s 000 (L] 00000's HOOYHTIO - NOLLINL HAHDVAL 11-00015Z75-00001-001 1-001 "6t
L 111] ad (85°€) 8CE 0o oo ANTINTHILTH 1 1-000£6TS-00008-001 1-001 B[
SI0VIER BlOT/1E/8 s10T/1/8 sloTes - 610709 N

- Blow/liL ~8IoTIL - BLOT//L -816T1m “BlOTIL uolkhasaq [ 1aquinp swuncooy

2upureway
SAIUBIGIMNNIT aaiag Sway |eg Pouag patoday poLa| auny 1ipag poulopy

80912 # yoday

juswsels jeloueuld 61LAd

£9avsi



9Z jo g afled

WdSZ-0E'} 8102/5/8

000 %00'001 L1'6EF 166 000 w0 LI'GEY LG6'|
FEEES'ETS % BY'68 1o'LrL'oLr'zs 66'L91'9FT LT'€66'911§ 'S16'91L'TS
0o %00°001 00'SLS'E 000 000 00°SLSE
0o %00°001 00008 000 000 00008
oo %00°001 000L 000 000 0oL
000 B0G 001 WSIEs 000 000 00SIEG
000 00001 00'006 000 000 00006
w00 4600001 00'0STOF 000 000 0005TOF
0o 9%00'001 00'0SE' | 000 000 00°0SE' |
TP B(L6'T9) 9L 9L LGET 000 (1)) YA
SLLIEN %8I'ST 1099°¢ 6 E0g't 91909 00058
BU°LDE %1528 00 9gGLY 000 00005+
IS5LT P OL BIIG oI'EEr's ERI09T 00085 T1
00001 HOSLG 00'000 000 000 00°000't
SLTEFT %(16'95) 00010 | 0006t | o006t | 00008
(1171) WBIF96 6FLED'E IssL 90'Es 0W0EN'T
wo BLETG L198's £T65P (g Fird 00°1Z0'9
000 BIEL6 BEGITEI zIsiri £EESS 005551
0o %00°001 00TLI 0o 000 00'ZL
000 %00°001 00'SL 000 0o 0sLY
o's %00°001 05TIE 000 000 sTIE
000 %00'001 oL D00 o000 00TLL
000 B00'S6 05969 0S'EE oo 000L9
000 B05'+6 0UBLYI or'ise o000 O09Et' LI
000 == {toez} LYLT 8t6l 000
000 B00'9T 99112 rEID9 {117)] oorig
000 B9 wns BIHSH 8i'roL 00996’ |
000 %T0'B6 o1'06t 066 066 00008
sloz/ies 81018 BI0Z/1E/8 S10U1€/8 6l0ZoEm
“8I0UIiL -8loziL -BIOTLIL -Bl0U/18 “/I0T1/L
Suunway
saoUIGUINY a3y Fway |og potag pausoday pous uaunyy 128png pawdopry

8091Z # voday

JN5Y YINLO O1 dIVd NOLUNL 21-6 66-0001955-00001-0021-001 “t07
TS WSSl JeRaay

uopannsu] seinday oygng

dS YAHLO - GHINTTVL 3 GALND 56-0000095-00001 -006T-001 "€0T
FIAOTING - QAANTTV.L ¥ qILIID $6-0000£E5-00001 -006GT-001 T0Z
JLALLESHNS - GALNTTV.L ¥ QILA1D S6-00062T&-00001-006C-001 “10Z
SLLTANTE TVNOISST10Ud £6-00010Z5-00001-006T-001 "00Z
HLMLLISHNS - AINTTVL F LD S6-000£T1S-00001-0062-001 661
SAMVIVS S6-0101015-00001 0067001 861

SHUNLXIT ¥ SUNLINHNA T1-000€EL5-00001-0Z1 1001 "L6]

NHQTOH * SHOOHELNAL TN €1-0000+95-00001-0Z11-001 961
NOLONIAQE - SHOOHLXAL TN T1-0000+-95-00001-021 1001 'S61

1 = STMddNS TYNOLLIOYLISNI 24 £1-0000195-00001 -0T1 1-001 +61

4 - S3MddNS TIVNOLLIOGYLSNI TN Ti-0000195-00001-021 1-001 “£61
CLONIAE - 'ATA 7 ONINIVAL T TN T(-0000€£5-00001-0Z1 1-00t 261
OLONIAad - NOLLINL HFHOVIL TN TI-0001STS-00000-0Z1 (001 ‘161
ANHIWTHLLEY - HOAL A3 TI-0002€2$-00001-0T1 [-00( 061
JNTIWTHLLEAY £1-0101€25-00001-0Z11-00( 681

WaIAnAY TI-0101€TS-00001-021 [-001 BRI

IATION - SLIAANGE LNLLLSANS T9 £1-000£075-00001-021 1-001 “£L81
DNIAA3 - SLEIENTY AUNLISANS €N Z1-000£025-00001-0Z11-001 981
JNSWRACGTIININN Y221 PA  T1-0H0T0ZS-00001-0Z11-001 ‘$81
HIWAASYO - 11231 da T1-0T0Z07S-00001-0Z11-001 '+81

TTVINTA - HOA1 d3 T1-$107025-00001-0Z11-001 ‘€81

HLIVEANR - HDA1. a3 T1-010Z0Z8-D0001-0T11-001 "T81

OLONIAAT -S1LIENHE "HIEL "33 ©N T1-0002075-00001-0Z11-001 181
OILVSNIdINOD SHINHOM HIHOVILL €1-0801025-00001-0Z11-001 081
3+ dINOD SHINHOM HIHDVIL TN TI-0501075-00001-0Z11-001 '6L1
HITOH - INSWAO'IWAND ¥AHO VAL £1-0t010T$-00001-0Z11-001 ‘821

worluasag] | 1xquing tinoaay

juswajels |eoueuld 61LAd

t9avsSiN



9z Jo 0| efed

WdSZ.0E- | 810Z/S/6

16 21 (mowgng

o'ed %0001 FO'L6C'RO0'ES 008 o0'0$ £9LEC'R90'CS

0o BO0'001 00000 ST 00'0 000 00°000'5T AJINIONLINOD - 43110 0L-0000065-00001-00Z1-001 LOT

000 400001 0TSOT 68 L] L) oTsOTeS HOLOVA INIVA AFUNSNI 66-0008955-00001 -00T 1001 "90T

orp %00001 LTESL 986 ooo o LTEEL'980 NOLLINL TO0HIS A.LVAIYd 216 66-000£955-00001-0021-001 ‘SOT

Bl0T/1E8 SI0TIER BI0T/ R Bt/ 1e8 610T/0L9

“BIOUIIL “8l0TIL “BIOTIIL -8l0z/18 8I10T/1iL uonduasag] | 1quINN Winoxoy
Suwreway

E22URUGUINME] waag Fwoy eg poua pauodoy

POH3] Waungy 158png padopy

809LZ # woday

juswels jejpueuly 61LA4
€9avSIN




9z jo ) abeg

WJSZ'0E-L B102/5/6

000 BIEC6 ST |1 ¥4 oiT 00061 HINAASYO - HOIL AT TI-0Z0ZOTS-00001-00TT001 '96T
0o0Q BLOEG 09019 14 %4 [ aly 0959 HYIUNIASVO - HOALOF 11-020707S-00001 -00TT-001 "SET
000 %00'001 0oL o 000 0oLy AVINIE - HOAL A3 T1-S10Z075-00001-00TZ-001 T
Lili] BELTG BO8EY w61 L1 000LY AVINIA - HIAL A3 11-51020Z5-00001-00TT-001 "€€T
0o BES 66 jaa i} L6'8L 000 00°'T60LE HLTVEN - H2AL A3 £1-01020Z5-00001-00C2-00T TET
000 BIE6O 65688 1vos 000 00 HTE HLIVEN - HOAL G T1-010T0Z$-00001 0082001 ‘16T
000 %00°001 009501 oo 000 00901 HALIVEN - HDAL a3 11-0102025-00001-00TT-001 ‘0L
000 BT Lt £UBEL 000 0081 HINVHNSNI dNOD.SHENHOM £1-0501075-00001-00Z2-001 ‘67T
[Liki] BOLIT iris 86'9LL L] 00°'BOE FINVANSNI dNOD.SHINYOM Z1-0501075-00001-00ZZ-001 'SIT
000 SISt 90 €81 Mo LT 000 00t JINVUNSNI dINOD.SHINHOM 1(1-05010Z5-00001-00TT-001 "LIT
[Liki] %00°001 00'5TI 000 LEu] 00stl INVUNSNI JNOD INTWAOTIINANN £1-03010Z5-00001-00TZ-001 '97T
00'0 00001 00°6T1 000 [t 1] 00521 INVHNSNI dWOD INSWAOTIIEND Z1-0+01025-00001-00ZT-001 'STT
000 %00'001 0FosT 000 LU 0005T INVHUNSNI AINOD INFINAOTAINANDN 1 1-08010Z5-00001-00TT-001 +ZT
00'0 %ROLY 66'BrT 10tt 000 00'8T THAVHAIW/VOLL £1-0Z01075-00001-002T-001 "£CT
Lili} BEELG 618 BOOZ 00'0 00°T0E FAVHUSINVYILL T1-0Z010Z5-0000§-00TT-001 'TZT
0o BitBG LIsioe 30 1% 000 00'L0'T TAVIHAINIVILL 11-0201025-00001 00TT-001 1T
000 BEEER 9I'6LT rass [ iyAd 00'5EE FINVHASNI TVINSA 3L £1-6101075-00001-00ZT-001 "0
000 BECER 21'6LT rass il 00°SEE AINVHOSNITVING 1L TVH-S1H0TS-00001 -00ZT-001 61T
000 H99'16 or'ri9 858 LT 00'0LY AINVHOSNITVINAA 4101 1110107500001 -00ZZ-001 81T
000 %000 0oosT ogo 0o 00005°T JINVHNSNINLTVEH HOL £1-0101025-00001-0022-000 LIT
oo B0 001 00'005'T 000 00’0 00°005°L AINVANSNI HLTVEN HHOL Z1-0101025-00001-007-001 “HT
oo %0588 BI'8Z¥ 6l BT ¥TTacl 00ror' T FINVHNSNI HLTVIHE HHOL 11-01010T5-00001 -00ZT-001 'SIT
oo %00001 wosTs L] L) 00055 VAL - LNOASANS (1H) ‘a3 “1VIDAdS $6-000£T15-00001 -00TT-001 "tIT
000 {or'1os'z) oSz SIt8ET 000 STOVAL - HOAL a3 ¥y €1-0007015-00000-00ZZ-001 ‘€12
0o HRLTO Srazeel seEns’l wisrt O0TEROT SHOVA - HOAL a3 HY Z1-0002015-00001-00ZZ-001 'Z1Z
000 HR0'€0 GETINLr I90El'E ECTeE T 0OSTTSh STDVAL- HIAL A ¥Y 11-000TS-00001-00TZ-001 ‘112
000 BT [ordyd OLSEET 000 00'886'19 SAVIVS ¥ £1-0101015-00001-002Z-001 01T
000 EHEE96 BEE9EOE fd x| 000 000sL'LE STAVIVS ¥y C1-0101015-00001-0072-001 60T
000 WBLEDO 519665 LE'BETT 000 000sT 9 SAMAVIVS HY 11-01010S-00001-002T-001 "BOZ
1L BN

8I0T/1¢/8 BIDT1ERB 810U16/8 BI0TNLR 610T0E9

- BI0TIL ~8lozniL - BloTHiL -8loT/e - 810TLiL uoydszsaq f saquiny wnoaay

Suineway
SINBGUINNT] W3I,| Fway g

pouad pauoday PoUSJ Wwasny 193png pawopy

20812 # voday

juswielels |ejloueuly 6LAd

£9dVSNH



9z jo Z| abed

WdSZ0E'L BLOZILIE

oo BEL'GO LotTl FED 8l'0 o'zl INVENSNT JINOD INTNAQTIWANN €1-0101025-00001-00¢Z-001 09T
ouo %0000 00509 00'e 000 0009 FHYIIGANVILL £1-0Z0102$-00001 -00ET-001 'S9T
000 BEG'TH 19'292 GERS 9Ll 00'978 FHVIIGINVOLL 11-0Z010Z$-00001-00£T-001 +9T
000 BECER 9I'6LT 858 WL D0'SEE FONVHNSNI TVINIA HHOL £1-$101025-00001-006Z-001 ‘92
000 BECEB 9I'6LT 2233 WL D0'SEE FINVENSNI TVINTA HHIL 11-§1010Z5-00001-00E2-001 "T9T
000 %HIoe8 LIte0L EIsH 6992L 0095’8 AINVENSNI HLTVAH HHOL £1-0101025-00001 -00EZ-001 197
000 %0H't8 S0TOESH THEH'E 9%TIS | 00'0SE'8I AINVANSNI HLTVAL DL 11-0101075-00001 -00£T-001 ‘097
000 %00'001 00'0SL'E 000 000 0005L'E A\ - ALNLASENS (30S) 'gH TVIJAdS £6-000€T1S-00601-00E2-001 ‘65T
000 %65 66 sL'ist'el TBL $T9E 00'0ES'61 SADVA - HOTL QT D5 £1-000Z015-00001-00£2-001 "8ST
000 BIL 6O oAUr 89'ELN 000 05°9ts' 9t SADVAM - DAL AT D5 11-000Z015-00001-00€2-001 LST
000 %0926 9t'£99'BE +5'OB0'E W69 000sL' It SIVIVS IS €1-0101015-00001-00£T001 95
oo WBLY'T6 BES99'TS 9T BEO06I'T 0005695 SAAVIVS D5 1E-010101$-00001 -00€T-001 ‘55T
5998 BISG 1570011 9L6bE | 9L 665 LTOSHT Arddns YTHLO (HH) A TVIDIIS 56-0000695-00001-0077-001 '+5T
SOHLI WEL'TRT) 060z} 06'9Z8'T 06'978'T o8 SNOOALXAL (3Y) a3 TVIDTJS $6-0000195-0000-007Z-001 "£5T
ore %AYEG 19891 65°EN 1 6s'ENl 00008 1 TWANS ONIHOVAL (4H) a8 TVIDTIS £6-0100095-00001-00LT-001 "TST
00'19TES BETO 0019779 00'6EL | 000 000009 S 0Ud "HOUN (44) 3 TVIDTJS $6-000HHE5-00001-00TT-001 15T
000 B0V LG 006l o008t 0090 000007 NIVHL - ¥A00VAL (H4) "a3 TVIDAIS $6-0000£65-00001-00TZ-001 05T
000 %IL66 SESIFI 9 000 000791 INTWANILEY - HIAL A3 £1-000TETS-D00CI-0022-001 '6tL
000 %9126 1£T0L 6965 9L 00°79L ANTINTRISY - 1AL A3 T1-000ZE25-D00CL-00TT-001 ‘BHT
000 BIST6 00°LES L o061 05°FI1 00'%9'1 INTFINEHLLAY - 1231 a3 H-000ZE25-00001-00T2-001 ‘LHT
00'0 BIO6 WLIE | LGTS 000 00ZRE | LNAWTHILLTY HIDL 21-0101£25-00001 -00ZT-001 04T
000 %1096 1]l SH06 00’0 0o LNAWAHLLIH DL [V-0101 €25-00001-00ZZ-00F S+
000 %00001 oo'sor 000 000 0050t ad - TLNHISANS (HY} AT TVIDAIS $6-000€0Z5-00001-0022-001 ++T
000 H00'00% 0089 000 000 0089 dINCD SUANHOM - 11031 dA €1-05020Z5-00001-00Z2-001 "TFT
000 BIGET wer 8T 00'0 00'Em dINCD SYANHOM - HITL AT TI-050Z0ZS-00001-002T001 T
oo BEO'IT €8BS L959( 000 00'+eT dINOD SHANHOM - DL AT [1-050Z02$-00001-00TZ-001 ‘14T
w0 %0000 00520 000 o000 00'szl INIWAOTHNAND - HOAL AT £V-0HOT0ES 00001 -00ZZ-001 OFT
o0n BOT 66 9Ll tzo 000 005zl INIWADTIWANN - HOTL AT Z-0H0Z02S-00001-00ZZ-001 ‘6£7
000 BSLCE BE6ET ol ol'ol 00'0sT INIWAOTHNAND - HOFL AT [1-0H0Z0TS 00001 -0077-001 '8ET
o %TL'L8 98917 Floe LSPE 0U'E8E HIWAASYO - HOILAY £1-0202025-00001-002Z-001 “LET
81018 BIO/I€/8 810T/1E/8 810T/1¢/8 610Z/0E/9

-B10T1/L -BI0T/L -810T/LIL -8I0/ 118 -810T/1/L uatduzsag] ; aquiny wnoasy

Suwurcway
FAouquInug Waasag dway ey potad pauoday pouad wauny 138png padopy

BO9LZ # Hoday

juswejels [eroueuly 61Ad
€9avsS




9z jo £y abeg

WST0E} BLDE/SIE

1213 06§ 1081 T$-00LET005T-001 ‘96T

HLIVAN - T2 BV INDTY 06-01080ZS-00££C-00S2-001 ‘S6T

LHANGE AHVITHOAS - A3 TVIDAS 06-00080TS-00EET-00ST-001 +62
TIVINIA - NOLLVHLSININGY 0676 [0H025-00EE2-00ST-001 "E6T
HLIVEN - ROWLVHLSININGY 06-010H0Z5-00£€2-0052-001 T6T
LLIANTH $OLOAUIA - A TVIITAS 06-000H0TS-00ECZ-005T-001 "167
HAOVM AMVIIAOAS - A TVIDIAS 06-00081 IS-00£ET-0052-001 06T
AHVIVS HOLDAHIA - a3 IVIDTAS 06-000+01S-00£CZ-005T-001 682
ANFWIHILTY $6-000££TS-00001-D0C-001 88T

- HOENL “ISNIHINOH "Gd TVIDAdS $6-000€0ZS-00001-00+2-001 LT
M- HOLNL LSNE SN0 33 TVID3dS $6-000€T1S-00001-004T-001 "98T
ArdNS "LENI - (D305) 'ad TVIDBJS $6-0100195-00001-00£T-001 'S8T
IVYL - YTHIVAL (D28) ‘U3 1VIDAS $6-0000E€S-00001 -00ET-001 +BT
STOIAYES HOUd AISVHIUNE S6°-79000£5-00001 -00ET-00) 't
ANTAWTHILTY - HOAL AT £1-000Z£7S-00001 -00ET-00F "Z8T
ANTAWTHILLIA - HOTL OF 1§-000T€7S-00000 -00ET-001 "18T
ANAWEHLETE HEEDL £1-0101 €T5-00001-00£2-001 08T

ANAWTAULLTH HIL 110101 €75-00001-00£2-001 ‘64T

€ - TLLULSANS (208) 'aA TVIOAS S6-000£075-00005-00ET-001 ‘BLT
dINOD SHINHOM - HOAL A3 £1-05020T$-00001-00£2-001 'LLT

dINOD SHINHOM - HOAL O3 11-0507075-0000-00£2-001 ‘942
ANAWAGTAINAND - HOAL G €1-00020Z5-00001-00£T-001 ‘SLT
ANAWAGTININD - 1AL 43 11-000Z025-00001-00E2-000 “rLT
HINAASYVO - HDAL T €1-0T0T0TS-0000) -00ET-000 ELT

HOWAAQSYO - HOZL a3 11-0T02075-00001-00EZ-001 TLT

TVINAA - HOTZL T €1-5102075-00001 006008 14T

HALTVAN - HOZLJT €1-0107025-00001 -00£2-001 "0LT

HLTVEH - HOIL A 11-010Z025-00001-00€2-001 ‘69T

FINVHNSNI dINODSHIHAOA €1-0501025-00001 -00£T-001 89T
FINVUNSNI dINODSHINHOM 11-0501075-00001-00£2-001 L9T

00’0 BIGTH 6T’lIE ILEL 26'€1 O SEE
0oo BHOTE 16'T5L'91 G0TUT) 80'6HL 00°'5T0°81
Lili} %0818 98'656 PlIoLL 90111 000TI)
fLUY BEEtH ol6LT raes WLl [L1E313
000 HETIH 8BTSl were 98Il 00°8Z1'8I
000 W50't0 BYLIFE o8l 89'601 00°B6S T
oo *BL16 19T98LT GEBrY' T 86'¢8S | 00 11g6T
[Li] %9L08 SPBES 98 S E £6'0LIF8 00'000'0L
org %00'001 05 it 000 000 05UHE
000 00001 DO'OET 000 oo 00otr
oo 00001 0000’8 000 (L] OGO 8
BL'6TS w289} 157880 61 6111 00009
L WO O 000001 000 oo 00000/ 1
o000 %00'001 001000°1 000 o 00°000°1
000 BIC66 [N FA 1ne Hl 00sIL
000 BBY66 B'86Y | s oo 00FOL [
000 %8616 LFsor =it w9 [E13: o401
000 WX (6 06El6' | oroLl 96'98 00'tRO'T
o0 00001 00°'06T 000 000 00067
000 BBYIS 6oL 1g71L 000 DO'8F1
000 BORET 9565 oLl 00’0 00'0ET
000 E00001 [ rrd ] (L] [LELH (L T4l
000 00001 00°0sT oo 000 0 0sT
00’0 9966 0T8T £60 w0 00'£8T
00’0 BIL 66 20'£L9 ol 000 00'SLD
00’0 %00'001 00°0L9 000 000 000L9
000 BEE 66 81'ET891 BTl 000 00°9¢6'01
ore %00'001 00000 T [La) 000 [Ligi i xd
000 HOL'ST £Ies LBIG1 000 0090
000 B Ll €580 o0o 00'EB8T
810t /8 BIOU1LRB BIOT/1E8 F 810T/168 GIOZ/OLY
- BI04 = 8lochie ~BI0T/ 1L - g10TR aroT/L
duuieway
FIOUCIqUIn U JLIESTEN | dway ey wipng padopy

pousag pavoday frotlag waun]

HolLIs( [ Jaquinp] winoday

B091LZ # Hodoy

juswalels [eloueuld 61Ad

£9AvsSi




9z Jo p| efed

WJSZ-0E: L 810Z/5/8

80912 # noday

pouag pauoday pou3y waumy 12ipag padopy

11°19Z'09% BILTE €6's60'01L'1S 501698 LTR19'9EY LLOS'6LL'TS uopeanpy |epads EI0Igag
000 = (81°8) 81'g wr 000 sWjauag 1fojdwiz 6-0001225-00001-00EH-00] 'BIE
o BLSTL tL8 9T 06! 00t SLLEANTE - YOLNL HAININNS $6-0000075-00001-00EH-001 L€
w'o %BIGE LT BE1LOT STTLT 006HET OLNL - ONINISVHODOUD HIWNINAS £6-0001Z1S-D000-00£-001 '91€
00 %00°001 00°00S 00 oo 00005 SAINAYAS 'JOUd TASVIIDUN S6-0000+ES-0000 1001001 ‘S1E
0565 %(Z0'56) (Lo015) LOOIL'S o1’ 00009 SAITIAAS TYNOLLONYLISNL S6-0100195-005 17-0082-001 +1€
000 HBE'96 09LITE oS Fi 4 00°08% 1 INTINTHILTY S6-0L01£TS-00SIT-0082-001 EIE
000 %0000 00021 000 000 0001 ANTWAOTINANN S6-010Z075-006 § -0087-001 "ZIE
000 300004 00'STL 000 000 0sTL FYVOLATINVILL $6-0201025-00617-008T-001 “TIE
000 %00°001 00'SEE 000 0o 00SEE FONVUNSNI TV.INI ¢NOHO S6-5101075-006 [2-008T-001 01
000 BrETI6 98°0€T rial os 00057 - ¥9HOVAL HDFAdS 'AT TVIDIJS S6-0001025-005 [Z-008Z-008 6IE
oo BIECLG 0008981 000Z€'1 00009 0000005 § - Y9HOVIL HOFAdS ‘AT TVIDIJS S6-0101015-00512-0087-001 BOE
w00 00001 00°000'8L oo 000 00'000'8L a3 JAdS AONTONIINOD 060000065 -00£CZ-006T-001 LOE
000 HOF I 00061 oosly 000 0059 AILLO q34S - ST 7 SANG 06-0000185-00£6Z-005T-001 90
It WERRr $ET0L SHLGT 00'0 00'000° 1 SATTdINS L0 - ‘A TVIDTSS 06-0000095-00££Z-D0ST-001 SOE
000 %00001 00'000'T 000 000 00'000'Z TIAVHL IDHH0 - AT TVIDAJS 06-0000855-00£EZ-0052-001 HOE
0o BLE666 05°Z86'098 00002 000 05Z81'198 d AAISLOGNOILINL - "G TVIDALS 06-0001955-00£EZ-005T-001 "€0E
o000 %6606 Z619E) 80°SEI 06§ 00°005" t ANONITTAL A0 - 'AT TVIDAdS 06-D00TESS-00EET-005T-001 ‘TOE
000 %S1'TP 00°L6E | 00'0Y'T 000 000t SVIT HALOD 30 - "aT TVIDAIS 06-00SHTS-00EET-005C-001 10
00€T1 WBLTE st 05L89C 05L89°T 00001'E § :10dd GASYHIUN - 'O IVIDA4S 06-000+H€-00EET-00ST-004 '00€
000 %00°001 00005°T 000 000 00005'T S3I1AYIS TVDIT 06-000SHES-00EET-0052-001 "66E
e EEETO 0W'SHEL 00551 000 00°005'T A0 ¥ ONINIVHL I - ‘T3 TVIDAAS 06-0000€E5-00EET-005E-001 "BGT
000 EFEAL 09'TSU'E oS r9'0zE 00°(8S'T ININAVISNOLLNEMINOD ANTWANILLAY 06-000FETS-008EZ-0052-001 'L6T
St0UIER 8I0VIER 81071 E8 BIGZIER 6loToe9 B

SI0TNIL - 810U -BlogiL BIOZ/ -BIOTLIL uolkiNIsaQ / 19qUHN unomy

Bunutetray

SIUBIGUINIUY JUESTL N 3wy cg

uawalels |eoueuld 61LAd
€9avsn



92 Jo 51 abeg

NdS2-0E'} BL0TISI6

000 %00°00( 00'sel 000 oo oo'szl ANTWAOTINAND - ONISHON 06-0H010Z5-00E1Z-0000-001 'L+€
000 B+'I6 O6SL BOT9 oig 0078 HOW - ONISUNN 06-0Z010Z5-00£12-0000-001 9HE
000 BECER H6LT rees Wil 00°GEE SLETANGE TVINIA - DNISHNN 06-5101025-00€12-0000-001 SFE
oo %LEE8 9C090L HOLOF TEEOL 00'89H'8 O - SLIFANSH HLTVII - ONISHON 06-0101025-00€1Z-0000-001 +HE
000 BLETE LIS rToREY SEGLI'T 00'E99 %% SFHVIVS ONISHNN 06-0101015-00€1Z-0000-001 "€FE
00°80T BTG 00069 (L] (L) 00069 NATI0H - SAC:ENS ZONVAIND £1-0100195-00Z1Z-0000-001 "THE
£L08€ %O0'ET oLy 0E9¢€1 000 00069 OLONIGAA - SATIAINS SINVAIND Z1-0100195-00Z1Z-0000-001 “1+€
oorgsr BHIIOP 00518 000 000 00518 OOHHTIOH - SAMddNS HINYAIND 11-0100195-00212-0000-001 OPE
00’0 %BEEG L | §LC8 of'le 00'1sT'1 INFIWTHILIAY €1-0101£26-00Z1 T-0000-00) ‘6EE
L) %BEELG LTl YA [ 13 001§ 1 INTWIHILAY T1-0101€25-00Z12-0000-001 BEE
000 %9616 9Ls191 Tl GTEL 00'LSLd ANTWIHLLAY 110101 £7S-00ZIZ-0000-001 "LEE
000 BIGST [2:23 4 8I'ETI 000 00'e91 Ol - dN0D SYANUOM - ADNVAIND £1-05010ZS-00T12-0000-001 "9¢€
000 BIG'ST wer 8I'5TI oo 00°69l a3 - dINOD SHANHOM - HONVAIND 21-05010Z5-00717-0000-001 'SEE
000 BICST LA 9L LLL 0o 00°BET OH - dWOD SHINHOM - FONVAIND §1-05010Z5-00Z17-0000-001 'HE
000 BO'C6 958G e o' 05Ty H - INSIWAOTIWAND - ZDNYAIND €1-0401025-00Z1Z-0000-001 "EEE
00'0 %69't6 95°BS F6'E FG'E 05T H - INSWAOTIWANN - JINVAIND T1-0H010Z5-00Z1T-0000-001 "TEE
000 %00°001 00'sTl 000 000 005zl OH INTFRACGTINAND - FJOINVAIND [1-0H010T$-00Z1T-0000-001 “T£E
000 B96'£6 SUo9 £6'67 il 0096t NAATOH - HOIN - SINVAIND £1-070102$-00Z12-0000-001 '0EE
000 B9 6 9099t re'6t £t 00960 NOLONIAAE - 4O - SONVAIND T1-02010Z5-00Z12-0000-001 '6T€
000 BBET6 19 65'1s ot 00969 HOOUEION - 4 - HINVAIND 11-0701025-00T1T-0000-001 82
000 BEEE8 8G6E1 WLt 96°El 05°L91 11 - SIHANT TVINIA - GONVAIND E1-5(010Z5-00T1Z-0000-001 "LIE
00'o BECER 8S6E1 6T 96'€1 0sLol 3 SLIJINTE TV.INIQ - JONVAIND TI-101075-007 [Z-0000-001 "9ZE
oog BHECER 91'6LT 858 Wi OUSEE 11 - SLHANIE IVINGA - AONVAIND 11-5101025-00212-0000-001 STE
000 BLEER Troes'e B8'E0L P6ISE iy xa g - SUHANAE HLTVEH - 20NVAIND £1-0101025-00T1Z-0000-001 +2€
000 BLEER +eo'e 9L'€0L 8EISE ootETy A - SUANTH HILVEH - 3ONVAIND T1-01000Z$-00T12-0000-001 ‘£T€
00'e B00'001 00005’ 000 LU0 000087 H - SILENE BOVEH - JONVAIND [1-010102S-00212-0000:001 TTE
000 BOG'EH 03 roI'zZE OTT8a'L 9'88L 00681t NIAATOH - SAMVIVS HONYAIND €1-0101015-00212-0000-001 'IZE
000 *06'E6 18HorcE 61'F80'T 9+'88L 00°63ITE OLONITAHE - STIIVIVS SINVAIND T1-010101S-00Z12-0000-001 '0TE
000 BBS 6 ey gy GYLSEE sIrotg’l 00000’ B OOHHTOH - SA-VIVE HINVAIND 1[-0101015-0021 20000001 '6IE
ECLLILE Sl
|10z s BI10T1EB 8HZ/U8 8I0T/148 6107089 - ]
- 8lOT/L ~8loziie - 810TNL -8loTim " BIOT/NL olduasaq ; saquiny wwnoay
Tunenroy
SIMEGUNINZ] JLESTEN ] Bway [eg

pous pauoday poua] waunyy 138pug pardopy

809LZ # uoday

juswiRlels |ejoueuld 61LAL
£9avsSi



9z jo 9| afied

WdSZ:0E:1 BLOZISE

000 BLOEB
oo BT8O
oo $OL'0B
000 %00°001
oo $00001
o H00001
12370 BLETG
0c'n WBEP'66
000 PBLST
000 %00°001
000 BIEG6
000 00001
000 BO'86
000 BEF' 66
00’0 B00'ET
SHTLE BEO'ET
oo H00'001
000 $00'56
000 BIS'IB
000 BrEE8
000 BLET8
000 BEEH6
000 B9
0o BBITE
(Lo %88
TR %850
005L BO0'ST
LU 00001
00’0 BELIG
0c'e %06'ST
BloLIE3 BIOT/ €8
-BIOTNIL “BIOTIIL

durureway
saouHqWAIUR

JTESTEN]

(] / saquInp 1 v

EPI I BODOET 09 e8Il 00 186'E1 HLTVAH - "HO0D ADOTONHIEL 06-010H0TS-006CZ-0000-001 "LLE
89'080') zE61 996 000011 SLEIANEE - 400D ADOTONHIZL 06-000H0ZS-00ET-0000-001 ‘9LE
ISRPI'LS 6'999'El s6l's 005IS0L VS HOLVNIAHOOD ADOTONHDAL 06-000H01S-00£7Z-0000-001 'SLE
0ORL1 000 000 o0BPLl FUVMLIOS ADOIONHITEL [1-000S€L5-00TTZ-0000-001 Lt
00005 000 000 00005 NAGTON - $M008 AMVHETT €1-0000195-00LTZ-0000-001 "£LE
00008 000 000 00°005 NOLONIAUA - SNOOHA AMVHEIT TI-0000195-002T2-0000-001 TLE
00°061's 000 000 00'061's NOOHETOH - SYO0H AYVHHIN 11-0000895-00722-0000-001 “14€
LO'SEL ot oo 00°0FL INAWIHLLEY - HOAL O 11-000TETS-007TZ-0000-001 "0LE
weL 8789 wo 0076 ‘dINOD SHINHOM - AIV AUVHEIT 11-05S0Z0Z5-007TT-0000-001 695
005T1 000 ) 00zl INTWAOTIWENG - JAIV AYVHELT 11-0H070Z5-00TTT-0000-001 "§9¢
U89 671 000 000.Z HAVINTAW/VILL - A1V AYVHELT 11-0202025-00T22-0000-001 “L9E
OOSEE 000 000 00'5EE IVINIA - TNAY AYVEIT 11-5102025-0027T-0000-001 '99¢
815568 AR 000 00'E9t'S HLTVIR 341V ANVEEIT 1 (-0102075-0022T-0000-001 ‘S9E
0591581 o510 000 00'#HYRI STOVAL IAIV AHVHEN 1) [-000Z01S-00TTT-0000-001 t9¢
000s 0S| oo 00'00T S33:1 % SANA 06-0000185-001ZT-0000-001 "£9¢
00005 000 000 00’008 "HUND - SAMTIINS ANLI0 06-0100095-001 ZZ-0000-001 29¢
00006 000 00’0 00006 TIAVHL AIVIS 06-0000855-001TT-0000-001 19€
005Ly 005T 00’0 00'008 DNINIVH.L 33 TYNOISSTJ0Ud 06-0000££5-D01TT-0000-001 '09¢
11051 658IE 016l i Frd 4 ININQV/SNOLLOEININOD INSWIHILTY 06-0001£75-00172-0000-001 '65¢€
89L11 WL LIRT oorEL IVANTI - NOLLVHISININGY 065 10H025-001 ZZ-0000-001 ‘BSE
2I060'9 el 957655 000ITL HLTVEI - NOILVHISININGY 06-010+07S-001Z2-0000-001 LS€
889 LINT 85 o0'cE9 NAE HOLYNITHO0I NOTNIIMAND 06-000t0Z5-0017Z-0000-001 95€
oL 0E6El 000 00°EBE JM T 2N 06-0K010Z5-001 2200007001 “SSE
96609 toTh 2959 00TIL THVIIAAN/VII 06-0T01075-001TT0000-001 +SE
8L I TECS0'Y 06206t 00008 6P TVS HOLVNITHO0D WIVINIIHAND 06-000H015-001 Z2-0000-001 '£SE
00'07L'E 00'0 000 000ZLE SAITddAS DNISHNN 06-0000095-00£1Z-0000-001 “Z5€
00°001 000 w0 00001 YIVATH LNAWAINGA ONISHAN 06-0100EES-00£12-0000-001 “ISE
00'00L 000 000 00'00L SASVIOUNA HHHIO - HLTVIH 06-E5000£S-00£1Z-0000-001 ‘0SE
682061 ISILl ws 0tLT INTINTHILAY 06-0101£2S-00€12-0000-001 6IE
i 4 Lyt oD 0008T ‘dNOD SHANHOM - ONISHIIN 06-05010Z5-00€1T-0000-00 B+
BI0T/I£8 SI10T/1E/8 6102089 S
- BIOT/ L - BI0T/18 =BIOT1IL
Juray jeg Pouad pauodsy POLI[ asny 13png padopy

20812 # woday

juswelelg [ejoueuly 61LA4
€9QVSI



9z jo /| alieg WdSZ.0E'L BLOZ/SE

1'9sL'o1s BRYIL LLatetors CTSOR'I0N$ 61°LB1'0CS o0'THI'rO5 wdg apmis p yms jromns
000 %5611 00'SEL 00sIrS wo 000sI'e AMddNS LNANSSIASSV JINAGYIV 06-0000095-00+TT-0000-001 ‘€6€
000 XYL 0oL OLBEI'RL YTLEEY 00°6+T 6l HYMQAVI ONIIDVAHL ADDTIONHIAL £1-000+£/5-00£2Z-0000-001 “76€
000 HETOT 90'18s'T £6€91'01 oo 00'SrLTI HYMAYVH DNIHDOYAL ADOTONHDIIL T1-000TELS-0067T-0000-000 '[6€
000 BET'E 8TIITT Tesyol 000 00'00E61 HETON - FYYAGYVH ADOTONHIHL | 1-000H€L5-00£7T-0000-001 06€
SLHERT BEIOL 00050'1Z 00000 000 00'050'£T LOMLSIAO - HEAHL0 ADOTONIIIL 06-0000595-00£Z2-0000-001 "68€
05°6EL %T1'8Y 00028 000 000 00'0ZET HVALLIOS ONIHOVAL ADOTONIIEL €1-0000595-00£22-0000-001 '88€
0SGEL BOS'LE 0010 1 00HT 000 000281 UVALLIOS DNIHDVIL ADOTONEIDAL T1-0000595-00£72-0000-001 L8E
056EL BICIT D0'EBG' | 00°LIBE 000 00'OEE'S YVYMLA0S DNIHOVAL ADOTONHDAL 11-0000§95-00£ZZ-0000-001 98¢
28T B9 1189+ T 68'6HT el 00°§IL'T AATON - STTIANS ADOTONHDIAL £1-0000195-00£22-0000-001 SBE
SHSLr %R6'1S 1ase 68657 ogell 0009L'T OLONIAAE - SATIddS ADOTONHIAL T1-000019¢-00£2T-0000-001 +8€
0TSHL BOL'0S WTEE 8ETSE 086t 00SST OOYHI0I - SAMGINS ADQTONHIIL 11-0000195-00£TC-0000-001 "€BE
00°0 %L 08 SESIL] S5'BOF £ISHT 00tTI'T NIWFHLLAY - "HO0D ADOTONHIAL 06-000H£IS-00ECT-0000-001 "ZRE
00 BTI'9T oL6 0E£65T 000 00'15€ J SYANYOM * "HOO0D ADOTONHIAL 06-0S0H0TS-00E2T-0000-001 “I8E
000 %00°001 0TI 000 000 00521 NIWAOMINANDG - "400D ADOTONHIAL, 06-0H0H0T$-00€ZZ-0000-001 "08E
000 BEE I8 WE90F B 1IN L 609 00BIFS JWAASYO - "H002 ADOIONIIDAL 06-0T0H07S-006ZZ-0000-001 ‘6LE
o0'p WBECER 6L tass Wit 00'SEE AVINAT - "H00D ADOTONHIAL 06-510H07S-00EZT-0000001 'BLE
sI0T16/8 81018 810T/1€/8 810218 6102/0E9 .
-BI0T 1L -8I0T1/L -8I0T/1/L 81018 -BIOTL ndLasaq / 13quiny ) v
Turmeway
s3MRIAUNIIT] w3y Away oy pottay paveday POUR] LNy 123png padopy

juswivlels [ejoueuly 6LAd
80912 # voday MOQ <m5_



9z Jo gt abed

WdSZ0E't 9102/5/8

00 I80'TS BITEE BSE96'LTS wosc'ls BSLTF1S 00'FIT'6hS unsul PO (Bogns
00°00T 1 %BI0'1S 00'05+'Z 000 000 000t T SHITANS ILLTILLY  11-0000095-00001 -00Z6-001 ‘70t
00’188 &R DUOSEs 0056 00'0 e ] 53T W SANA 11-0000055-00001 -0076-001 10+
000 BEST6 Wl 85°L01 85°L01 00066’ SLEANTH - SANTJILS ONIHIVOD 11-0000075-00001-0026-001 '00F
000 %00'001 0009L'+E 000 000N 0009LtT NOOHHTION - ANTJILS DNIHOVOD 15-010F515-00001-00T6-001 ‘66
000 FO000N 00°005'€ o000 0o 00008'E ANTLHLS HOLDTHIA DLLATHLY 1 §-0008S15-00001 -00T6-001 'B6E
oo @ st 00 Vi) EM 1 [-S10057S-00001 0016001 "L6E
000 {o£6) og6E 000 000 INTWIHLLAY 11-0000£75-D0001-0016-001 "96¢
000 HOHE B 8616 wtl 000 00'6T6 LEIINH ONRILLS HVINDINHND-0D 11-00000Z5-00001 -0016-001 'S6€
600 SHEI0E 000st'9 00066 000 o00or'L HATON - SANTILLS HVTINDIHAND-0D 11-00005 [S-00001-0M6-001 ‘16E
OSSR 0 (eTorng
101678 810T1¢/8 810zN 8 8I0T/1E8 610T/0E/9 o .
-g10U1iL I0UNIL 8I0UNiL -glotm BIOT/EIL uonduasag | 1aqump wnoday
Suureway
saouTIqInoLY W3R way |eg pouad pasoday POU3] LD 133pag padopy

80912 # nodey

juswalels jelpueuld 6LA4
£9avsn



9z 10 64 abeg

WJSZ0E: L 8L0T/S/6

oo BB orore 06t o 0005T Ol - INSWAOTINING TVIACLSND £1-0H08025-00192-0000-001 ‘1€t
Doo %BL'LO [ 20 (13 0o 000sT U - INSWAOTINANG TVIAOLSND 21-0H080Z5-00192-0000-001 ‘Oft
000 BIT66 SO°TLE S6'T 860 00'SLE OH - INSNAGIAINGING TYIO0LSND [1-0H0B0ZS-00192-0000-001 62t
000 BIT8 or'e8Y'e 09L6L le'Zor 00'Lar'y Ad’I0H - YIWAASVO TVIAOLSND £1-0T080TS-0019Z-0000-001 STt
000 %0008 0G'SBS'E 01568 SOSHS 008y OLONIQAH -HIWAAS VO TYITOLSND Z1-0T080ZS-0019Z-0000-00F LIF
000 WEPBL 05°Lra9 [y HT'966 00s0L’L OOHETOH- HOWNASVO TVIADLSND 11-0208075-00192-0000-001 "97F
oo %00°001 00°0L9 00D (L) 00'0L9 NAATI0H - TVINIQ TVIAOLSND £6-S10807S-00192-0000-00H ‘STt
000 %00001 LA onp 00 00°'0LY OLONIAA: - TVINIA TVIA0LSND TI-S108075-00192-0000-001 tTF
000 $00001 00500 000 000 00'500'1 NOOUHIOH - TVINIA TVIAOLSND 11-S108025-0019Z-0000-001 €71
000 BLOEB TLOTI'R) 8TSIRT LorL 00'9E6'N NATTOH - HLTVIH TVIGOLSND £1-01080Z5-00197-0000-001 T2t
000 $BEEB Lradiy 0TEI8T Lot 00'9E6'9N OLDONIOA3 - HLTVAH TVIAOLSAD Z1-01080Z8-0019Z-0000-001 1Tt
00’0 BLOGL 4811414 BE'LBO'S 66'0B'T 00'+O'ST NOOHHION - HITVIH TVIAOLSND 11-01080Z5-0019Z-0000-001 0Lt
000 ©69'18 oleLy 08'BEL O 096659 000s9'8s NAATOH - SFDVYM TVIQOLSD £1-07081 1S-0019Z-0000-00] 614+
000 BOY6L FTLeTor 9EBHe' 1§ 91I'TRTL 09'$BS8S NOLONIAQH © SADVM TVIAOLSND T1-0208115-00192-0000-001 ‘Bt
000 BrLLL IT6EEBL BG'ITHTT 0L LLEEL 0T 19L001 NOOUHTON - STV TVIQOLSND 11-02081 1S-00192-0000-001 ‘LiP
[LiL1] BLYEB 076600 | 03¢BL it} 00'e8T | A YVINDAYM INOD INIWIHLLTY 06-0008£2S-1009T-0000-001 ‘It
000 BECEB 85°6El Wit 9%6'El 0s°L91 [ERRd 06°5108125-10092-0000-001 SIF
0o BITEB Holere 96 0L 8G'IS€ 00561y LTV - 373 dVIND3H 06-0108025-10092-0000-001 "+It
0oLl BHTRAL £EBKFE L9'Bor 127962 00'L06'T SLIIANEE 93 HIHLO 06-000802¢" [0092-0000-001 "I
oo ¥9L08 08LZLST OLSTI'9 WSLTE 1% 4 £ sadu 01 IRy 06-00081 15+ 1009Z-0000-001 TI¥
059EE) BILB 00'9.8° 1 059E¢ | 0o 0sTN6'T NAGTOH “ TVAOIWIY HSVIL £1-5201£+5-0009Z-0000-001 ‘111
0095t 1 %100 0s95t' 1 00941 000 05TIET NOLONIQQH - TYAQOWTY HSVHL T1-5T01€15-00092-0000-001 01
WSt %000 00SITT 00'STTT 0o 000sH HOOUETON ~ TYAOINEY HSVHL 11-5201£+5-0009Z-0000-001 60%
0096t %000 00096 T 000 000 00'E96t NITTOH - TYAOIWNTY MONS £1-0Z0) €45-00092-0000-001 'S0t
00'E96' BOO0 0096t 000 00’0 000G NOLONKIGE - TVAOINTH MONS 21-0201 £15-00097-0000-000 “LOF
Ly g BO00 096t 00’ L] 00t96'r HOOHUIOH < TVAQINGY MONS 11-0T01£15-0009Z-0000-001 90
SOLITEN BLYDS BGOILGE 0BTt 00'0£2 000000t HIVIIY ¥ S3D1AYIS TILOVHINOD €1-0100£F5-00092-0000-001 ‘S0
T9tsLl BOFS SO09E°0E SO'OEHE SEEGEE 0Tt HIVATY % STDIAYIS IIIOVHINOD T1-01006FS-0009Z-0000-001 "+t
LBTEINT BEO'EE Ly Ty Lr'toLol wserl't 00000 ¢S HIVIIY 7 SHOIAYES AILIVHINOD 11-0100£rS-00097-0000-001 "€0t
T

slo s 81021€/8 8loznes a 81018 clozoe9 )

“BIOTNIL si0vIiL 8I0T/IIL -BI0Z//8 810T/1IL {q / 1aquiny v

Fureay
S2UCHPIINIU [IERTEN] Jway jeg

potiayg pavioday o] W)

1ipng paxdopy

80912 # poday

udweels |eldueuld 61LAd

£€9avsi



oz jo gz abeg

WJSZ0E'L BLOZ/SIE6

665G %S+ 8T GEZBFE 19°216' 56'61 00°'00F'S SATOH - SAMWANS TINVNILNIVIN £1-0100095-0029Z-0000-001 “19%
FZhol'T %669 00SIS'T DO'SLL 86'€El 0000y LONIAQAE - SArdNS HINYNILNIVIY T1-0100095-00292-0000-001 09t
TOHRLI'T BLTGP TI'6i'D BHORL 2158 00'006'L COYET0H - SA1'ddNS FINVNIINIVIN [1-0100095-00292-0000-001 ‘65F
o0 H0000[ 00'000'E 000 00’0 0000 € AATOH - SLOAOU AINVNIINIVIN €1 €X00€HS-00292-0000+001 ‘SSF
0990 1 BHESTY 00'0089 0000F T 0000+ T 000076 ONIIQT - SLOA0Hd SINVNIINIVIN TI-£E006H$-00292-0000-001 ‘LSt
000055 »688r) 05'+eg'e) OStER (T 00095 6l 00'000'+T OHHETON - S10310Ud ADNVNIINIVIN 11-££00£H$-00792-0000001 95t
000 %00001 00'cos 000 (i) 00008 a1ot - SHIVATE DNIGTINA TVIDTdS €1-0100€1S-0079Z-0000001 S5P
00°001'Z %O0'0E 00'000° € 000 oo 00'000'E HTOH - SHIVJAIH DNIGTINA TVIDTIS 11-0100€+6-0029Z-0000-001 5t
000 %0000 00°00C° 0 000 oo D0°'00C 0 AJNADNIINGD - YAHLO 06-0000065-0019Z-0000-001 “£51
00'00L' T %000 DO'00L'HT 000 000 D000L'+T NITTION - IO ONLLVAN £1-+20+295-0019Z-0000-001 758
00'000'ST %000 00000'SZ 000 000 00'000°5T NOLONIQAE - TIO DNLLVEH T1+T0FE95-00192-0000-001 “ISE
00'000 0t %000 o0oo0'or 000 oo 0000008 HOOUETOH - TIO ONILVAH [1-+T0rFI95-00192-0000-001 05t
000 %TEOH COSEEET L6T98'T 6960 | 0000597 NITTOH - ALIDTHLIATE £1-000Z295-00192-0000-001 ‘6
000 BLS16 L1ITgse EWISET 6IL6O 00000 BT NOLONIGQ3 - ALIDIYLDATT Z1-000ZZ95-00192-0000-001 B
000 BICEH BEEDG'EL 21°9e0'T 000 00006 9t NOOQUFTOH - ALIDHLIAT 11-0007295-00192-0000-001 "L+
ooooL' | BIGP 06'186't DIBILE 000 C000L'S NAC'IOM - STI4NS TVIAOLSND £1-0000095-00192-0000-001 9t
00'000'T %86 SFLIET SSIBGT L] 0000E'S OLDONIAAH - SAdNS TVIAOLSND TI-0000095-00192-0000-001 SH-
W'E6HT BITO reoIcE 90'689't 000 00'000'8 OOHE 101! - STNJdNS TVIAOLSNI 11-0000095-00192-0000-001 't
00'0 %61°1T 4y 1 00'BZOS1 00'0 00'0L0 61 FINVHISNI ONIGTING 11-0001Z85-00192-0000-001 ‘£t
00'0 = (Ze'eL1) TEELL ol 000 WANANA €] -0TORETS-00192-0000-001 TH
000 - 12:q¥i g oLy 05'L62 000 WRUANA 1]1-0208ET5-0019Z-0000-001 [+
000 %0000 00098 000 000 00098 AATOH - INTIWTHLLTYE TVIAOLSND £1-0008£25-00192-0000-001 Ot
000 %00'00] 00'sse'l 000 00’0 oossLd LONIQOH - INTINFHLLIY TVIQOLSND 21-0008E25-00197-0000-001 ‘6t
00D %00001 [ iredird 000 o000 (1 13rd A OOAFTOH - INSIWIHULLTY TVIAOLSND [1-000REZS-00H9Z-0000-001 ‘SET
000 — 8o'111) 89111 sy 000 E30 £1-S1081Z5-00197-0000-001 Lt
000 - oot 0%l 8oy 000 [l Z1-5108125-00197-0000-001 95t
000 — (£8'102) 10z SE901 000 =2 | [-S1081Z5-00197-0000-001 "SEb
00 1S 1 %S1°0€ 00T 00008 oo O00EITE OH - dINOD SHANHOM TVIAOLSND £1-05080Z5-00192-0000-001 "+
0o'Iscl BOU 0L 000z 00°005 000 OTE ad - 'dINOD SHINHOM TVIAOLSND ZI-05080L5-0019T-0000-001 'EE
00SER'E BEL'OE 00'BES'S 000 0o 00BES'S OH - "dIR0D SUFNAOM TVIA0LSND 11-0508025-0019Z-0000-001 ZEH
8102 £/ s 810z /8 BIOTNER 610Z/0E9

-8HTNL -gloziL -8l0zAIL - BlOT/1/8 BlozitiL uoikluasaq | 1aquinN oy

Funtewsay
SN 0D | Fway [eg

pous payoday POt Jrauny 138pag paxlopy

80912 # voday

udwajels |ejoueuly 6LA-
€9avsSi




9z jo 1 Z abed

WdSsZ:0eL 8l0z/sie

SIME eoiqeg

DE'6HL'061$ HEE95 BE'6HT'619% TUICL'EoNS BY'DETTLS 09'1T0'€18$

000 BHG'SL L6LE 8T0%1 000 00008 TN AONVNIINIVIN 06-9209295-00797-0000-001 ot

000 BlLs $6'61 SOHET 000 00°00€ NAQTON - INFNJINOT "INIVIN €1-0005095-00292-0000-00] '£9¢

LTI'e %EU0F orrsi'e OFSES’| Or'sEs'l 08'689'L. “10H - SOTAL JLLAHLY - SATAINS 11-2100095-00292-0000-001 '29¢

fI0T1E8 gloTeB 81018 sloTIeR 6107069

-BH0T/NiL sl0zNL -BlOTIL - BIOT//B - 8I0T/1IL uopluosaq ; saquiny juncaoy
Zuiureuray

SIEIUINOUT JLIESTENT Bway ey Ppola pansoday PO JuaLngy 198png pawlopy

8091Z # Hoday

jusvlels jejoueuly 61LAd
€9AVSIN



9z jo g2 efieg

WJSZ:0E'L 8102/5/6

000 %tBT6 BEFSO'E 291l 60't9 00'SZI't
oo %BICHG 66'0LD It 10°ELYT Wt 00'tS Er
000 BLISE ST66U') SLE8I sTOIL 00'§8T
000 BECEB 8E6EL WLt 9% £l 05°L9)
000 BIT(B TEIGHE 89E0L 243 oU'seI'y
oLl BIPLL I8°L9€T 61'6ES 0l'96T 00°L06'T
000 %9L 08 SBLTLST S95TI'9 G6ESLY'E oSS I
000 %0000 00000 € 000 000 00°'000'€
oo ROESH 0099L 111 DO'00S'S 00008’ 0099T LI
LYGLTTT HEE I 6'S5Tor LWL 1LL8rE 0000088
oo %E6'86 oLseLiL OETLL 000 YO0s'TL
OU'saL %06'9) or8Lel 099%T 000 00009 1
000 BEH LI 00 145°) 06T L oo 00'000'6
00°SLI‘L X01'st W0HET 00958 00'gzl 00°00L'E
TSBLE %5TSP LTOPEL YR 1A 1€ser 0WSEI'T
i | (sp'ozI) 90°0Z1 o000 0o
00°0rL'E ¥EH0S SIOLs’L SS'60E 1€16 0orTs
seaiLel %000 SLRILLN ST'906'S 000 D0STFET
o0 == (Leene) LEEIE L1sLl 0o
000 = (99°55) 99'¢E 6L0E 000
000 %00'001 O0ELS T 0o 000 DOELSP
o000 = lese) 65'TL WL 000
LTzl %8 (£ LT96g8I £L'6EE'T ELGER | 00°9ET' 12
o000 BEYGH €619 L8S tL 0 oS L
o000 BISH6 w6096 rda| £IH19 0USELOZ
000 F00'001 000I0'T oo 000 00010°7
000 %76 IZEIE6E 6LE96'T LSS0 | 00'LLT T
0o BLLBL 08'680'9¢ 09ire 0gLOt'S 00'9IF St
00'0 BB L6 LEO0E6IT IweTr's tTERLT BTOETSTT
Bl /B 810z 8 8l0TNEB RIOUIER 610709
- B0 -BIOUIL -8louL - BlOT//B -BI0T/ 1L
Buewray
SAUIGUINDIE waag Bway |eg Pouag uauny 138png paudopy

poua| pauoday

SLLANTA - NOLLVLHOdSNVEL 3/S 06-0008075-00SL7-0000-001 "6+
SHDVAL - NOIV.LHOJSNVEL 3/S 06-00081 15-005LZ-0000-001 264

A ¥VINDTYC INOD INTIWIHILSY 06-0009625-100L2-0000-001 “16+
e 06-5108125-100L2-0000-001 06k

HLTVHH - 33 v IN0Td 06-01080Z5-100LZ-0000-001 68t

SLLEINTIE 33 HTHLO 06-00080ZS-100.L7-0000-001 ‘88t

sa8ep 413 SUTLL 06-00081 1S-100LZ-0000-001 “LBE

STHILNI - STIDIHAA 0 ASVHOUN 06-000ZEBS-000LL-0000-00F ‘981
IONIHd - STTDIHEA SO ASVHIUNd 06-0001 €BS-000LZ-0000-001 'S8F
SHIMAINS T SLHVA T1INHIA 06-0000L95-000LZ-0000-00( +81

TN 191 06-0009295-000LZ-0000-00) €81

ADVIVD SNE - INCHIATIL 06-020Z£55-000L7-1000-001 ‘T8
AINVHASNI L3I T 06-00007S5-000£T-0000-007 8t

SAL DNUA WOANYH % ST¥IISAH] 06-0D100055-000LZ-0000-001 ‘08t
SNIIXT "SNVHL AISVHIUN HIHLO 06-0000085-000LZ-0000-001 ‘6LE
yseLl, 06-00Z5HS-000LZ-0000-001 ‘BLI

adeien) sngl-s3unN) 06-001SHE-D00LT-0000-001 “Lib

ADVHVO 40 HSVET 06-0005HS-000LZ-0000-001 0Ly

ANIINEIHILAY 06-0508625-000LZ-0000-001 ‘SLt

INTIWTHILDY 06-CHOBEZS-000LT-0000-001 HLt

INTWIHLLTY - NOLLVLHOdSN VYL 06-000BETS-000LZ-0000-001 €Lt
=3 0651081 7-000LZ-0000-000 Lt

00 SHTHHOM - NOILYLHOJSN VYL 06-05080ZS-0004LZ-0000-001 ‘1Lt

NIWIFACTIININND - NOILYLYOdSNVY L 06-01080Z5-000LZ-0000-001 ‘0Lt

HIWAASYO - NOILLY LHOISN VL 06-0Z08075-000LZ-0000-001 '69%
TVINGA - NOLLVLIO4SNYHL 065 10807S-000LZ-0000-00 "BOT
HLTVIH - NOLLVLHOJSN VUL 06-0108075-000LT-0000-00 L9+

INVNIINIVIN - NOLLVIHOJSNYIL 06-05081 [$-0004T-0000-001 99t
AL SAMIVIVS - NOLLVIHOJSNVIL 06-00081 15-000L2-0000-001 "$9¢
TR

uonduasag] ¢ saquinp wnosay

80912 # hoday

juawelels (eroueuly 6LAd
£9avsi



92 Jo £2 efieg

WJSZ0L’L BLOT/SIE

uoprodsued |, (wjoiqeg

LTLFE'BSS BEVTE CIFEr'ITis ST'TEL'e9§ 9°E6H LTS STBIT'6ELS

L) BOL'06 60'L88 16'06 I 00'8LG NIIWTYLLTY - NOLLVLHOASNVHL S 06'0008EZ5-006L7-0000-001 ‘96t

(L 8L 96 LFEtY %1z EES 000LY [EM30 0651081 TS-009LT-0000-00F ‘S6t

000 B6'S6 LEELIoI 09T [T 0096691 HITVAN * NOLLVIHOASNVYL /S 06-0108075-005L2-0000-001 ‘t6t

BIOT/ €8 /IO LB 210U/ 1t8 s10T1e8 6I0T0LD

= RIOTNIL -BIOLNIL “BlOTiL a10t/18 -810TNiL uondussq | 1aqum  1unoaoy
dutureway

S3ULGUWINILT] s, Tway eg pouag pRuoday poU{ LNy wripung padopy

20812 # waday

uswelels |eloueuly 6LAd
€9avVSH




92 Jo pg abeg

WdSZ0E L 810Z/5/6

HSNAJXd HAAO ANNIATH LAN

SASNAJXE TIV TVL0L

S0 Ny moigng

UNA ADNFONLINOD 06-0000065-00000-0000-001 L6t
GV

1TT80L9¢$ = TELEEIILS (Z67L68' 1LY (SPa9T'oHr)$ 0008

ITT80'L95S % 1888 0F'8T6'T9'68 66'FTL'B6LS ErLI0'FrES SLELY'ITHO1S

00'D$ %00°001 00'000'01$ L)1 o'ns 00°006'01%

00'o %00°001 00'000 01 000 oo'o 0000 T

BlOT/IE8 BIOT/IER 810T/1E8 810T/1€8 6107069

- sloTiL “BloT/IiL “BIOT/IL “8l10Z/im “BIOT/IL
Bumncway

SAUTIUIRHIT waaia) Smay jeg pouad pauoday PO W) 1wipng padopy

uonduasag] | IMqUNN Whoxy

BO9ILZ & voday

JusWINE)S |ejoueul] 61LA
£9avsSn



9z jo 6z #fed

WdSZ0e’L 810Z/5/6

SO'SB6'TY {@Zrs LITFS 10'0% o0'os Pa NNPY IM01gng

SO'S8A'T %00'0 SO'SB6'T 00°LoS 05'86T SOTHY'E NIWSSASSV 1INAaV TVNOIDTYN - 2UN 0F-000+95$-00001-00£9-051 ‘105

0o BHECEH o9} Z80zE) (1oot) (90's76'1) ATTNO TVIODT - NOLLVINGA 1INAVY £6-00F1 11+-00001-0000-05 | 005

000 BECCR (reos6) og161) (E6°66) 1Ll TINO V20T - NOILVONAI LINAV 60001 11100001 -0000-05 [ ‘66t

000 699’16 (ro e9t) [ Brdy) {S1°TP) (6L508) TNO TVO0] - NOLLVONAA LTNAV 16-00r1 1 1100001 -0000-05 | "B6+
TSI ey

B10U168 81018 |10T1 /8 BTN 6I0T0L9

- 810TN L “BIOUIIL |I0T/IL - 81078 “BlOULIL vondudsag] / ssqunp lwnoooy

Jumeway
s3MEqunT) JUESTEN] Hway ey

pouag povoday pouad jwasn?y 1ipng paxdopy

B091Z # vodoy

uawelels [eldueuld 61A
€9avsSi



9z jo oz abied

WJSZ0E ) 810Z/5/8

00'0% {101 441 EOHOF'TS IS 00'0$ U] S24)0 0) SukL ], Jeo ] qng
000 tr1en rIEl $9°0 D00 INTAWTHLLHN OT-0FOBEZS-DO0LT-0000-001 'LOS
orp o o6°cl) 96 £1 000 000 e gZ-51081Z5-000L-0000-001 908
e -— e FTEIL LTS oo (@ HIW/IASYO - 37 HVINOTY 0Z-0T080Z5-000LT-0000-001 'SOS
000 od (1618¢) 16 1SE 000 000 WVIIO3a) HLTVAN - 3/ 4VINOTY 02-0108075-000LT-0000-001 '+05
o000 {1615} 161€ STHI 000 ANTWAOTIINENN 0Z-0H0Z07$-000LT-0000-001 '£05
000 (L8'esg’1) i:35:- 4] SO'ISC I 000 INVHAIA-STOVA HAAING 0Z-H08115-000LZ-0000-001 205
EUY R0 B UoesaTIe
102168 slov1e/8 810Z/1E8 8107168 G10Z0E9
-8I0T/L - g0z -810TNIL - 8l0zN/A - BLOT/VIL uolhiosaq ¢ Jaquing wnooy
Tuneay
sasuvIquImouT) WAL Bway ey pouay pavoday PosIa] waun) 12y panlopy

80912 # wodey

juswajels jeloueuld 61LAS
£90VSIN



Regional School Unit 63

RSU 63 engages all students in high quality academic and co-curricular programs in a safe and
supportive learning environment so they may succeed in school and reach their fullest potential in life.

TO: RSU 63 BOARD of DIRECTORS

FROM: SUSAN SMITH, SUPERINTENDENT/DIRECTOR of CURRICULUM & INSTR.
RE: MONTHLY REPORT
DATE: SEPTEMBER 2018

I R
-:-'-L:_ LY LLIR

RSU 63

A few items under “New Business” on the Agenda for our September 24t Board
Meeting require some background information.

Grade Level Agreements and Instructional Materials for Health

Since January, Hillari Morgan (Grade 8 Teacher) has been facilitating the Curriculum
Committee’s work on developing Grade Level Agreements and selecting
instructional materials for Health. OQur group met last week and reviewed the final
drafts. In your Board packet, you will find
» Minutes from our September 11% Curriculum Committee meeting,
¢ Draft Grade Level Agreements for Health,
e Draft Health Curriculum Map (outlining “who” will be teaching “what"), and
¢ Examples from grades four through eight of some functions of the body and
cycles of life content (I chose these examples because they cover content a
few parents may find controversial. During the Board meeting, we can
discuss how these topics are handled, how information is conveyed to
parents, and how parents may have their child “opt out” of any topic they feel
controversial or against their beliefs.)

1 will bring some of the Great Body Shop student “magazines” and teacher resources
to the Board meeting. If you would like to see these prior to our meeting, please let
me know or stop by the Central Office.

“Curriculum” often consists of knowledge (what students should know), skills (what
students should be able to do), resources (for teachers to help students learn the
knowledge and apply the skills), and assessments (how teachers determine whether
or not students are learning and applying the content knowledge and skills). When
reading the Draft Grade Level Agreements, you will notice we emphasize the life-
long skills students will be learning to apply. We strongly believe these skills of
analyzing influences (positive and negative), accessing valid and reliable
information, decision making, communication, advocacy, goal setting, and self-
management will benefit our students in life and across all content areas.

I would like to thank Hillari and the members of the Curriculum Committee for all
their hard work as well as those who will be teaching this important topic.

202 Kidder Hill Road, Holden, ME 04429 wuw.rsub3.org (207) 843-7851  Fax: (207) 843-7295




Regional School Unit 63

RSU 63 engages all students in high quality academic and co-curricular programs in a safe and
supportive learning environment so they may succeed in school and reach their fullest potential in life.

DRAFY

Revisions to the Peer Component of RSU 63's Professional Growth an
Evaluation System

In June, the State changed the rules around Teacher Peer Review and Mentoring.
Our Steering Committee worked over the summer to revise the “Peer Review
Participation” section of our RSU 63 Professional Growth and Evaluation System to
ensure we follow the new rules. Teachers who have a provisional, conditional, or
transitional certificate as well as any teacher who is new to our district must be
observed by a peer mentor three times per year. In the past, we have assigned
mentors to teachers in all these categories. The only change for us is to make sure
the peer review activities for teachers in these categories are three observations.
Professionally certified teachers who have been in our district for more than a year
are still allowed to participate in a broader range of peer review activities.

Ashley Perry, Brenda DeRoche, and Maddy Roberts did an excellent job clarifying
the process and developing the flow chart on page 16.

Election of Delegate to the Maine School Board Association Assembly

The 45t Annual Maine School Management Association’s {MSMA) Fall Conference
will be Thursday, October 25t and Friday, October 26t at the Augusta Civic Center.
During that conference, the Maine School Board Association (MSBA) will hold their
Delegate Assembly (3:25 on Thursday, October 25%). It would benefit RSU 63 (and
students across the State) to have a Board member represent RSU 63 at that
meeting. The conference is also a great opportunity to learn about many different
topics, get free advice from lawyers, visit with vendors who provide resources to
schools, and connect with board members from other districts. There is money in
the budget for two board members to attend the conference and for one hotel room
and travel expenses. Information about the keynote speaker can be found in your
Board packet.

202 Kidder Hill Road, Holden, ME 04429  wuwu.rsu63.org  (207) 843-7858  Fax: (207) 843-7295




9 jo T adey

{aBetoay) Bupey fiobeyen

‘saunyoddo
Bunjeaunwi oo
pue Gupjases
Aq uswdojensp
peoq sabeinoaus
Alsnonuuos
pue A|aAoy

‘asue Aay)
uaym sapunyoddo
Juswdojaaap
peoq Guiprebal
UGijeubojul yum
SI9qWaLll SaPIAGIY

Juswdojaaep peoq

inoqe uopeuwuojLl LW

slagquiaw sepiacud
'PaysE UaLpp

juswdojaaap pieoq
ajowad usao(q

juawdojaaaq pleog

sapuoud Aoyod
pue spasu JoujsIp
JO uojeuLwBp
ey} u| aaoeaqid s)

'selojjad jousip
JO uojeSs|vLwpe

pue uoljepuswiuadal

“yuswdojanap ey

ul pajoAu] AjaAlae S|

'sajoljod jousip
Jo uonelstupe
pue uoljepuswiuodal
"Juswdojaaap sy ul
paAjoau] Ajlewiunu s|

‘Aanod ydope
0} ppebal jnoyim
SUQISIDEP Sa)eN

uswiaajoau] Aoyjod

‘Bujpuejsiapun ——— ‘siamsuesuongsenb
ainsus o} siIaquiall e dn-Mo}jO} |BUCISED00 jueaajas jo pasudde -palemsue Aases
0] UCHIEJIUNWILIOD YJim I passaippe aie siaquiaw ase suojsenb pieog suogsany) pieog
Aybnoioy) pasamsue aie suogsenb preog lle 10U Jhq ‘pausmsue
ale suoljsanh pieog ’ aJe suojjsanb pieog
. . “epuabe buipebal
SUQISIOap pawuoju papnoul uoreULOy uenewau| Joud
9AewW 0) lapo ul S| topsuuoju BGuipoddns epnpul | Aue Jnoym sBunasty punoibyoeg
tonewio)in Gupoddne m:_t.on_a:m Juop pue ‘s)a|dwosul | e sAlE siISquIs pue sjeysjew
Ui papiroid swosg ‘papinald ase sjeuajew Bupaspy ‘8|(JEIIEAR J,udlE
aie sjeuajew Bujeay ae s|euajepn sieuaiew Bunasyy
. “saljligisuodsal
sanqisucdsa sy wopad ‘sapiqisuodsal sy )
sj usopad Aew y os few y os papsau | wuoped o) pieoq sy sapqisucdsal
:o_._mu_c:EEou JeinBas &8, UD}EULOJLY 103 YNOUP 1 Bup{Ew s)) wopad 0) spasau wonyeuLIofuy
ajeudordde yym areudasdde ' pBLLOJU SIBqUBW pUeoq &yj uojeulciu
pauULIoju SIaquiaw WM POLLIOI awos Auo sdaosy, 8y) apiaud Jou s80Q
pIeQq e sdaay eoq ay; sdaay
KuaLwo) pue Gupey {¥) @aanoay3 Aly6IH (€) aapoay3 {2) eapoay3 Allepred| (1) eapsayeu

suopejay peog 'y

w04 uopenjeas Juapuajuadng




g jo z adeq

(oBesaay) Bupey AioBeajen

"SIUDAS JO AjaueA

AHUMUWod

“AjununwoD
a4} Jo s1aquisw

e spualy “Apunwwod T —
8y} jo sraquualu i : Apgeyseosddy
4q sigeyoecrdde | A4 m_uwﬁm_oa% B 1€ '9qISiA 5| Bﬁﬁ»ﬁuw_wweﬁﬂ
PUE SQISIA 5| PUE 8|qIsiA 5) |qIsiA Jayjiau s|
o y ‘Bipaw ‘paisanbas
IpSlLann U 3y} yum eanesadoos | uaym Auo ejpaw ay) suope|ay eipap

‘elpaw ay) sabebus
flamioe pue sajeniu

"ANUNLLLICD

PSP By) sajoucld

$) }nq ‘aaoed 1,us)

YIM S3JEDJUNUWOY

ay) yim joejuad
JO SueaLW aajewaye
apiaaud o) sypom
pue ‘sjeudodde
Se ‘UOIIBI|UNWILLIOD
sye8s Alanoy

SE AJUNuWIWog ay) Yym

‘ajeudaidde

uoHEJUNLILIOD ABM
-0M] Sye8s Ajanloy

‘payse

Aunuwwosn

ueym Aluo uocijeuuciul | ‘gjqejieae Apeal us|
ajeudaudde sapiaalg M LUogeaned

ousip
au) jo abew aapsoed B
|se1ocwaid pue spsloly

‘paadxs se
1omsip ay) jo abew
sansod e spelag

(€) aapoayy

msip

Jomsip ay) e)owosd
ey} inoqe amebeu s

Maayoe Jusaog

(1) aapoayau

abew) Jo19stQ

sjuswwog pue Bugey

() aapoay3 Ay

_nnu angoay3 Ajjepied

suopelay Aunwiwo) ‘g

uLI0 4 uoREN|EA] Juapuauadng



g jo € a8eqd

(sBeiany) Bupey AioBajes

Aoy “Aunuoddo
Buuiy yoea

10) $Sa00d JusLuInIoa)

|EULIO} B SMOjj04

ssaoud Justuyrioal
|BULIO} B SMOJ|0-

‘goed u s1 sseooud
JUSWNIDE) [eULIO)

ssaooud jualninioe)
|euUuoj ou S| Uy

way Awoud ‘spuwad awn se ‘sanjAoe

. e wEo“.:mmm 3 mm._”_ inq | |eads h.m._mEm._mEn ‘sBuiping Ayiqis
pue sbulping m__.m__‘ e _mr_ n um uasaid s SisiA Wopies HIGISIA

o1 sust JeinBay USIA IpIng e} |

ROSIp

ay} 0] uoneadde

Jiayy sebunooua unIoado N T— Jauuew Aeiygie
PUE S|qElIBAE Bumy yoea 1oy pasn jou s| 1nq ue il patapisud

Hels 1saq auy) sunuoal i : ale sany Jojpue FULTTT FRT: Y]

‘sliiys Bupyew-uoisioap
pue ‘diysiapesg)
‘Yymaub jeuoissejoud
19150} [im jey)
yejs o) Amqisuodsal
sajebajag

‘$$822NS Nay)
ainsus o) poddns
sapiaoid uay) pue
saniIqe Jsy; uiypm
Jels o) saiqisuodsay
sajefiajag

“Awoyine
Guyew-uoisnap
|eul suiejal jnq ‘yejs
o) sanp sajebejag

‘suoneredo jpwsip e
18A0 |0Nuoo jeuostad
SulejuIEW "sannp
sjefisjap jusaog

sangng jo uogelageq

‘pajowaid pue
passnas|p Alsunnal
aie saljod |auuosIa,
'sieyjew |auuossad
Yum eapoeard sl jey)
wa)sis e saysyqelsy

"Ayerpedu
PuE ‘uonasip
‘ssawe) ‘Aoua|sisuno
Uiim stajjew
|8uuosiad ssaippe
0] Pasn s WaISAS

“Ajus)sisuod
pajdde jou
S1 1Ing ‘paysiqelsa
uaaq sey woaysis v

"SEIQ YIm pajpuey aq
Aew suogen)s awog
"JBUUBW JURISISUOD
e u| siajjew
jauuosiad sjpuey
0) WajsAs ou st aey|

sJapel [PuuosiIad

‘slapew jueyodun
JO pauuojul Ajenunuod
yejs budaay jo
wajsAs e saysyqelsy

"sIgjew
juepodun jsow jo
pawuojul yels sdeay

‘siajjew
Juepoduw) jo pauuoju
yejs Buidaay
U] JUaISISLOY| S

‘siaew yuepodun jo
HEIS wuojur o) wae)sAs
alioads aaey ),usaog]

SUOPEDIUNWIWOY
ewiagu)

suswwo) pue Bupey

(¥} aapoay3 AyGIH

(£) 2anoay3

_E aApoay3 Ajepsed

(1) aagoayau)

sdiijsuojjejay 4ejs ‘9

ULIO4 UOJIEN|BAT JuapuajuLiadng




g jo ¢ aded

{abeiany) Bu

ney fluobajen

'seAljelqo abues
-6uo) pue ajeipswiy|
188l 0} yeas
pue steob josip uodn
paseq pajnqusip
ale $80unosay

‘saAnaalqo s)eIpswul
}o8W 0} }aas pue
steob yowsip uodn
paseq paingusip

3ie S8UN0saYy

‘speeu
sjeIpaLuLWLI jea
0} }jaaW o} pajeacje
ale saInNosay

"Spasu uIsIp
JO uoneIapISUaD
Inoym pajedolje

ale sganosay

UOREIO|)Y 92IN0S8Y

*Buipuny amnoas 0}
ueld pajosfoud e yum
‘aumny sy Ul senyoey
aaarduwy oy paau
ay) pue sbuippng
10 SN)EIS Jusund
sapnjau ‘eseyd si ued
uawebeusw sseppoey

amny ay) w sapoe)
Aue saoudw o) peau
8y) pue sGuippng sy
10 Snjejs JuaLnd ay)
s3apnjoul Jeyy agejd w
si ugjd Juawabeueww
sonnoe) v

‘s|seq papasu
-SE UE U0 passalppe
ale sanss| "pajealn
jou s ueyd e 1nq
‘Alewsju pessnasip
ale spaau saioed

‘papeau flainjosqe
usym pauuopad
Ajuo 51 aqueuayulep
‘pajeal Jou
5] ueld yuswaberuew
samoe} vy

wowabeuey Ay)oe4

‘sabueyo
Aue jo suoneywes
BY} JO UOISSNISIP YIm
papinard uoneuwou

'SNJeJs |ejoueuly
pue 1ebpng au)
Buiwasueo preoq ay)

"pieoq
ay) Aq psjsanbaz
SE SJUNCJDE [RIDUBLY

‘WPNE [BNUUE BY} UM
1dsoxe pieoq ay; o)
UOH)BULIC)U) |BIDUBUYY

suodey jafipng

8y} o} sjqisucdsal
Ajleost weway
pue sjuspnis Jo spasau
aunjny pue waung
ay) jasw o} Jybnos
S| 8JUBjEq v 'Bjep
pue uoyeuuojul abues
-6uc) pue Juauna yjog
18pISu0D pue aaReld
are suoloe j1abpng

ay) o} s|qiIsundsar
Ajjeosy wiewsal puge
SJuUBpN]s JO Spaau
2y} 1858w o} Jybinos s
aojue|eq v "ejep pue
uoeuLOjUl JUaLng
1SOW ay) palapisucd
pue aanoeoqid
aie suoyoe 1abpng

"PpusIp
ay} Jo spasu juaund
0] aAlppeal Auewud
aJe suoIsaq ‘sanssi
|e2s)) S)EIpaLULL)
8y} 198w o)
1efipnq ay) abeuew
pue dojaaap 0)
syiom Juapusjuusdng

lenueuyielabpng o) syodal Apeinbay | jo snyejs ayj spodey uHodai Jusaog
10 Moy} JuBISUC)
“AUNWLIWOD - RIUNWWon

“Joyisip 8y Jo spaau
JUSLNI UCNEBIBPISUOD
ojul Bupe)
noyim pabeuew
pue padojoaap
sl j1e6png ey “payun
s| abipamouwy] 196png
sJuapusjuuadng

asueuajujep pue
wawdejaaaqg 18bpng

sjuawwos) pue Bupey

{v) eanoay3 ABiH

(€) @apoaya

{2) aapoayz Ajjepied

{1) aagoayeuy

aaoueul4 pue ssaujsng 'q

uuo4 uojjenjeas yuspuajupsdng




9 jo g adeg

186png ay) ul
pajoajas s1 Quoud s

"JUBWBABIYDE JUepn}s ‘fuoud ay) us
Suiaoudun uo suoisipap usip Jousip oY) uiyum | Juswaasyoe Juapnig
" seseg 'siayl0 ay) uiym spew | epew suoiswap epinB|  “suonesado Aep
01 sy} sejeounwwo | SUOISISP Sepind shemie joussop | -o1Aep Buimeiuew | sjuepmg uo snaoy
Apualsisuon pue jueyoduw) s| Inq “waouod e s pue ousip
pue Awoud doj luswaasiyoe Juspnig | jJuewaasiyoe Juapms | ay) Jo juawabeuew
au) se Juawsnaiyoe ay) uo s| sn204

juapnjs sase|d

‘suoljeziuebio pue
sdnaib jeuoissapoud

u fiaapoe sajedidiued “8jeudordde

uaym sadualsjuod

‘Jousip ayy Jo Jjauaq ‘saljunuoddo ‘saljjunpoddo
ey} Joj Buiwes) mau _.m:ommmmh_o.a spusny juawdojaaep wawdojasap
siyy Ajdde oy ejge s| Sapiqe jeuoissejaid |euoissajaid swos u) |leuoissajaud uy uswanosdwijieg
'saqe Jeuoissajoid BuE |eugsied sejedipiped Aleassed | ajedpped 1ou saog
pue jeuosiad uodn aaosdw
uodn aaordwi pue PUE LUES) O} SY88S
wes) 0] syaas Apabe]
‘saooeld 3saq
m“_uq”:h”_mhzm_:muﬂw_.ﬁu ‘Wway] ssnasip o} "ejeps oju Jo) sraylo
m_m.."_u_:: WIS 0} mxm._mm gjqe s| pue ‘'sweiboud | vo sa|ay “sweibaid ‘swelbod aBpajmouy
sutod oo | I | omn e || o e
1UaUN2 Y)IIM HOJWLI0D
pue aBpapouy sajelsuowaq JBYMBLIOS S|
sajensucwag
Ssuawwoy pue Bupgey (v) annoey3 AluBIH (€) aagoap3 _E aAnoayg Anepsed| (1) aapasyeu|

diys.iapea ] jeuoponsuj ‘g

wiio4 uonenjeay juapuajuadng




9 jo g adeq

(ebesany) Bupey AioBajes

‘syuapnjs
Jno jo spaau ay}
S)98W puEe spiepue)s
a)e)s ay) o] paubje
S WNNOLLND 8y} &Ins
aq 0} ssasaud malaal
BuoB-uo ue s) asay)

‘SPIEpPUB)S
2)e)s ayj 198w
0) syaes jey) aogd
Ul S| Wnnawno y

‘UOIJBUIRICOD
ou 1o g
S| 818y 1 "WN|NLLNRD
UMo NBY] aulep
0] SI19U2E2) SMO||Y

‘Jausip ey w Awoud
€ 1,us| WNNoWNg

wWnnoIng

JUSWIBABIYDE JUBPN)S
9se8I0U| 0) pBUIEISNS
ale pue sjeob

JUasAaIyoe
Juapmys buisealow
premo) pajabue)

‘sanunpoddo
8|ge|leae uodn paseq

JualusAIdul umo
Jisy) Joj e|qisuodsal

subj|y "jomsip ay} Joj
sjeob uuae) Buojuoys
Jo uawdojaaap
i} sajeloe)
pue W SBAl)eg

81y} Sapiacld joLsip

auy} Jo} sjeab uus)
-Mouys jo juswdojaaap
ay} sareyoey

pUE WnINowng
gje)s Bunuawaeydwy
Aq pauyap ale sjeon

lou aie 5209

aie jey) saniunyoddo aJe siaquiew juawdojaa
oljI0ads-joUlSIp pEMO) m_n_m__.m_._".m uodn paseq patayo aue sweiboid uEIS P mv_n..__.E d Lus 19A8Q 489S
_qum._M_ ale sweiboud paisyo ase sweibord Juawdojarep Jeig JUaWdofeAsp yeis
jusludoaasp yeig yuawdajansp yeig
‘sjeob asoay)
ysydwoaoe o) yabpng ‘sjeob asoy)
ay) UM SaUNosal 198w 0} SeAINOSAS ‘S8J0IS JUBPNIS
a|qejeae ay) leiouew) Aessaosu | azuuxew o) Gunjess -padojonep

juawdojaaaq |eog

w.o4 uonenjea3 Juapuajuladng




DBAFT

Superintendent Evaluation - Staff
Survey

Hello RSU 63 Staff Members,

This survey is being conducted by the RSU 63 Board of
Directors as part of the Superintendent/Director of Curriculum
and Instruction evaluation process. Please be assured that
your responses will remain anonymous. Please complete the
survey by Friday, October 12th. Thank you very much for your
time.

Years familiar with the work of Susan
Smith

Oo
O 1t03

O 4 or more



JRINE]

Please mark the category that best fits

you

O
O

Support Staff =1 work in RSU 63 in a job
other than a teacher or administrator

Teacher = | am a certified teacher or OT, SLP
etc.

O Administrator

Information

O

O

Ineffective: Does not provide the information
the staff needs to perform responsibilities.

Partially Effective: Keeps only some staff
members informed, making it difficult to
perform responsibilities.

Effective: Keeps staff informed with
appropriate information as needed so they
may perform responsibilities.

Highly Effective: Keeps all staff members
informed with appropriate, regular
communication so they may perform
responsibilities.

N/A (I have no basis to judge this on)



Meeting Materials and Background

O

@ @, O _ O

DBAET

Ineffective: Meeting materials aren't
available. People arrive at meetings without
any prior information regarding agenda.

Partially Effective: Meeting materials are
incomplete, and don't include supporting
information.

Effective: Materials are provided. Some
supporting information is included.

Highly Effective: Meeting materials are
provided with supporting information in order
to make informed decisions.

N/A (I have no basis to judge this on)



Staff Questions

O

O

O O

DRAEFYT

Ineffective: Staff questions are rarely
answered.

Partially Effective: Staff questions are
answered, but not all members are apprised
of relevant questions/answers.

Effective: Staff questions are addressed with
occasional follow-up to members.

Highly Effective: Staff questions are
answered thoroughly with communication to
all members to ensure understanding.

N/A (I have no basis to judge this on)



DRMET

Policy Information and Involvment

O

O O O O

Ineffective; Makes recommendations without
regard to impact of policy on staff. Does not
inform staff of policy issues.

Partially Effective: Minimally involves in and
informs staff of policies/ policy issues.

Effective: Involves staff in and informs staff
of policies/policy issues.

Highly Effective: Is proactive and seeks input
in the determination of district needs and
policy priorities.

N/A (I have no basis to judge this on)



District Image @@[ME\T

(O Ineffective: Is negative about the district.

Partially Effective: Doesn't actively promote
the district.

Effective: Projects a positive image of the
district as expected.

Highly Effective: Projects and promotes a
positive image of the district.

O O O O

N/A (] have no basis to judge this on)

Communication

QO Ineffective: Isn't read ily available.

O Partially Effective: Provides appropriate
information only when asked.

O Effective: Actively seeks two-way
communication with staff as appropriate.

Highly Effective: Actively seeks
O communication, as appropriate, and works to
provide alternative means of contact with

staff

(O N/A (1 have no basis to judge this on)



Approachability @@@EW

O Ineffective: Is neither visible nor
approachable by members of the staff.

Partially Effective: Is visible, at a distance.

Effective: Is visible and approachable by
members of the staff.

Highly Effective: Is visible and approachable
by members of the staff. Attends a variety of
events.

O O O O

N/A (I have no basis to judge this on)



Internal Communications @[Ml EF

O
O

Ineffective: Doesn't have specific system to
inform staff of important matters.

Partially Effective: A system has been
established, but it is not applied consistently.

Effective: A system is used to address
personnel matters with consistency, fairness,

discretion, and impartiality.

Highly Effective: Establishes a system that is
proactive with personnel matters. Personnel
policies are routinely discussed and
promoted.

N/A (I have no basis to judge this on)



Personnel Matters

O

O

DRAFT

Ineffective: There is no system to handle
personnel matters in a consistent manner.
Some situations may be handled with bias.

Partially Effective: A system has been
established, but it is not applied consistently.

Effective: A system is used to address
personnel matters with consistency, fairness,
discretion, and impartiality.

Highly Effective: Establishes a system that is
proactive with personnel matters. Personnel
policies are routinely discussed and
promoted.

N/A (I have no basis to judge this on)



Delegation of Duties @ BB m[}' T

Ineffective: Doesn't delegate duties.
(O Maintains personal control over all district

operations.

O Partially Effective: Delegates duties to staff,
but retains final decision-making authority.

Effective: Delegates responsibilities to staff
(O within their abilities and then provides
support to ensure their success.

Highly Effective: Delegates responsibility to
staff that will foster professional growth,
leadership, and decision-making skills.

(O N/A (1 have no basis to judge this on)



Recruitment

O

O

O

DIRIATE,

Ineffective: There is no formal recruitment
process and/or hires are considered in an
arbitrary manner.

Partially Effective: A formal recruitment
process is in place, but is not used
consistently.

Effective: Follows a formal recruitment
process for each hiring opportunity.

Highly Effective: Follows a formal
recruitment process for each hiring
opportunity. Actively recruits the best staff
available and encourages their application to
the district.

N/A (I have no basis to judge this on)



Visability @[M\ E‘E“F

(O Ineffective: Seldom visits buildings.

Partially Effective: Is present at building
programs and special activities.

Effective: Visits buildings/classrooms as
time permits.

Highly Effective: Regular visits to buildings
and classrooms are a priority item.

O O O O

N/A (! have no basis to judge this on)



DRAET

Budget Development and Maintenance

Ineffective:Superintendent's budget

O knowledge is limited. The budget is
developed and managed without taking into
consideration current needs of the district.

Partially Effective: Superintendent works to
develop and manage the budget to meet the

(O immediate fiscal issues. Decisions are
primarily reactive to current needs of the
district.

Effective: Budget actions are proactive and
considered the most current information and

(O data. A balance is sought to meet the needs
of students and remain fiscally responsible
to the community.

Highly Effective: Budget actions are proactive
and consider both current and long-range

O information and data. A balance is sought to
meet the current and future needs of
students and remain fiscally responsible to
the community.

O N/A (I have no basis to judge this on)



Resource Allocation @ @Zﬂ [5' F

O Ineffective: Resources are allocated without
consideration of district needs.

O Partially Effective: Resources are allocated to
meet immediate needs.

Effective: Resources are distributed based
O upon district goals and seek to meet
immediate objectives.

Highly Effective: Resources are distributed
based upon district goals and seek to meet
immediate and long-range objectives.

(O N/A (1 have no basis to judge this on)



Professional Knowledge @EB@ [FF

O

O

O

Ineffective: Is unaware of current
instructional programs.

Partially Effective: Is somewhat
knowledgeable of current instructional
programs. Relies on others for info./data.

Effective: Demonstrates knowledge of
current instructional programs, and is able to
discuss them.

Highly Effective: Demonstrates knowledge
and comfort with current instructional
programs. Seeks to communicate with
others how the district is implementing best
practices.

(O N/A (1 have no basis to judge this on)



Focus on Students @@@] EF

O

O

O

Ineffective: Focus is on the management of
the district and maintaining day-to-day
operations. Student achievement isn't the

priority.

Partially Effective: Student achievement is a
concern, but does not always guide decisions
made within the district.

Effective: Student achievement is important
and guides decisions made within the
district.

Highly Effective: Places student achievement
as the top priority and consistently
communicates this to others. Bases
decisions on improving student achievement.
This priority is reflected in the budget.

N/A (I have no basis to judge this on)



Goal Development @ GB@ [F ﬁ

(O Ineffective: Goals are not developed.

Partially Effective: Goals are defined by
(O implementing state curriculum and seeking
to maximize student scores.

Effective: Facilitates the development of

O short-term goals for the district. Provides the
necessary financial resources to meet those
goals.

Highly Effective: Believes in and facilitates
O the development of short/long term goals for

the district. Aligns the available resources

within the budget to accomplish these goals.

(O N/A (I have no basis to judge this on)



Staff Development @@@ [F F

Ineffective: Staff development isn't provided.
(O staff members are responsible for their own
improvement,

Partially Effective: Staff development
(O programs are offered based upon available
opportunities.

Effective: Staff development programs are
O offered based upon available opportunities
that are targeted toward increasing student

achievement.

Highly Effective: Staff development programs

O are targeted toward district-specific goals
and are sustained to increase student
achievement.

(O N/A (I have no basis to judge this on)



Curriculum @[E@ [F F

O

O

O

Ineffective: Curriculum isn't a priority in the
district.

Partially Effective: Allows teachers to define
their own curriculum. There is little or no
coordination.

Effective: A curriculum is in place that seeks
to meet the state standards.

Highly Effective: There is an on-going review
process to be sure the curriculum is aligned
to the state standards and meets the needs
of our students.

N/A (I have no basis to judge this on)

Is there anything else you would like to
add?

Your answer

SUBMIT

Never submit passwords through Google Forms.




CURRICULUM COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES
September 11th 2018
HOLBROOK SCHOOL, 3:30-4:45

Long Term Goals:
e Guide curriculum and instructional resource decisions.
e Support the implementation of these decisions and resources.
e Bring forward and help address challenges and problems in order to

continually improve our curriculum and instructional resources.

Outcomes We are Working Towards:
e Board Approved K-8 Grade Level Agreements for Health
e Board Approved Health Instructional Resources

A

Present: Erin Adams, Helen Allen-Weldon, Michele Archambauit,
Samantha Bedore, Dawna Bickford, Deanie Browneli, Nikki Goss,
Krista-Rae Helms, Kathy Jellision, Kelsey Linscott, Richard Modery,
Hillari Morgan, Val Palmer, Maddy Roberts, Susan Smith, Polly
Sparhawk

Reviewed/Edited Grade Level Brochure Information: We broke into
pairs to closely look at each Grade Level. We then came back as a
whole group to discuss the recommended edits. Hillari Morgan
recorded the changes as we went along.

Reviewed the Health Curriculum Map: We briefly reviewed this
document. The teacher from each grade level and the health teacher
for each grade level confirmed the document looked accurate and they
are comfortable with the topics.

Training: Training in the use of the Great Body Shop materials will be
held on September 24" in the Holbrook Conference Room.

8:00 — 11:00 (Grades K — 4) Janet Nichols, Julia Alley, Krista-Rae
Helms, Helen Alien, Kathy Jellison

12:00 - 3:00 (Grades 5 - 8) Joy Walters, Maddy Roberts, Poily
Sparhawk, Hillari Morgan

Next Meeting: The next Curriculum Committee meeting will be on
Tuesday, October 9th from 3:30 until 5:00 in the Holbrook Conference
Room. The focus will be Pre-K to Grade 5 Social Studies. During the
May 14" meeting, we will review how things went with health. [f
needed, we will meet about health prior to May.



DRAFT DRAFT DRAFT

Grade Level Agreements
For Health

Each year, students receive education in health skills and content. Students will use skills such
as decision-making and goal setting to enhance their health; learn how to access valid health
information, products, and services; understand influences that affect the health of themselves
and others; and advocate for personal, family, and community health.

Kindergarten

e Students will apply decision-making skills to enhance health. They will identify situations
when a health-related decision is needed and recognize when decisions can be made
individually or when they require support. These skills will be primarily focused on the
content of nutrition.

e Students will demonstrate healthy ways to express needs, wants, and feelings; listening
skills that are used to enhance health; how to respond to dangerous situations; and
ways to tell a trusted adult if they feel threatened or are harmed. These skills will be
primarily focused on the content of disease and illness prevention.

e Students will begin to acquire the ability to advocate for personal, family, and community
health. They will make requests to promote personal health and encourage peers to
make positive health choices. These skills will be primarily focused on the content of
environmental and consumer health. This content will allow students to explore elements
such as pollution and secondhand smoke, food handling and labeling, and
environmental hazards plus how to keep skin safe.

e Students will interact with information about teeth and dental care. They will learmn about
the importance of dental products, professionals, and positive dental behaviors.

Grade 1

e Students will create a short-term goal for their own personal health and will begin to take
actions towards that goal. They will also identify situations when assistance is needed in
order to achieve the goal. These skills will be primarily focused on the content of
nutrition.

e Students will demonstrate skills that help maintain good health as well as behaviors that
allow them to improve their personal health. Similarly, they will be able to recognize
behaviors that negatively impact health and how to avoid those behaviors. These skills
will be primarily focused on the content of the functions of the body.

e Students will identify trusted adults and professionals, both within the school and the
community, who can help promote health. This skill will be primarily focused on the
content of community health and safety.

e Students will interact with information about good personal and community hygiene as
well as germs and how to fight them.

September 11, 2018



DRAFT DRAFT DRAFT

Grade 2

e Students will identify how family and media influence personal health practices and how
schools can support positive health behaviors. These skills will be primarily focused on
the content of substance abuse prevention.

e Students will demonstrate skills that help to maintain good health as well as behaviors
that allow them to improve their personal health. Similarly, they will be able to recognize
behaviors that negatively impact health and how to avoid those behaviors. These skilis
will be primarily focused on the content of the functions of the body.

¢ Students will identify trusted adults and professionals, both within the school and the
community, who can help promote health. This skill will be primarily focused on the
content of environmental and consumer health. This content wili allow students to
explore elements such as pollution and secondhand smoke, food handling and labeling,
environmental hazards, and how to keep skin safe.

¢ Students will interact with information about teeth and dental care. They will learn about
the importance of dental products, professionals, and positive dental behaviors.

Grade 3

e Students will identify responsible personal health behaviors and demonstrate skills that
help maintain good health as well as practices that allow them to improve their personal
health. Similarly, they will be able to recognize behaviors that negatively impact health
and how to avoid those habits. These skills will be primarily focused on the content of
nutrition.

» Students will set a goal for their own personal health and will track progress towards
achieving that goal. They will also identify potential resources to help them achieve their
personal health goal. These skills will be primarily focused on the functions of the body.

e Students will begin to acquire the ability to advocate for personal, family, and community
health. They will express opinions and give correct information about health issues. They
will also encourage others to make positive health choices. These skills will be primarily
focused on the content of disease and illness prevention.

e Students will interact with information about good personal and community hygiene and
germs and how to fight thern.

Grade 4

e Students will begin to acquire the ability to advocate for personal, family, and community
health. They will express opinions and give correct information about health issues. They
will also encourage others to make positive health choices. These skills will be primarily
focused on the content of nutrition.

* Students will identify responsible personal health behaviors and demonstrate skills that
help to maintain good health, as well as practices that allow them to improve their
personal health. Similarly, they will be able to recognize behaviors that negatively impact
health and how to avoid those habits. These skills will be primarily focused on the
content of growth and development.

September 11, 2018



DRAFT DRAFT DRAFT

Students will identify how family, culture, peers, and media influence personal health
practices and how schools and community can support positive health behaviors.
Students will also describe ways technology can influence personal health. These skills
will be primarily focused on the content of substance abuse prevention.

Grade 5
Students will identify responsible personal health behaviors and demonstrate skills that
help maintain good health as well as practices that allow them to improve their personal
health. Similarly, they will be able to recognize behaviors that negatively impact health
and how to avoid those habits. These skills will be primarily focused on the content of
growth and development.
Students will apply decision-making skills to enhance health. They will identify situations
when a thoughtful health-related decision is needed and analyze when decisions can be
made individually or when they require support. Students will also list healthy options to
health-related problems and predict the potential outcomes of those options, choosing
the healthy option when making a decision. These skills will be primarily focused on the
content of functions of the body.
Students will identify how family, culture, peers, and media influence personal health
practices and how schools and community can support positive health behaviors.
Students will also describe ways technology can influence personal health. These skills
will be primarily focused on the content of disease and illness prevention.
Students will begin to acquire the ability to advocate for personal, family, and community
health. They will express opinions and give correct information about health issues. They
will also encourage others to make positive health choices. These skills will be primarily
focused on the content of injury prevention and personal safety.

Grade 6
Students will identify circumstances that can help or hinder healthy decision making and
when that decision requires a thoughtful decision-making process. Students will also
identify when decisions can be made independently and when they require assistance.
They will begin distinguishing between healthy and unhealthy choices and the potential
short-term impacts of each altemnative on themselves and on others. They will be able to
select the healthy alternative when making a decision and analyze the outcome of that
choice. These skills will be primarily focused on the content of nutrition.
Students will begin to acquire the ability to advocate for personal, family, and community
health. They will state a positive health position and give correct information about that
topic. They will also demonstrate how to support and influence others in making positive
health choices and will work together to advocate for healthy individuals, families, and
schoals. They will pay close attention to how health messages can be adapted for
different audiences. These skills will be primarily focused on the content of disease and
illness prevention.
Students will interact with valid health information from home, school, and the
community and will analyze the validity of the information, health products, and services.
They will also describe situations that may require professional services and will know

September 11, 2018



DRAFT DRAFT DRAFT

how to locate those services. This content will allow students to explore environmental
and consumer health elements such as pollution and secondhand smoke, food handling
and labeling, and how to keep skin safe.

Grade 7

+ Students will apply effective verbal and nonverbal communication skills to enhance
health and be able to demonstrate refusal and negotiation skills. Attention will be paid to
conflict management and resolution strategies. Students will demonstrate how to ask for
help in order to enhance their own health and the health of others. These skills will be
primarily focused on the content of the cycle of life.

e Students will identify how family, culture, peers, and media influence personal health
practices and how schools and community can support positive health behaviors.
Students will analyze ways technology can influence personal and family health and how
public health policies can support health promotion and disease prevention. Students
will describe how some health risk behaviors can influence the likelihood of engaging in
unhealthy behaviors. These skills will be primarily focused on the content of body
systems.

» Students will demonstrate healthy practices and behaviors that will maintain or improve
health for both themselves and others. They will show behaviors that avoid or reduce
health risks and explain the importance of responsibility for their own personal health
choices. These skills will be primarily focused on the content of safety, injury, and
violence prevention.

Grade 8

» Students will apply effective verbal and nonverbal communication skills to enhance
health and be able to demonstrate refusal and negotiation skills. Attention will be paid to
conflict management and resolution strategies. Students will demonstrate how to ask for
help in order to enhance their own health and the health of others. These skills will be
primarily focused on the content of the cycle of life.

e Students will demonstrate healthy practices and behaviors that will maintain or improve
health for both themselves and others. They will show behaviors that avoid or reduce
health risks and explain the importance of responsibility for their own personal health
choices. These skills will be primarily focused on the content of substance abuse
prevention.

e Students will look at their current personal heaith behaviors and develop a plan to
improve those behaviors, applying strategies needed to reach and maintain a goal. They
will also identify how their goals can vary with changing abilities, priorities, and
responsibilities. These skills will be primarily focused on the content of nutrition and
fitness.

September 11, 2018



Health Curriculum Mapping

Grade Skills Content Responsible for

Teaching

Pre-K Nutrition Classroom
Teachers

Pre-K Hygiene and Classroom
Handwashing Teachers

Pre-K lliness Prevention Classroom
Teachers

Kindergarten | Standard 5: Decision Nutrition (K03- Good Classroom
Making Food) Teachers

1% Trimester

Kindergarten

Standard 4:
Interpersonal
Communication

Disease and lliness
Prevention (K08- Getting
Sick)

Classroom
Teachers

2" Trimester

Kindergarten

Standard 8: Advocacy

Environmental and
Consumer Health (K09-
Keeping Clean and

School Counselor
3" Trimester

Healthy)
Kindergarten | Dental Hygiene School Nurse
Grade 1 Standard 6: Goal Setting | Nutrition (103- Why Do | Classroom
We Eat?) Teachers
1% Trimester
Grade 1 Standard 3: Accessing Community Health and | School Counselor
Valid and Reliable Safety (104- All About 2™ Trimester
Information Medicine -Lesson 4)
Grade 1 Standard 7: Self Functions of the Body | Classroom
Management (102- Head to Toe) Teachers
3 Trimester
Grade 1 Basic Hygiene School Nurse
DRAFT Aug 2018 DRAFT



Health Curriculum Mapping

Grade 2 Standard 2: Analyzing Substance Abuse Music Teacher
Influences (207- Drugs Are
Dangerous! And When |
Feel Afraid)
Grade 2 Standard 7; Self Functions of the Body | Music Teacher
Management (202, 204, 210- How You
Think, Your Heart - Small
but Strong, and Muscles in
Mation)
Grade 2 Standard 3: Accessing Environmental and Music Teacher
Valid and Reliable Consumer Health
Information (209- My Skin and Me)
Grade 2 Dental Hygiene School Nurse
Grade 3 Standard 7: Self Nutrition (303- Let's Art Teacher
Management Eat)
Grade 3 Standard 6: Goal Setting | Functions of the Body | Art Teacher
(302- The Better to See
You With) (310- Finding
out about Bones)
Grade 3 Standard 8: Advocacy Disease and lliness Art Teacher
Prevention (308-
Things you might catch)
Grade 3 Basic Hygiene School Nurse
Grade 4 Standard 8: Advocacy Nutrition Art Teacher (Bedore
(403-The Digestive and Bean's Classes)
System) Music Teacher
(Jordan's Class)
Grade 4 Standard 7: Self Growth and Art Teacher (Bedore
Management Development and Bean's Classes)
(406- Be Cool, Keep Music Teacher
Clean) (Jordan’s Class)
Grade 4 Standard 2: Analyzing Substance Abuse Art Teacher (Bedore
Influence Prevention and Bean's Classes)
(407- Stay Drug Free! Music Teacher
Build Your Assets! (Jordan's Class)
408- Puzzled About
Germs)
DRAFT Aug 2018 DRAFT



Health Curriculum Mapping

Grade Skills Content Responsible for
Teaching
Grade 5 Standard 5: Decision Functions of the Body | Art Teacher
Making (504 Love your Lungs)
Grade 5 Standard 2: Analyzing Disease and lliness Art Teacher
Influences Prevention
(508 About Blood and
HIV)
Grade 5 Standard 8: Advocacy Injury Prevention and | Art Teacher
Personal Safety
(501 First Aid Facts)
Grade 5 Standard 7: Self Growth and Classroom
Management Development Teachers
(506 Growing Up)
Grade 6 Standard 5: Decision Nutrition Art Teacher
Making (603 Eat Right, Feel (Sections 1 and 2)
Great) School Counselor
(Section 3)
Grade 6 Standard 8: Advocacy Disease and lliness Art Teacher
Prevention (Sections 1 and 2)
(Use Grade 7 M186, School Counselor
Communicable vs (Section 3)
Noncommunicable
Diseases)
Grade 6 Standard 3: Accessing Environmental and Art Teacher
Valid and Reliable Consumer Health (Sections 1 and 2)
Information (609 A Healthy School Counselor
Environment: It's Up to | (Section 3)
You!)
Grade 7 Standard 4: Interpersonal | Cycle of Life PE Teacher
Communication (M14)
Grade 7 Standard 2: Analyzing Body Systems PE Teacher
Influences (M12)
Decision Making
Grade 7 Standard 7: Self Safety, Injury & PE Teacher
Management Violence Prevention
(M17)
DRAFT Aug 2018 DRAFT



Health Curriculum Mapping

Grade Skills Content Responsible for
Teaching

Grade 8 Standard 4: Interpersonal | Cycle of Life PE Teacher
Communication (M24)

Grade 8 Standard 7. Self Substance Abuse PE Teacher
Management (M28)

Grade 8 Standard 6: Goal Setting | Nutrition (& Fitness) PE Teacher
(M23)

DRAFT Aug 2018 DRAFT




8

Be Codl, Keep Clean, TG406

Copyright Violation CHM

Grade 4

End of Unit Quiz

Name:

Date:

Directions: Read each question or statement. Choose the best answer. Fill in the circle that
matches your choice. There is only one correct answer for each question.

1. Hormones can...

O a. cause you to grow.

Ob. change your body from a child’s to an
adult's.

O c. affect your feelings.

O d. All of the above

2. Fungi, viruses, and bacteria are . ..

O a. microorganisms.

O b. genes.

O c. hormones.

O d. Al of the above

3. Good personal hyglene includes.. ..

Qa. taking vitamins and minerals.

O b. taking baths or showers and brushing
teeth.

O c. taking walks and physical activity.

O d. ANl of the above

4. Responsible ways to express anger
include. ..

O a. yelling, screaming, but using respectful
language.

O b. ignoring the situation and keeping
feelings to yourself.

O c. using *I feel” messages or starting a
physical activity.

O d. none of the above

5. Hygieneis...

O a. acts of violence including hitting, biting,
and hurting others.

O b. blacktop material used to pave roads.

O c. used to prevent the spread of illness.

O d. four to five years of change.

6. Puberlyis...

O a. acts of violence including hitting, biting,
and hurting others.

O b. blacktop materia! used to pave roads.

O c. used to prevent the spread of illness.

O d. four to five years of change.

7. If you use gloves when contacting
germs, what might happen?

O a. You will get sick.

O b. You will not get sick.

O c¢. You will spread the germs.

O d. The barrier kills the garms.

8. Emotional outbursts can be
controlled.

O a. True
O b. False

9. A positive body image depends on
attitude.

O a. True

O b. False

10. Advertisements for cosmetic and
hygiene products have little influence
on buying habits.

O a. True
O b. False

Copyright © 2018 The Children's Health Market, Inc.




3

Be Cool, Keep Clean, TG406

Copyright Viclation CHM

Gpa,d@ H

End of Unit Quiz

Name:

Date:

Directions: Answer the following question with complete sentences. Use evidence from the
Student Issue and lessons to support your answer. Use correct spelling and proper punctuation.

12. Describe new responsibilities you are expected to take on as part of growing up
that will help you feel respect for yourself.

Unit Reteach 1 Reinforce 2 Performs Well 3
Constructed Limited understanding of Partial understanding of the | Complete understanding of
Response the concept concept the concept
Question Insufficient response Partially developed Fully developed and
Score: response accurate response

Details and/or examples Incomplete details or Specific, relevant details
omitted examples and examples

Comments and

Final Score
&

J

Copyright @ 2018 The Children's Health Market, Inc.



TG506 Workshee! Lesson 2: page 10

Copyright Viglation CHM

GCrade 5

Changes During Puberty

Name:

Date:

Look at the changes listed below. Some happen to girls only, some happen to boys only,
and some happen to both girls and boys. Check the correct box for each.

Happens to |Happens to |Happens to

Bodily Functions Girls Boys Both

voice becomes much
deeper

hair grows under arms and
between legs

sperm is made

menstrual period begins

rapid growth

breasts grow larger

hips become wider

facial hair increases

oil glands make more oil

sweat glands make more
perspiration

acne could become a
problem

Objective: To differentiate between physical changes occuring in boys and those occuring in girls

Copyright © 2018 The Children's Health Market, Inc.



GrC{de\j

65
1 = LE] -
The “Growing Up” Quiz
Name: 3
En
2
Date: &
-
z
Part A: Fill in the blanks. -5:
5
1. are chemicals that make you grow taller, grow more hair, and start a lot of other o
changes in your body. E
2. All girls have two inside their bodies, which make “eggs.” =
3. The two organs underneath a boy's penis are the
4. Having a lot of pimples is called
5. A girl's monthly bleeding is called the
6. After puberty, you need to shower more often bacause your skin will produce more
7. For an egg to become fertilized, it must combine with a
Part B:
Part B:
Peer aroups can be positive and heloful in manv wavs. Thev can also be neoative and
Peer groups can be positive and helpful in many ways. They can also be negative and
harmful. Write a paragraph each about two different peer groups. Tell why one is positive
and helpful to the people in it. Tell why the other is negative and harmful for the people in it.
Be sure to back up your statements.
=
=
o
=
2
i
k=]
>
)
B
This GREAT BODY SHOP quiz will test for comprehension and retention of the material learned in this unit, 3

Copyright © 2018 The Children’s Health Market, Inc.



Disease and llness Prevention—Level 1

Copyright Violation CHM

S — s

“THE GREAT BODY SHOP |Fa Iy lulletm}

Lesson 1: Communicable vs. Noncommunicable Diseases

Students will explore communicable and noncommunicable diseases, classify a range of diseases and disorders as
communicable or noncommunicable, and identify causes of each.

Lesson 2: Prevention Is the Answer

The class will identify diseases which can be completely prevented through health behaviors and/or immunization and

discuss ways individuals can reduce risk factors related to other communicable and chronic diseases.

Lesson 3: Go Tell Others

During this lesson, students will demonstrate empathy, safe care, and concem toward ilf and disabled persons in the |

family, school, and community.

PREVENTION WORKS!

Heart disease Is still the number one cause of
death for all Americans. According to the Genters
for Disease Control and Pravention, annually more
than $33 billion in medical costs and $9 biliion

In lost productivity resulting from heart disease,
cancer, stroke, and diabetes are attributed to poor
nutrition. You can save monsey and extend your life
by following these lifestyle recommendations by the
American Heart Association:

» Eat healthy foods—Nutritious foods, when eaten
in recommended portions give your body what
it needs. Unhealthy food choices include thase
with saturated fat, trans fat, and cholesterol
which contribute to atherosclerosis, a primary
cause of heart attack and siroke.

« Don't use tobacco--If you are a current smaoker,
stop for your health and for the health of your
family. Not only does smoking shorten your life
axpectancy, but secondhand smake is a very
real haalth risk to anyone living in your home.

s Be physically aclive—Get moving! Physical
activity can control blood pressure, reduce
cholesterol levels, aid in weight control, and help
manage blood sugar levels.

« Watch your weighti—Find a healthy welght and
stay there. Obesity is a risk factor for diabetes,
hean disease, and other preveniable ilinesses.

e Avoid excessive alcohol—Heavy drinking can
contributa to high blood pressure, stroke, liver
and heart disease. Teen binge drinking can
cause irreversible brain damage due to the

changes taking place in the developing brain.
» Have regular checkups—Find a healthcare

ﬁ)

provider who will help assess your risk factors
such as smoking, elevaied cholesteral or blood
pressure, excess weight, and diabetes and
recommend tha treatment you need to live a long
healthy life!

HEaRT ATack: Do Yov Know THE
Stons?

According o the American Hearl Association, there
are those heart attacks that are sudden and intense;
however, most heart attacks start slowly, with mild
pain or discomfort. This second type causes people
to wait too long before getting hslp, since they are
unsure whal is wrong. Here are signs that can mean
a heant attack is happening:

Chest discomfort located in the center of the chest
and lasting more than a few minutes. I feals like
an uncomfortable pressure, squeezing, fullness, or
pain.

Discomfort in other areas of the upper bady. This
can include pain or discomfort in one or both amms,
the back, neck, jaw, or stomach.

Shortnass of breath. This can occur with or without
chest discomfort. Somelimes people dismiss this
symplom,

Other signs: Pay attention to light-headedness,
nausea, or breaking into a cold sweat. The most
common heart attack symptom for both men and
women is chest pain or discomfort. But women
are more likely to experience other symptoms, like
shortness of breath, nausea/vomiting, and back or
jaw pain.

For more information contact the American Heart
Asscciation at www.americanheart.org.

Copyright @ 2017 The Children’s Health Market, Inc.



Grd_&z 6

Table of Contents |

Disease and lliness Prevention—Level 1

Goal: To demonstrate an understanding of the nature of communicable and noncommunicable disease in
the human body and 1o describe how lifestyle, pathogens, family history, and other risk factors are related to
the cause or prevention of disease and how individuals can reduce these risk factors and manage chronic
ilness.

Disease and liness Pravention—Lovel 1

CROSS CURRICULUM / COMMON CORE CHART.

FAMILY BULLETIN

LESSON 1: COMMUNICABLE VS. NONCOMMUNICABLE DISEASES

LESSON 2: PREVENTION IS THE ANSWER w12
LESSON 3: GO TELL OTHERS........covvmvmerrsmimennsninsensnassmmmsmsasisssssssssssssssssisisssssasassssasassasssassasesss 16
TARGETED EXTENSION ACTIVITIES .....cceeiminvmerrerscsinnsnnsesassosesansssssssnesansasssnssorsssonsssossrsasansssass 20
LESSON HELPERS 30
PERFORMANCE ASSESSMENT TASK... 50
END OF UNIT QUIZ 54

&

COLLEGE AND CAREER READY / LIFE SKILLS:
Technology Research Reading Speaking & Presenting

Community Service Callaboration Wiriting Creati.ve T_hinking
Critical Thinking Goal Setting Decision Making Classification

DEVELOPMENTAL ASSETS:

e Caring: Young person places a high valus on helping others.

» Responsibility: Young person accepts and takes personal rasponsibility. N

+ Intarpersonal Competencies: Young person demonstrates ampathy, sensitivity, and
friendship skills.

« Restraint: Young person believes it is important notto be s
other drugs.

PROTECTIVE FACTORS:
« Vajues that include respect and responsibility for seif and others.
« Communication skilis and opporiunities with parents and other adult resources.

exually active or to use aicohol or

TPy

Copyright © 2017 The Children's Health Market, Inc. 3



The Cycle of Life—Level 1

Copyright Violation CHM

THE GREAT BODY sHop Family Bullefin

Lesson 1: Stages of Life

Grade 1]

Students will use the Student Issue to identify the stages of tha human life cycle and discuss the characteristics and

developmental needs related to each stage.

Lesson 2: Genetics and Heredity

The class will define genes and the concepl of heredity and demonsirale an understanding of and appreciation for

individual differences (cultural, physical, and emational).

Lesson 3: Families, Roles, and Responsibilities

Students will discuss the concept of family and describe how the functions, purposes, and responsibilities of family

members change with life events,

DIb YOU KNOW, ACCORDING TO THE CDC AND
THE NATIONAL CAMPAIGN TO PREVENT TEEN
PREGNANCY . . .

In 2013, 53% of high school students had not had
sexual intercourse? Two-thirds of teens who have

had sexual intercourse wish thay had waited? When
parents tell their teenager they want them to wait, thelr
son or daughter is more likely to wait?

TiPs FOr PARENTS

When it comes to discussing growth and development,
pubsrty and sex, here are some things lo consider:

1. Talk early and often. You can begin to have age-
appropriate conversations about body changes
as early as preschool. Young children are already
comparing their feet, hands, and noses fo yours.

2. When your child is young, talk about love and
relationships. Talk about respecting other people
and respacting yourself. Identify age-appropriate
ways to show affection.

3. Share your family values. When your son or
daughter becomes a pre-teen, you should begin
fo talk about your values on dating, boyfriend and
girlfriend relationships, and waiting to have sex.
Discuss the physical and emotional changes that
accompany puberty.

4. Continue the discussion. When your son or
daughter is a feenager, keep the conversations
going. Continue to discuss fopics such as sex,
relationships, making healthy choices, and the
importance of avoiding pregnancy and sexually
transmitied diseases.

GUIDELINES TO CONSIDER

It you are like most parents, sex is not a subject that
is easy lo discuss with children. It may date back to

your own experiences. Do you remember “the talk” you
had with your parents? Was it easy or uncomfortable?
Talking about sex s one of the most important
conversations you will ever have with your kids. Keep
in mind, this is not a one-time conversation. It should
happen over the course of several years and can
happen in very natural ways. Here are some things to
consider:

Sex is something that is very overt in our cullure.

You can see it referred to in magazines, TV shows,
movies, music lyrics, and in advertissments. Parents
can use these as “leachable moments” to start the
conversation, share values, and ask their children what
they think about the things they are reading, seeing,
and hearing about sex.

Share a little about yourself. Tell your children what
life was like when you were a teen. Let your children
know how you fslt when you were their age. Ask if your
experiences are similar or different to their own.

Keep it simple. You don't have to explain everything

in one sitting. One time talk about feelings. Another
time talk about body parts. Have a conversation about
relationships. Discuss peer pressures and the desira 1o
be accepted. Talk about your values concerning sexual
Involvement. At a separate time, discuss the challenges
of teen pregnancy. Shor, incremental conversations
will have more impact than one lengthy lacture.

Keep it light. At times, this subject matter can be
awlward and uncomfortable for both you and your
chitd. Humor and laughter can lighten the mood and
ease discomfort. Sometimes the best conversations
happen while you are driving in a car, cooking dinner,
or watching a show together.

Remember, your child wants to know how you feel
about sex and how you want them to behave. You
have a lot of influence over their choices in the future.
Use it wisely.

Copyright © 2017 The Children’s Health Market, Inc.




Grad@ 7

TP —— S—— I —————— —_—

Table of Contents i

‘- oo e el e e s

The Cycle of Life—Level 1

Goal: To gain an understanding of the various stages, functions, interactions, and responsibilities involved in
the human life cycle within the context of family life.

The Cycle of Life—Level 1

CROSS CURRICULUM / COMMON CORE CHART.

FAMILY BULLETIN ....ccccoeevvnnenens

LESSON 1: STAGES OF LIFE

LESSON 2: GENETICS AND HEREDITY .....ocecvsnissussesnsnssssnssmsersssassasssassasassssonass 11
LESSON 3: FAMILIES, ROLES, AND RESPONSIBILITIES... 15
TARGETED EXTENSION ACTIVITIES T e 18
LESSON HELPERS....cccresusrmiamasesrtssisessnssssnssssonsassnsnsassssssasssassassns 40
PERFORMANCE ASSESSMENT TASK 67
END OF UNIT QUIZ......ccvcnsimsrmmnsssssisssismsssssssnssssossassanssassssssasssssssssisnssssssasinsssas 71

] & r

COLLEGE AND CAREER READY / LIFE SKILLS:

Citizenship Speaking & Presenting ~ Writing Goal Setling
Critical Thinking  Coliaboration Communication Refusal Skills.
Reading Creative Thinking Technology Problem Salving
DEVELOPMENTAL ASSETS:

« Rasistance skills: Young person can resist negaliva pear pressure.

 Cultural competence: Young person has knowledge of and comfort with people of different racial

backgrounds.
+ Interpersonal competence: Young person has empathy,
« Caring: Young person places high value on helping other people.

PROTECTIVE FACTORS:
« Values that include respect and responsibliity for self and others.
« Guidance in social compelencies.

sensitivity, and friendship skilis.

Copyright © 2017 The Children's Health Market, Inc. 3



The Cyclo of Life—Lave! 2

Copyright Violalion CHM

B R I

‘THE GREAT BODY sHOP Family

Grade €

Lesson 1: Changing Bodies, Minds, and Relationships

Bulletin 1

Students will describe social, emotional, and physical changes during puberty.

Lesson 2;: Reproduction, Fertilization, and Birth
In class, we will explain reproductive stages of growth and development from fertilization through birth and describe the

factors that impact prenatal health.

Lesson 3: Healthy Choices, Strong Skills, and Positive Relationships

During this lesson, students will identify responsible choices and skills that ensure a healthy emoli i
; X emolional, 50
physical developmant through adulthood, including healthy ways to demonstrate affection. ' Ry o

o sl 2

PREVENTING TEEN PREGNANCY

The National Campaign to Pravent Teen and Unplanned
Pragnancy reviewed rasearch about parental influences
on children’s sexual behavior, Thelr conclusions—
paranis have a lot of influence! The chances that your
son or daughter will delay having sex, pregnancy, and
parenthood are significantly increased if their tuture
appears bright. When it comes to lalking about making
healthy choices, keep these tips in mind,

« Build a strong relationship with your child.

» Communicate openly and often with your child about
sex, love, and relationships.
s Explain your attitudes and values.

« Esiablish rules, curlews, and standards of expected
behavior.

«  Know your children's friends and their famifies.
« Discourage early, frequent, and steady dating.

+ Help your children o have options for the future
that are mora altractive than early pregnancy and
parenthood.

» Let your kids know that you value education highly.

« Know what your kids are watching, reading, and
listening to.

A DISTURBING TREND

Teen dating violence is quickly becoming one of the more
alarming public heatth concems facing adolescents today.
Consider these stafistics:

*In a nationwide survey of students in grades 8-12, nearly
one in 10 students reported being hit or physically hurt on
purpose by a boytriend or girtfriend at least ence in the
past 12 months."(CDC, 2013)

~Twenty-one percent of girls 13-17 years of age reported
going further sexually than they wanted or daing

g something sexual that made them uncomtortable as a

rasull of pressure,” (National Campaign to Prevent Teen
and Unplanned Pregnancy)

What you model, teach, and support at home makes

a huge diflerence in how your son or daughter treals
others or how they respond to threatening behaviar. Itis
important for all young people to learn healthy relationship
skills. These skills greatly reduce the risk of violence

with other teens. Explain to your chiid that they deserve
raspect from others and to “expact respect” in all dating
and friendship situations. Talk about tha following warning
signs of an unhealthy relationship and discuss what your
child should do if they encounder the following:

» Prassures you 1o have sex, especially early in the
relationship.

* Acis jealous or possessive.

« Tries to control where you go, what you wear, or what
you do.

» Calls, texts, or IMs you constantly.

« Rsluses lo consider your point of view, needs, or
wants.

= Keeps you from talking to or spending time with family
or othar friends.

« Drinks excessively or uses and abuses drugs.
« Threatens to hurt you of themselves if you leave them.

Ir A TEEN YOU KNOW NEEDS HELF:

Encourage them 1o talk with somecona they trust—a
teacher, guidance counselor, doctor, friend, or parent.
Cali the National Teen Dating Abuse Hotline at 1-866-
331-9474 or visit www loveisrespect.org.

Website Worth Visiting:

www.Stayteen.org, www.KidsHealth.arg, www.nim.nih.
gov/medlineplus

Copyright © 2017 The Children's Health Market, Inc.




o
4
&
D
&
o

The Cycle of Life—Level 2

Goal: To gain an understanding of the various sta ans i .
. K gaes, functions, interactions, W .
the human life cycle within the context of family life. s, and responsibilities involved in

CROSS CURRICULUM / COMMON CORE CHART. .

FAMILY BULLETIN

LESSON 1: CHANGING BODIES, MINDS, AND RELATIONSHIPS........ccoenvsnnsnnsssrsssssnsasssisssnssanas 8
LESSON 2: REPRODUCTION, FERTILIZATION, AND BIRTH 12
LESSON 3: HEALTHY CHOICES, STRONG SKILLS, AND POSITIVE RELATIONSHIPS.......... 18
TARGETED EXTENSION ACTIVITIES ... 25
LESSON HELPERS......cccorvntiamenmisnsnsnssssnsasnsnsscssssnsssssssaras

PERFORMANCE ASSESSMENT TASK....ccoiiiicienisniansincinssessissassssassnssnisnsassnsssssnsssrassassanssassesnass ::
END OF UNIT QUIZ......cvvvvivinreeressnssisenmasismissssssssissssssinsanisscsssissssnmsasssssasssssssnsnt sssasnsansassssens 7

)

COLLEGE AND CAREER READY / LIFE SKiLLs:

Critical Thinking ~ Writing Goal Setting Planning
Classification Coliaboration Communication Speaking & Presenting
Reading Consumer Literacy Technology Research

DEVELOPMENTAL ASSETS:

e (Caring: Young person places high value on helping other people.

« Restraint: Young person believes it is important not to be sexually active or to use alcohol or other
drugs.

« Family support: Family life provides high lavels of love and support.

+ Positive family communication: Parents and young person communicate positively; young person
is willing to seek parents’ advice and counsel.

PROTECTIVE FACTORS!

« Valuss that include respect and responsibility for self and others.

Guldance in social compstencies.

A significant supportive and social relationship with a parent or caregiver that inciudes involvement
in school.

Communication skills and opportunities with parent(s) and other adult resources.

Copyright © 2017 The Children’s Health Market, Inc.

The Cycle of Life—Leve! 2



Peer Review Participation
5% of the overall Effectiveness Rating

The purpose of Peer Review is to give feedback and not to evaluate. Participation in a
peer review activity will be combined along with observation data, professional growth
goal attainment, and student growth information to obtain an overall effectiveness rating
(summative evaluation). Participation in a peer review activities will account for 5% of a
teacher’s overall effectiveness rating.

“It is imperative to all staff they understand the peer review is a formative process and
should not count as part of an educator’s summative effectiveness rating unless they so

" choose.”™
When a teacher chooses to include their peer review score in their summative rating, that

score will count as 5% of the overall effecliveness rating.
£

If a teacher chooses not to include their peer review score in their summative rating, that
5% will move to the Professional Growth category which will then be 25% of the overall
effectiveness rating. The teacher must indicate this in a separate action step in their
Professional Growth Plan. The step should clearly state, “DO NOT USE MY PEER
REVIEW SCORE.” The teacher will also need to add a date and save the action step.

Each teacher should solicit input from a peer at least once a calendar year (January to
December). Participation in peer activities will count towards full credit of 5% towards

an overall effectiveness rating.

Teachers need to document participation in Peer Review activities each year in the action
steps of their Professional Growth Plans.

Continuing Contract Teachers rated as Highly Effective or Effective and on a 3-year
summative evaluation cycle must participate in 3 peer review activities (one per year) in
order to get the full 5%. Over the 3-year cycle,

0 Peer Review Activities = 0 Points

1 Peer Review Activity = 1 Point

2 Peer Review Activity = 2 Points

3 Peer Review Activities = 3 Point

4 or More Peer Review Activities = 4 Points

All probationary teachers and any Continuing Contract Teacher rated as Partially
Effective must participate in 3 peer review activity (per year) in order to get the full 5%,

Any Continuing Contract Teacher rated as Ineffective must participate in | peer review
activity (in 60 school-days) in order to get the full 5%.

Peer review opportunities may include but are not limited to:

1. Mentoring and coaching
Observationof .
~—Gealsetting
Approved 2/2345
-15-



o—Conferencing
Review of artif ol g peter , .
. iObservation Conference
. Peer Observations/Colleague Visits
. Professional Learning Community participation/Peer Collaboration
. Review of other evidence to demonstrate performance
e Portfolio
o Student data review and action plans (can be behavior or
academic related)
Lesson plans

iObservation Resource Library Activity

[V SN P By )

iObservation resources will be available.

Teachers will document their Peer Review Activities in the Action Steps of their
Professional Growth Plans.

What do I need to do for peer review each vear?

| ha
mfa‘;‘.’o:al i have a transitional | have 2
certificate or conditional provisional
certificate certificate
| taught in &SU 1 am new to RSV 3 observations 3 observations
63 last year 63 this year completed by completed by
recertification recertification
l l mentor mentor
Participate in a 3 observations l l
peer review completed by
activity Marzano mentor Record 3 Record 3
observations as chservations
l 1 action steps in as action steps
professional in professional
Record at least 1 Record 3 growth plan growth plan
peer review observations as
activity as an action steps in
action step in professional
your professional growth plan
growth plan
Approved 22345

S



crEFRme s T

=

II.

DRAFT

RSU #63
NEPN/NSBA Code: BBB
Title: Board Membership/Elections and Appointments
Author:
Replaces Policy: BBB
Date Approved: B2AsL0E RSU #63
Date Previously Approved: F122004-12/16/2013
Policy Expiration: Review as Needed
Responsible for Review: Policy Committee
Date Reviewed: 09/10/2018 Policy Committee
References: 20-A MRSA §§ 1001, 1251 et seq
20-A MRSA §§ 1451; 1471, MSBA Handbook
for Maine School Board Members, Policy BB
Narrative:

Elections and Appointments:

A. The Board of Directors of RSU #63 (the Board) presently consists of eight (8) members
who are publicly elected from the three (3) towns comprising the District. The terms of
said Directors shall will be for three (3) years. Municipal representation is determined by
population of the towns and is currently as follows:

The Town of Holden - four (4) Directors
The Town of Eddington - three (3) Directors
The Town of Clifton - one (1) Director

B. In the event a vacancy is declared by the Board ef-Bireetos, the Selectmen/Councilors of
the respective town will appoint a Director to serve on the Board efBireetors until the
next annual municipal election. At that time, a fully elected member from the appropriate
municipality shall will fill the remainder of the unexpired term.

& The effective date of office for each Director shall will be that time after an election is
held, or a Director is appointed, and the municipal officials certify that the person seeking
office has been duly elected or appointed and has taken the Qath of Office. AH-Beard-of

Board of Director Member Qualifications:

A. A person must be a resident of the State of Maine, be at least 18 years of age, be a citizen
of the United States, and be a resident (registered voter) in the municipality he/she would
serve or represent.

B. A Director or the spouse of a Director, may not be employed full-time in a public school
within the jurisdiction of the governing Board of Directors. Full-time employment is
defined as regular employment on a weekly basis, regardless of remuneration or number
of hours worked. The State Attorney General’s office issued the opinion in 1974 that
School Board members should not be employed as substitutes.

BBB - RSU #63 Board Membership/Elections and Appointments
Page [ of |



= DBARY

a. NEPN/NSBA Code: BDE

b. Title: Committee Structure, Assignment, and
Reporting

c. Author:

d. Replaces Policy: ACS SRS T2 BRE

e. Date Approved: RSU #63

f. Date Previously Approved: 1246/2043 10/24/2016 RSUH63

g. Policy Expiration: Review as Needed

h. Responsible for Review: Policy Commiittee

i. Date Reviewed: 09/10/2018 Policy Committee

j- References: BEA - School Board Mectings, Procedures,

And By-Laws
BDF — Board Advisory Committee
k. Narrative:

1. STANDING COMMITTEES:

A. Standing RSU #63 Board Committees will include, but are not limited to, Budget &
Finance and Curriewlum; Policy. And-Fechnology. AN Committee members,
excluding Budget & Finance, will shall-be appointed by the Board Chair following a
request for volunteers. Representation of the three communities on each committee
will be encouraged, but not required. Members will serve a minimum of one year or
until their successors are appointed. No committee will consist of more than three (3)
members; however, committees can designate alternates. Members of the RSU #63
Board of Directors (the Board) may be assigned as Coordinators between the Board
and the individual and various high schools as district students attend.

B. A majority of the Board will elect the Budget & Finance Committee annually;
however, there should be a member from each of the three (3) communities in the
district unless it is in the best interest of the district to have more than one member
from a single community. Members skalt will serve a minimum of one year or until
their successors are elected.

C. Warrant signature authority will be granted to two (2) members of the Budget &
Finance Committee, with the Board Chair serving as an alternate. The remaining
committee members will not have signature authority.

IL. All Standing Committees will elect a Committee Chair who is authorized to call such
meetings as necessary to discharge committee functions. The Board Chair may assign a
Committee Chair to each Standing Committee to serve until the first meeting when that
committee will elect a permanent Chair. The Committee Chair must call a committee
meeting following the request of two (2) or more committee members. Other members
of the Board may attend committee meetings; however, they have no authority or
responsibility. Committee members have no obligation to recognize Board members
differently than other citizens attending.

BDE - RSU #63 Committee Structure, Assignment, and Reporting
Page 1 of 4



III. The Board Chair is an ex-officio member of all committees but is a non—votin@em D? ‘U‘

of any committee. The Superintendent is an ex-officio member of all committees.
He/She may attend and participate; but is a non-voting member of any committee.

IV.  The general function of a Standing Committee is to study, report, and make
recommendations, when appropriate, to the full Board. The full Board will define the
overall mission for each commitiee. Either the full Board or a committee may identify
issues that require investigation. The scope of action and the authority to make decisions
are allocated to the full Board.

V. Each committee meeting agenda must be announced in advance, be open to the public,
and the schedule provided to the Central Office. Whenever possible, committee agendas
should be posted on the district website under the appropriate section heading. Each
Committee Chair will ensure that meetings have minutes recorded that include a record
of all votes taken. A copy of the Minutes is to be sent to all members of the Board; the
Superintendent; departments heads, when appropriate; and a copy retained in Central
Office. Committee reports, which can substitute for committee minutes as long as they
include the results of any votes taken, to the Board must be written and sent in advance of
the next meeting of the Board whenever possible. The purpose of the committee’s
structure and reporting process is to improve communication expectations, actions, and
the authority to make decisions. Written reports will improve the documentation of
ongoing initiatives and projects and will add confidence to the reporting process. Any
verbal report at the Board meeting will be to highlight specific points, clarify the written
report, answer questions, and inform the Board of the date of the next committee
meeting.

V1. Committee Responsibilities:

A. The Budget & Finance Committee will supervise all district accounting and approve
expenditures in accordance with legal requirements. The Committee Chair will
coordinate with other Standing Committees on matters involving finance; and
perform such duties as the Board may assign. The Committees will work with the
Superintendent, Business Manager, Transportation and Facilities Director, and other
staff throughout the course of a fiscal year in agreed upon matters, and in the
preliminary various stages of budget preparation each year by reviewing balances,
estimated revenues, and requests for appropriations in each line item of the
expenditure budget.

B. The Policy Committee will review all district policies for correctness, timeliness, and
format. The Committee will perform on-going inspection and updating of district
policies, utilizing the appropriate Committee or Department for assistance.
Additionally, the Committee Chair will develop and share with the Superintendent
and Department heads a fiscal year schedule for those policies identified for Annual
Review.

BDE - RSU #63 Committee Structure, Assignment, and Reporting
Page 2 of 4



All policies being submitted to the Board for review and approval will be posted on
the district’s website no less than one week before the scheduled Board @"

Polices will be provided to the Teachers Association or Committee via t

Superintendent. Requested changes/corrections will be returned to the Policy Z‘ﬂ ﬁ F
Committee Chair for review and subsequent inclusion, if needed.

C. High School Coordinators for the Board will endeavor to represent RSU #63 at Board
of Director meetings of major receiving high schools whenever possible. The
Coordinators will provide a written report to the RSU #63 Board regarding items
affecting district students and district financing of those students.

D. Technology and Curriculum Committees are delegated to appropriate administrators
via the Superintendent. Committee meetings, and their agendas, will be scheduled
and published in advance via notification to Board members and others. who w111 be
welcome to attend and participate as they may desire.

1. The Curriculum Committee will review all educational policies; work with staff
on curriculum development and revision; student assessment testing results;
review feedback from high school administrators and freshmen surveys regarding
eighth-grade preparedness for high school; and assume various educational duties,
which may be assigned by the Board.

2. The Technology Committee is responsible for annually reviewing and proposing
revisions to the various District technology policies along with evaluating and
updating the District’s 3—yvear Technology Plan as+eguired-by-the Maine
Department-of Edueation- The committee also reviews proposals for new
technology initiatives and develops strategies to improve the use of technology in
RSU #63.

VIL. An Ad-Hee Board-Cemmittee-er Advisory Committee (Policy BDF) may be appointed to
investigate a problem that has been brought to the attention of, or identified by, the
Board. This may be done at any time for a specific purpose. Volunteers will be solicited,
and the individual who suggested the perceived problem be investigated is generally
chosen to Chair the committee.

VIII. When school is cancelled for weather, any committee meetings scheduled on that night

are automatically cancelled, Beard-meetings-will-be-reseheduled as per Policy BEA.
Paragraph-Vusually-te-the-next-Monday-night. Rescheduling of committee meetings

will need to be coordinated with the Superintendent by the Committee Chair. Once a
meeting is rescheduled, the Committee Chair will ensure all concerned members are
notified.

BDE - RSU #63 Committee Structure, Assignment, and Reporting
Page 3 of 4



IX.  Any member of a committee who is unable to attend a committee meeting-shall will
attempt to contact the Chair of that committee at least two (2) days prior to the time of the
meeting so that other members may be notified in the event an insufficient number will

be available to meet the-requirements-of a-quorum.

BDE - RSU #63 Committee Structure, Assignment, and Reporting
Page 4 of 4



NEPN/NSBA Code:
Title:

L

Author:

Replaces Policy:

Date Approved:
Previously Approved:
Policy Expiration:
Responsible for Review:

T e an

Date Reviewed:
j- References:

k. Narrative:

DRAFT

RSU #63

BEA

School Board Meetings, Procedures and
By Laws

Superintendent

BHES RSU #63
12462013 09/28/2015

Review as Needed
Superintendent/BOD Chairman/Policy
Committee

09/10/2018 Policy Committee

20-A MRSA § 1256(5); § 1252(2),
MSBA Handbook

I Meetings:

A. The RSU #63 Board of Directors (the Board) shalt-will hold regular meetings on
the fourth Monday of each month, except July, at each of the three schools on a
rotating schedule. A December meeting will be scheduled but held only if needed.
If the fourth Monday ehesen-is a legal holiday or within a holiday/vacation week,
the Board ef-Pirecters shall-will set the date for the aextregular meeting. at-its
regular-meeting. Usually the date will be the previous Monday at the same time
and place as the originally scheduled meeting.

B. Copies of the applicable Agenda shall-will be sent electronically to members of
the Board efBirectors. Public notice shalt-will be provided at least forty-eight
(48) hours before a regular meeting to the Board efDireetors, in each school’s

newsletter. on the District webpage, er-eleetrenie-SehoolMaster system-to-parents,
and via email to each town office. and-the-media: '

C. Special meetings may be called, as needed, by the Board ef-Birectors’ Chair or
by joint action of five members thereof. G-Email notices, unless waived, shall
will be provided to each member at least forty-eight {(48) hours in advance of such
meeting, stating time and place of the meeting,

D. Emergency meetings may be held upon verbal notification of all Board ef
Direetors-members, and any action taken at such meetings shal-will be confirmed
at the next regularly scheduled meeting. Notification should be given twenty-four

(24) hours in advance, if possible.

E. Regular meetings shall-will commence at 6:30 pm and shal-will conclude no
later than 8:30 pm, unless a rnajorlty of the Dlrectors votes to walve the 8 30 pm

adjournment time.

BEA - RSU #63 School Board Meetings, Procedures, and By Laws

Page 1 of 3



II.

IIL.

IV.

VIL

DRAFT
an executive session is scheduled, the meeting may begin before 6:30 pm. with
the public session reconvening at 7:00 pm.

Chairperson and Quorum

A. The Chairperson {Chair) of the Board ef-BPirectors shall-will preside at all
meetings of the Board efBireeters. In the event of his/her inability to preside, the
Vice-Chairperson (Vice-Chair) shat-will perform the duties of the Chair. In the
absence of the Chair and the Vice-Chair, the remaining members shatl-will elect
another person to act in that capacity for that meeting only. In the event that both
are unable to attend future meetings, a Chair and/or Vice-Chair shall-will be
elected to this/these position(s) for the remainder of the year.

B. The Chair and-Viee-Chair shall-will have a vote, as do all members of the Board
efBireetors, but should not make any motions, or second motions when acting as
Chair of the meeting. The Chair, or acting Chair, should solicit from the Directors
present a motion and second prior to discussing the subject. The names of the
members moving and seconding the motion shal-will be recorded in the minutes
of the meeting.

C. Five (5) members of the Board of Direetors-shall-will constitute a quorum for the

transaction of business at all regular and special Board efBireetor meetings.
Voting Method

Voting shall-will be by a show of hands, unless voted by the majority of those present to
vote by written ballot. The secretary shall-will record each memberls vote, either Yes or
No or Abstention, in the minutes of the meeting. If a Board Director votes “no” or
abstains from voting, his’her name will be recorded and how he/she voted. If the voting is
by secret ballot, the total Yea, Nay, or Abstentions will be recorded without the
member’s names.

Rules of Order

The Board efDirectors-of RSU#63 shall-will follow the current version of Robert’s
Rules of Order, authored by General Henry M. Robert, III. newlyrevised-10%-edition;

v e Ly 3 3

Minutes of the Meeting

The Superintendent shall-will be the ex-officio secretary of the Board ef Direeters and
shall-will be responsible for the meeting minutes. The Superintendent may employ
appropriate clerical assistance at his/her discretion.

Rescheduled Meeting

In the event that a meeting is postponed due to inclement weather or other event, it shall
will be rescheduled consistent with the terms and conditions shown above in Section I
(A) and (B).

Adding An Agenda Item to An Existing Agenda

BEA — RSU #63 School Board Meetings, Procedures, and By Laws
Page 2 of 3



DRAFT

In the event that an agenda item needs to be added or deleted from the present agenda, a
majority vote will be held. A motion must be made, seconded, discussed, and voted on.

BEA — RSU #63 School Board Meetings, Procedures, and By Laws
Page 3 of 3



DRAFT

RSU #63
a. NEPN/NSBA Code: BEDB - R
b. Title: Agenda Format
c. Author: Board of Directors
d. Replaces Policy:
e. Date Approved: DI2E2LIS RSU #63
f. Previously Approved: HA72014-09/28/2015
g. Policy Expiration: Review as Needed
h. Responsible for Review: Board of Directors/Superintendent/Policy
Committee
i. Date Reviewed: 09/10/2018 Policy Committee
j- Reference: 20-A MRSA § 1466 (RSU);

Cross Reference: BE-Types of School Board Meetings;
BEA-School Board Meetings, Procedures, and By-
Laws;
BEC-Executive Sessions;
BEC-R - Executive Session Law

k. Narrative:

AGENDA-FORMAT

I. The order of business at regular Board of Directors’ meetings shall will be as follows:

A.

B.

= o

= o

J
1

J.

Call meeting to order
Flag Salute/Moment of Silence

(moved from the end) Executive Sessions (if any) will be held at the start of the meeting.
Public Session will be reconvened at a predetermined time,

Approval of previous meeting’s Minutes

Recognition and/or Awards of Students, Staff, and Others
Presentation

Questions and Comments from the Public

Dates of Next Committee Meetings (moved)
Superintendent’s Report

Chair’s Report

K. Acceptance of Reports (moved)

BEDB-R - RSU #63 Agenda Format
Page 1 of 2



DRAFT
L. Old Business

M. New Business
N. Personnel
1. Resignations/Retirements
2. Leaves
3. Elections
4. Appointments
5. Searches
6. Reassignments
0. Questions and Comments from the Public
P. Adjournment (moved from III}

IL A majority of Board Directors present may alter the order of business or items to be
added or deleted from the agenda.

BEDB-R - RSU #43 Agenda Format
Page 2 of 2



RESCIND

AOS 81
(Comprised of CSD 8 and RSU 63)
a. NEPN/NSBA Code: BE
b. Title: Types of School Board Meetings
c. Author: Board of Directors
d. Replaces Policy:
e. Date Approved: 04/30/2014 CSD #8; 04/28/2014 RSU #63
f. Previously Approved: 12/17/2007
g. Policy Expiration: Review as Needed
h. Responsible for Review: Board of Directors
i. Date Reviewed: 4/14/2014
j- References: 20 MRSA § 403 et. seq.
Refer to Policies BBA, BBAA, BBB, BCA, BCB,
BE, BDE, BEC, BEDBA

k. Narrative:
TYPES OF SCHOOL BOARD MEETINGS

No formal action shall be taken by the district Board at any meeting other than a regular meeting,
a special meeting, or an emergency meeting. Informal actions and participation in outside
discussions by individual district Board members are addressed in the policies listed under
“References” in the heading of this policy.

I. Regular Meetings:

The district Board of Directors will hold its regular business meeting once a month usually
on the fourth Wednesday of the month for CSD #8, on the fourth Monday of the month for
RSU #63, unless otherwise set by action of the appropriate district Board of Directors.

II. Special Meetings:

A. A special meeting of the district Board of Directors is a meeting held to address
important matters that arise between regular meetings and/or require Board action before
the time set for the next regular meeting, or to consider a single subject in one session.

B. A special meeting may be called at any time at the discretion of the district Board Chair
or at the request of the Superintendent. A special meeting may also be called at the
written request of five (5) members — a majority number of members of the appropriate
district Board.

C. The Superintendent shall be responsible for providing notice of a special meeting to
district Board members and the media at least forty-eight (48) hours in advance of the
meeting, if practicable. The notice or agenda shall indicate the subject(s) of the meeting
and action to be taken.

D. No business other than that stated in the notice of the meeting shall be transacted unless
the district Board agrees by a majority vote to consider other business.

BE-Types of School Board Meetings
Page 1 of 2



III. Emergency Meetings:

A. An emergency meeting of the district Board is a meeting, which is called because a
matter is so urgent it must be addressed immediately and the advance notice required for
a special meeting cannot be reasonable provided.

B. An emergency meeting may be called by the district Board Chair or at the request of the
Superintendent.

C. Whenever practicable, twenty-four (24) hour notice shall be provided for an emergency
meeting. The Superintendent shall notify the media of an emergency meeting by the same
or faster means used to notify district Board members. The notice shall indicate the
purpose or subject of the meeting,

D. No business may be transacted other than that related to the purpose for which the
emergency meeting is called.

IV, Executive Sessions:

Executive sessions of the Board shall be called and conducted in accordance with state law.
Only the matter stated in the motion to enter executive session shall be considered. No vote
of final action may be taken in executive session. Further information regarding executive
sessions is contained in Policies BEC and BEC-R.

V. Workshops and Informational Meetings:
The district Board of Directors, at its discretion, may schedule workshops and other meetings

to discuss a particular subject or proposal to gather input from staff, community, advisory
committees, or other groups. No vote or final action may be taken.

BE-Types of School Board Meetings
Page 2 of 2



MSMA

MANE SCHOOL MANAGEMENT ASSOCIATION MENU =
MSMA MSBA MSSA
Go to. ‘

Fall Conference — Oct. 25-
26, 2018

Maine ¥ Public Education

The 45" Annual MSMA Fall Conference will be held on Thursday and
Friday, October 25 and 26, 2018, at the Augusta Civic Center
(Augusta, Maine). The two-day program features speakers, product
and service vendors, over 50 clinics on a variety of educational
topics, and a reception.

This is a great opportunity to connect with an array of school leaders
looking for the latest education practices, products, publications,
technologies, and services for use in their buildings, board meetings,
classrooms, and offices. This one of a kind event...the largest
statewide gathering of public education leaders in Maine, attracts
over 800 registrants annually!

The keynote this year is Jamie Vollmer:

Jamie is an award-winning champion of public education. He is
president of Vollmer, Inc., a public education advocacy firm working



to halt the erosion of public trust and build support for America’s
public schools.

He is the creator and producer of the ground-breaking video series,
The Great Conversation. He is also the author of the highly
acclaimed book, Schools Cannot Do It Alone, proclaimed by the
American School Board Journal as one of the “top ten books of the
year.,” He has been named a Friend of Public Education in both Texas
and Ohio. He received the Learning and Liberty award from the
National School Public Relations Association for his efforts to
strengthen school/community partnerships. Jamie has served on the
boards of the National PTA and the North Central Regional
Educational Laboratory.

Jamie holds a Juris Doctor from The Catholic University in
Washington, D.C. He received his B.A. in political science from Penn
State University. A native of Philadelphia, he is married to his college
sweetheart, the former baton twirling majorette, Jeanne Hecker. They
have three grown children, all gainfully employed.

Click here for a description of his keynote presentation.

Preliminary Fall Conference information can be accessed by clicking
the links below:

- How to be an Exhibitor

- A call for clinic topics

- A call for resolutions

- Business Friend of Education award
- Distinguished Service award

- School board service certificate




DRAFT
MINUTES

BANGOR SCHOOL COMMITTEE
REGULAR MEETING
7:00 p.m., Wednesday, July 25, 2018

School Commitiee Members present: Chairman Sue Hawes, Vice Chair Brian Doore, Jennifer
DeGroff, Carin Sychterz, Marlene Susi, and Tim Surrette. Member Sorg was unable to attend.

At 6:02 p.m. entered Executive Session by roll call vote for the purpose of negotiations with the
Administrators’, Teachers’, Educational Technicians’, and Support Staff Bargaining Units
pursuant to 1 MRSA subsection 405(6)(D).

Returned to public session at 6:36 p.m. and recessed until the start of the meeting.

Al &2 The meeting was called to order by Chairman Hawes at 7:00 p.m. and the Pledge
of Allegiance followed.

3.a The Bangor School Department and the Bangor School Committee recognized the
2018 Class A State Champion Bangor High School Baseball Team.,

b. The Bangor School Department and the Bangor School Committee recognized
Kathryn Kennedy for being selected the 2018 Maine History Teacher of the Year.
Kate was selected by a panel of teachers, administrators and scholars from the
State of Maine for her achievements in American history education.

B. Superintendent Webb requested the agenda be amended to add D.l.c.
Administrators 2018-2019 Contract.

VOTED 6-0 to amend the agenda as requested.

D.l.a Superintendent Webb recommended approval of the Technology Benchmarks for
a pilot during the 2018-2019 school year. Teachers from the Technology
Committee shared a powerpoint to provide an overview of the benchmarks and
answered questions from the Committee.
VOTED 6-0 to approve the benchmarks as presented.

b. Superintendent Webb recommended approval authorizing the Photocopier Lease
Purchase Agreement with Municipal Leasing Consultants.

VOTED 6-0 to approve the lease as presented.

c. Superintendent Webb recornmended approval of the 2018-2019 Administrator’s
Contract.

VOTED 6-0 to approve the contract as presented.



Minutes, Regular Meeting, July 25, 2018 2

D.2. a.

b.

c.
E.l.a. 1.
b. 1.
2.

Superintendent Webb updated the Committee on the FY19 Budget.
Approximately $77,000 will be put into the minor capitol reserve account,
Superintendent Webb reported the following resignation(s):

Keenon Blindow Physical Education Teacher James F. Doughty School

Kristin Bragdon PreK Teacher (.5) Fourteenth Street School
Jill Brooks Social Worker Districtwide

Andrew Sumner Special Education Teacher James F. Doughty School
Sara York Grade 2 Teacher Fruit Street School

Traci Low PreK Teacher Downeast School

Keenon Blindow (.5) Enrichment Coordinator James F. Doughty School
Keenon Blindow JV Asst. Coach Football Bangor High School
Keenon Blindow Head Coach Spring Track  Bangor High School

Superintendent Webb reported the following teacher reassignments for the 2018-
2019 school year:

Rabyn Pelkey from Kindergarten Teacher at Abraham Lincoln School to Grade 1
Teacher at Abraham Lincoln School.

April Miller from Grade 1 Teacher at Abraham Lincoln School to Grade 2
Teacher at Abraham Lincoln School.

Shannon Shaw from Grade 2 Teacher at Abraham Lincoln School to Grade 3
Teacher at Abraham Lincoln School.

Cary B. Perrow from (.5) PreK Teacher at Vine Street School to full-time PreK
Teacher at Vine Street School.

Justin Marks from Physical Education Teacher (.4) Vine Street School and (.1)
Bangor Regional Program to Physical Education Teacher (.5) Vine Street School
and (.5) Fourteenth Street School.

Alan Mosca from Physical Education Teacher (.5) Fourteenth Street School and
(.5) Bangor High School to Physical Education Teacher (.8) Bangor High School
and (.2) Bangor Regional Program.

Johanna Bridges from Spanish Teacher at Bangor High School to Spanish
Teacher at William S. Cohen School.

Voted 5 (Hawes, Doore, DeGroff, Susi, Sychterz) for 0 opposed and 1 (Surrette)
abstained to approve the Minutes of the June 26, 2018 Regular School Committee
Meeting.

Superintendent Webb recommended approval of the May 2018 Financial Report.
VOTED 6-0 to approve the report as presented.

Superintendent Webb recommended approval of the July Bid & Quotation
Report.



Minutes, Regular Meeting, July 25, 2018 3

c.l.a

VOTED 6-0 to approve the report.

Superintendent Webb recommended the following Teacher nomination(s) for
2018-2019 school year, with a one-year Probationary Contract:

Jessica Bickford Social Worker (.6) Bangor Regional Program
Raeanne Curtis Social Studies Teacher William S. Cohen School
Jordan Hersom Physical Education Teacher James F. Doughty School

Jacob Joy English Teacher (1 yr) Bangor High School
Paula Kirkpatrick  English Teacher Bangor High School
Matthew Lounsbury History Teacher Bangor High School
Diane McClellan Art Teacher Bangor High School
Fred Ravan Spanish Teacher Bangor High School
Theodore Taylor Science Teacher Bangor High School
Matthew Tipton Band Teacher Bangor High School
Rebecca Cross Spanish Teacher Bangor High School

VOTED 6-0 to approve the nominations as presented.

Superintendent Webb recommended committee approval of the following Extra-
Duty Assignments for school year 2018-2019:

Girls Swim Coach James F. Doughty School = Bailey Edward
(.5) IEP Coordinator Vine Street School Heidi Coghill
(.66) IEP Coordinator Mary Snow School Michelle Jacobson
1EP Coordinator Fairmount School Danielle Loggans
(.5) IEP Coordinator James F. Doughty School =~ Darry! Loring
Varsity Asst. Football Bangor High School Jay Kemble

Gr. 8 Football Coach JFDS/WSCS Jordan Hersom
Fresh Football Coach Bangor High School Michael Hersom
Fresh Football Asst. Bangor High School Robert Powell
Govemance Committee Districtwide Sherilee Benson
Govemnance Committee Districtwide Cynthia Fish

VOTED 6-0 to approve the nominations as presented.
Committee Member Carin Sychterz shared the following donation(s):

To Abraham Lincoln School from Steve Nadeau, a cash donation to support
students at the Abraham Lincoln School, having a total dollar value of $100.

To Abraham Lincoln School from Christopher Jones, a Hobby Lobby gift card for
classrcom supplies and activities, having a total dollar value of $100.

Superintendent Webb recommended approval of the following second reading of
policies:

1. Revised Policy JLA - Local Wellness Program
2. Revised Policy JLAA — Recess



Minutes, Regular Meeting, July 25, 2018 4
3. Revised Policy KNAG - Reporting Child Abuse and Neglect

VOTED 6-0 to approve the policies as presented.

J. Entered Executive Session at 8 p.m. by roll call vote for the purpose of Evaluation
of the Superintendent according to 1 MRSA subsection 405 (6)(A).

Returned to public session at 9:51 p.m.
VOTED 6-0 to add 3 vacation days to the superintendent’s contract.

VOTED 5 (Hawes, Doore, Susi, Sychterz, Surrette) for 1 (DeGroff) opposed to
extend the Superintendent’s contract for five years from 2019 to 2024.

The meeting adjourned at 9:53 p.m.
Respectfully submitted,

Wl —

Betsy M.Webb,Ed.D.
Superintendent of Schools



Wednesday, August 1, 2018
Board of Directors Meeting - 7:00 p.m.
Hampden Academy

The Regional School Unit No. 22 Board of Directors met at Hampden Academy on Wednesday,
August 1, 2018. Board Chair Karen Hawkes called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. Directors
present were: James Baines, Scott Cuddy, Jayne Dyer, Allan Gordon, Jr., Jessica Hamilton,
Karen Hawkes, John Holmes, Anthony Liberatore, DMD, Heath Miller, Joseph Pickering, Mary
Anne Royal and Amanda Sidell.

Lucas Flanagan and Wally Fraser were excused.

II. Approval of Minutes of Special Meeting of July 18, 2018

Dyer moved, Holmes seconded, and the Board voted unanimously to approve the minutes of the
Special Meeting of July 18, 2018.

Abstain: Hamilton, Hawkes, Royal

III. Adjustment to Agenda

Four additional nominations will be forwarded tonight.
IV. Persons Desiring to Address the Board

None.

V. Board Chair

None.

VI. Personnel

A. Resignations

Superintendent Lyons announced the resignations of Hampden Academy teachers Dan Schaeffer
and Diane McClellan, and Weatherbee teacher Dawn Hussey.



B. Nominations

Upon recommendation of Superintendent Lyons, Liberatore moved, Pickering seconded, and the
Board voted unanimously to approve:

Miriam Lobo, Spanish Teacher, Reeds Brook Middle School

BA in Portuguese/Brazilian Studies, Smith College, Northampton, MA
1 year, Arts & Humanities Teacher, Francis W. Parker Charter Essential School, Devens, MA
2 years, Spanish Teacher, Francis W. Parker Charter Essential School, Devens, MA

Salary: $34,950

Upon recommendation of Superintendent Lyons, Libertore moved, Holmes seconded, and the
Board voted unanimously to approve:

Pamela Thompson, Grade 3 Teacher, George B. Weatherbee School

BS in Human Development/Family Relations, University of Maine

2 years, Grade 1 Teacher, Enfield Station School, ME

19 years, Grades 3, 5, 7 Teacher, Enfield Station School, ME (6 years as K-10 Math Specialist)
| year, Math Teacher, Caravel Middle School, ME

Salary: $61,985

A Grade 5 posting is now posted for Weatherbee School. Interviews are scheduled for Monday,
August 6.

Upon recommendation of Superintendent Lyons, Holmes moved, Dyer seconded, and the Board
voted unanimously to approve:

Christopher Hink, Mathematics Teacher, Hampden Academy

BS in Secondary Mathematics, University of Maine at Farmington

3 years, Mathematics Teacher, Imagine South Lake Charter School, Clermont, FL
1 year, Mathematics Teacher, Belfast Area High School, ME

11 years, Mathematics Teacher, Mount View High School, ME

{ year, Mathematics Teacher, Georges Valley High School, ME



| year, Mathematics Teacher, Mt. Blue High School, ME
Salary: $51,102

Upon recommendation of Superintendent Lyons, Pickering moved, Royal seconded, and the
Board voted unanimously to approve:

Carol Mooers, Spanish Teacher, Reeds Brook Middle and Weatherbee Schools

Masters of Art, Counseling and Guidance, Texas A&M, San Antonio, TX

BA in Fine Art, University of Texas, San Antonio

Bilingual communicator; 10 years in public education, 8 years military service

3 years, Secondary Art Teacher, MSAD 64, Corinth, ME

3 years, School Counselor, Harlandale Independent School District, San Antonio, TX

5 years, Secondary Art Teacher, Edgewood Independent School District, San Antonio, TX

Salary: $46,143

Upon recommendation of Superintendent Lyons, Holmes moved, Dyer seconded, and the Board
voted unanimously to approve:

Christine Keeley, Grade 6 English Language Arts, Reeds Brook Middle School

Masters in Teaching, Quinnipiac University, Hamden, CT

BA in English, Washington and Jefferson College, Washington, PA
3 years, Library Educational Technician II[l, RSU 22

5 years, Educational Technician III, RSU 22

Salary: $41,142

Upon recommendation of Superintendent Lyons, Holmes moved, Dyer seconded, and the Board
voted unanimously to approve:

Adele Drake, Art Teacher, Hampden Academy

Master of Fine Arts, Moore College of Art, University of Pennsylvania
Bachelor of Arts, Gettysburg College, Gettysburg, PA

6 years, Art Teacher, RSU 34, Leonard Middle School

4 years, Art Teacher, Hunter Elementary School, Philadelphia, PA



| year, Emotional Support Teacher, Fels High School, Philadelphia, PA
2 years, Art Teacher, Pepper Middle and Dobson Elementary, Philadelphia, PA

Salary: $48,874

Upon recommendation of Superintendent Lyons, Royal moved, Hamilton seconded, and the
Board voted unanimously to approve:

Logan Huston, Science Teacher, Hampden Academy

BS in Biology, University of Maine
1 year, French Teacher, Hampden Academy

Salary: $33,150

Building Principals gave an update on open positions throughout the district. Educational
technician vacancies are a theme.

VII. Superintendent of Schools

A. Reading of Essential Behaviors and Outcomes Proclamation

Board Member Holmes read the Essential Behaviors and Outcomes Proclamation.
B. Leadership Summit

Superintendent Lyons gave an update on Leadership Notes from his recent attendance at a
national District Administrative Leadership Institute in Chicago last week. He shared language
from his contract that includes the expectation of the RSU #22 Board that he participate in
leadership development and professional development activities. He recommended the Board to
continue this expectation as the superintendency changes hands in coming years and it has
developed an invaluable professional network.

Sessions of interest included:
e Board and Superintendent Communications: Most boards have 6-8 members; Maine is a
leader in including student representatives.
Mind Research Institute: K-8 Neuroscience Research
Consensus Building
Thought Exchange: Marketing and Public Relations Protocols



Key Elements Toward Building a Confidence in School Safety

Too Many Data Silos: Synergy from Data

Using High End Coaching to Build Teacher Capacity: pedagogical skill development
Student Anxiety and Mental Health

C. Town of Winterport Special Election

The special election will be held on August 14th.
D. Student Representative

No report.

E. Monthly Financial Report

Assistant Superintendent Nickels presented financial reports for both the ending of Fiscal Year
2018 and the beginning of Fiscal Year 2019.

F. Assistant Superintendent Update

Mrs. Nickels shared updates on summer projects underway including the installation of the
athletic turf and stadium lighting, her recent attendance at the Maine School Finance Institute in
Portland and an upcoming partnership with Hampden Public Safety and other regional public
safety organizations to use Hampden Academy for a regional training.

VIII. Questions of Board Members

Board member Baines asked what is attributed to the reduction in teacher applications coming in
to RSU #22? Changes in the perceptions of the roles and duties of teachers, along with a shift in
respect for the teaching profession were noted as issues.

Board member Liberatore shared that information regarding reasons for personnel resignations
were included in resignation letters. Dr. Liberatore also inquired if there was any word on the
grants? RSU #22 has been notified that it will not be the recipient of grant monies toward the
turf project.

Board member Royal asked Superintendent Lyons if he has ever received any requests from ICE
or CBP or a law enforcement agent acting on their behalf for information about any of our
students? Ms. Royal also inquired how often the Finance Committee meets?



IX. Committee Reports

A. Finance Committee

None.

B. Budget Committee

None.

C. Athletic Committee

None.

D. Building Committee

None.

E. Negotiations Committee
None.

F. Education Committee

To be discussed under Article XII, New Business.
G. Policy Committee

None.

H. United Technologies Center
None.

[. Behavioral Review Committee

None.



J. Education Foundation

A representative from the Board is still being sought.

K. SPRPCE Board

None.

L. Wellness Committee

None.

M. Community Relations Committee

None.

X. Policy Consideration

None.

X1. Old Business

A. Presentation on Regional Adult Education Program

Riverside Adult Education Partnership has existed for five years: three individual (RSUs 22, 26
and 34) programs share a director, marketing services, a website and instructors. For specific
projects, one of the districts is often assigned as a fiscal agent. A database is accessed by 1300
people and has served as the registration hub. Other districts have made arrangements
(Glenburn, Greenbush, Hermon, Milford and Veazie) to link to the Riverside Partnership
registration site and are offered space to have their instructors teach classes.

Adult Education allows for connections for community members to our schools. Enrichment,
educational and vocational classes are offered in diverse areas. Hi-SET credentialing (previous
GED) is now seen by guidance counselors as a real opportunity for students.

A college readiness class was offered for free at Eastern Maine Community College this spring

through a college transitions grant. Seniors from Hampden Academy took the class and now
have the one credit course complete. This will continue.



Penobscot Job Corps will enhance their partnership with Riverside Adult Education.

Riverside Adult Education has had a pilot partnership with the Penobscot County Jail for 18
months. The What Now? What Next? Literacy Pilot Program will now extend to Mondays and
Thursdays. Programming is scheduled by Riverside for the women in the jail based on the
women’s selections of interest (literacy support, high school completion, family reading, child
development, writing group, work ready skills, college transitions, domestic abuse services) and
90 women have been served by the programming at the Penobscot County Jail. The program
will now extend to all inmates of the jail, not only the women. RSU #22 will be the fiscal agent
to manage the program.

Adult Education Director Matt Tardie complimented the administration and custodians who
support the programs.

Board member Hamilton inquired if the educational services being provided are monitored for
their effectiveness and rate of success with the women and re-entry? Mr. Tardie shared that most
women report anecdotally that the services have been helpful and that they pursue multiple
offerings.

[s there a reason women were the focus of pilot? Riverside Adult Education was asked to
supplement the adult education services already provided to the county jail. Mr. Tardie reflected
on the request and had experience with providing support to young mothers.

Mr. Tardie shared a recent Adult Education report card document for 2017-18.
XII. New Business
A. Presentation of District Food Service Program

Kathy Kittridge, School Nutrition Director, shared a program review. Daily meal counts
including 320 breakfasts, 1270 lunches and 1380 a la carte purchases. Free and reduced meal
percentages were reviewed as well. Encouraging parents to fill out the Free and Reduced Lunch
Applications is key. 23 school nutrition professionals are hired by RSU #22 and professional
development training hours are required in the range of 6-12 hours annually.

Meal planning abides by strict USDA guidelines. Favorite items and new items for introduction
are considered in menu planning. Special food highlights are considered and scratch cooking is
built into each week to increase variety. The school nutrition program schedules events to tie the
cafeterias into themes or celebrations occuring in the classroom or community.



There is room for growth in our district breakfast program. Getting the word out about our
offerings will be important. Lunch participation is strong.

Smart Snacks guidelines are a set of nutrition standards applied to foods or beverages sold during
the school day. Our district wellness policy has been recently revised to include updated
nutrition guidelines.

“5210 Let’s Go” is committed to promoting five or more fruits and vegetables, two hours or less
screen time, and one hour of physical activity and reduction of sugary drinks to zero. This
program is committed to develop active living habits and reduce childhood obesity rates. School
Nutrition Department Goals for food, financials, communications and marketing, and staff
development were reviewed.

B. Update and Overview of Proficiency Based Education

Mary Giard, Director of Curriculum, presented on the current status of standards-based /
proficiency-based education in the wake of the recent legislative changes at the state level
regarding a required proficiency-based high school diploma in eight content areas. On July 10,
2018 this proficiency-based diploma will no longer be required for all students in Maine. While
no longer required, districts may proceed to preserve elements of standards-based education and
proficiency based diplomas as local school board policies approve. RSU #22 would like to
reflect on and review the current board policy and consider the strengths inherent in the
standards based education that has been developed and to consider revisions based on
recommendations that will serve students well. Other school districts will be surveyed for
considerations as well.

o RSU #22 has been working toward standards-based education efforts since the
2012-2013 school year.

e RSU #22 reports on standards’ progress for all students, prioritizes professional
development for instructional best practices, has implemented refined grading and
reporting procedures.

Board member Cuddy asked how the proficiency-based diploma would be received and regarded
by colleges? Ms. Giard shared that colleges and universities have been articulate about their

acceptance of many types of educational documentation of achievement including proficiency
based diplomas.

XIII. Communication and Correspondence

A. Set Meeting Dates



XIV.

None.

Finance Committee meeting Tuesday, August 28 at 3:30 p.m.

Policy Committee meeting Wednesday, August 8 at 6:00 p.m.

Building Committee meeting Friday, August 10 at 9:30 a.m.

Athletic Committee meeting Wednesday, September 5 at 6:00 p.m.

Education Committee meeting Wednesday, September 5 at 6:00 p.m.

Community Relations Committee meeting: cancelled for August 7; the next meeting to
be scheduled at Board meeting of September 5.

Executive Session

XV. Other Business

A. To see what action, if any, the Board wishes to take on business required by items that are
part of this agenda.

None.

XVI.

Adjourn

Motion to adjourn 9:11 p.m. by Board member Libertore, seconded Holmes. Unanimous.

Respectfully submitted,

Richard A. Lyons, Superintendent of Schools



Board of T
John Bapst 2 anez 01

1928 Meeting Minutes

Present: Sande Curtis, Chair, Adrienne Carmack, Rich Crowe, Benita Deschaine, Earle Hannigan,
Paul Hannigan, Kevin Kelly, Jim Lacadie, Mel MacKay, Susan MacKay, Tom Stone, Ed Volkwein,
Dan Wellington

Also Present: Dave Armistead, Airlia Britt, Beth Campbell, Kyle Casburn, Linda Graban, Bill Meier

Not Present: Tony Pellegrini, Hans Peterson

CALL TO ORDER
Chair Sande Curtis called the meeting to order at 7 a.m.

Motion: To approve the April 28, 2018 minutes as presented.

Crowe/E. Hannigan Approved without opposition.

Sande reminded the board that the Executive Committee has absorbed the responsibility of the Committee on
Trustees. She referred to the previously distributed biographies of two potential new board members, Kim
Meagher '04 and James Strout '02. Kim is a third-generation legacy at John Bapst and a local realtor. James is a
property manager in Bangor.

Motion: To approve the first-term appointments of two new board members, Kim Meagher 04
and James Strout '02.

P. Hannigan/Lacadie Approved without opposition.

Once the vote to approve the new members took place, James joined the board meeting and introductions
around the room were made. Sande went on to acknowledge that Ed Volkwein is terming off the board. Ed will
remain on the Campaign Steering Commitree. Mel recognized Sande for her service as board chair, and, as Hans
Peterson will be assuming that posirion in the fall, Sande will become the Executive Committee Member-at-
Large.

HEAD OF SCHOOL REPORT

Mel MacKay welcomed questions on his previously distributed head’s report. The official NEASC Visiting
Team report was also provided electronically ahead of the board meeting, and Mel welcomed feedback and
questions. Kevin Kelly acknowledged the hard and thorough work of administration and faculty in preparing
for and responding to the report. The school is expected to work on a two-year plan focusing on approximately
60 points to improve while addressing four major recommendations identified by the report (noted in the April
28 board minutes and outlined in the report, filed in the Head of School Office). The biggest takeaway from the
NEASC report specifically for the board is to revisit the school's mission statement.

Benita Deschaine offered accolades to the admission work of the school; to date 127 ninth-graders have enrolled
and paid deposits. Internationally speaking, the school is full. Admission Director Beth Campbell noted that
there has been positive feedback and interest from potential day students and parents in the school's campus
expansion project.

Mel will be overseas doing admission and campaign work from June 27 until July 16.

DEVELOPMENT
Campaign consultants Martha Dudman and Gary Friedmann attended the meeting to provide an official
update on campaign progress. There is high regard for the school by its constituents (alums, current parents,



past parents, friends, etc.). The tenacity and persistence of the school and administration are keys to striving
for excellence and success in the campaign.

There are three targets of donors listed by smallest number of potential to largest: 1) major gifts ($25,000 +
gifts); 2) mid-level ($10,000-25,000); 3) $500 up to $10,000. Martha spoke to the importance of continuing to
approach each level of donors, especially those at the major gift level. Stressing the positive economic impact
locally and statewide and the academics of the school are ways to engage a potential donor who may not have a
direct connection to the school.

The campaign steering committee continues its hard work and the Buy a Brick, Build a Gym! “campaign within the
campaign™ has a goal to sell 1,000 bricks by Labor Day. The bricks are $500 each and will be engraved with the
donor's personal message. Board members were asked to help with calls to businesses and potential donors
who received the brick mailing: Campaign Committee Co-Chair Benita Deschaine said, “Just do it!". Each board
member will have five assignments (sent via email from Airlia Britt) to make personal contact to buy a brick. A
reminder that the brick payments can be in the form of a pledge. Development Chair Adrienne Carmack invited
board members to help with phone-a-thons scheduled for June 14 and 21.

Mel reported that major donors whose gifts will yield them Phase Il naming opportunities (i.c., community
center and dining hall; technology and innovation center) will allow their funds to be used for Phase I (gym and
fitness center) while preserving their naming right to the Phase II facilities. The hope is that bridge financing to
allow for ground breaking in Spring 2019 will thus be more likely. Martha stressed the importance of
continuing to generate excitement around the project and the campaign.

Airlia reported that a Portland alumni event is planned for June 22 at Bayside Bowl and that July 23 is the
annual golf tournament.

FINANCE

Chair Paul Hannigan reported a positive outlook thanks to strong enrollment report. He reminded the board
that the budget will be officially adopted at the first meeting of the school year, once real enrollment is known.
Scenario A is expected to be met.

BUILDINGS & GROUNDS

Jim Lacadie referred to the previously distributed contracts from the architect (Ames Associates) and the
construction manager (Nickerson & O’Day). The committee has worked closely with both entities to revise
and detail their respective contracts. Jim welcomed questions.

Motion: To accept the Ames Associated and Nickerson & O’Day contracts as amended/revised and
endorsed by the Buildings and Grounds Committee.

Stone/P. Hannigan Approved without opposition.

In discussion, Tom Stone clarified that approving the Nickerson & O'Day Contract today, at this initial phase,
does not establish or commit John Bapst to a “guaranteed maximum price” (GMP) for the construction
project. As the design by Ames evolves to 100% completion status, and through the future work of this
committee and the Board, an amendment to this contract will be executed which shall establish the GMP and
schedule for the construction phases of the project.

The architect’s contract was broken into two phases to protect the school's cash outlay. Both contracts have
termination language to protect the school. Mel reminded the board that attorneys and board members Hans
Peterson and Tony Pellegrini sit on B&G and took part in the scrutiny of the contracts.



ENDOWMENT
Chair Paul Hannigan reported that the school’s portfolio is doing well. Questions and atrendance at meetings

are always welcome. The annual draw for scholarships has been made.

NEXT BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETING
Once the board meeting schedule for 2018-19 is established, it will be distributed via email.

ADJOURNMENT
The meeting adjourned at 8:38 a.m.
Respectfully submitted by Adrienne Carmack, Secretary




